
Milton Keynes City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ  Tel: 01908 691691 

      
 
 

DELEGATED DECISIONS 
 

When: Tuesday 27 February 2024 at 5.30 pm 
Where: Room 1.02, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes, 

MK9 3EJ  
 This meeting will not be live streamed, but a recording of the meeting will 

be available on YouTube as soon as practical after the meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Speaking 
Persons wishing to speak on an agenda item must give notice by not later than 5.15 pm 
on the day of the meeting. Requests can be sent in advance by email to 
democracy@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enquiries 
Please contact Jane Crighton on 01908 252333 or jane.crighton@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
 
For more information about attending or participating in a meeting please see overleaf. 
 

(1)

https://www.youtube.com/user/MiltonKeynesCouncil
mailto:democracy@milton-keynes.gov.uk


 

Public Attendance / Participation 

All our meetings are open to the public to attend. 

We use our best efforts to either live stream meetings on YouTube, or upload recordings 
afterwards. From time to time there are technical problems which could mean we are 
unable to stream the meeting. When this happens, our meetings will continue, and we will 
do our best to upload a recording of the meeting after it takes place. Meeting minutes form 
the formal record and are published after every meeting. 

For those registering or entitled to speak, facilities will be in place to do so in person or via 
video / audio conferencing, but this is not guaranteed. From time to time there are 
technical problems which mean we are unable to enable remote participation. When this 
happens our meetings will continue, although we will try to provide alternatives options, 
for example through a telephone call as opposed to a video call. 

If you wish to speak at a meeting we recommend reading our guide to Public Participation 
at Meetings first to understand the process and technology behind participation. This 
information is available in our Document Library 

Agenda 

Agendas and reports for the majority of the Council’s public meetings can be accessed 
online. 

Webcasting and Permission to be Filmed 

Please note that this meeting will be filmed either for live broadcast or to view after the 
meeting on the internet and can be viewed online at YouTube. Generally, the public gallery 
is not filmed, but by entering the meeting room and using the public seating area you are 
consenting to be filmed.  

Recording of Meetings 

The proceedings at this meeting (which will include those making representations by video 
or audio conference) will be recorded and retained for a period of six months, for the 
purpose of webcasting and preparing the minutes of the meeting. 

In accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, you can 
film, photograph, record or use social media at any Council meetings that are open to the 
public. If you are reporting the proceedings, please respect other members of the public at 
the meeting who do not want to be filmed. You should also not conduct the reporting so 
that it disrupts the good order and conduct of the meeting. While you do not need 
permission, you can contact the Council’s staff in advance of the meeting to discuss 
facilities for reporting the proceedings and a contact is included on the front of the agenda, 
or you can liaise with staff at the meeting. View the Guidance from the Department for 
Communities and Local Government 

 

(2)

https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s1229/Public%20Participation%20at%20Meetings.pdf
https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/
https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/user/MiltonKeynesCouncil
http://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/343182/140812_Openness_Guide.pdf
http://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/343182/140812_Openness_Guide.pdf


 

Agenda 
 
 
1.   Brunel Centre Development Brief  (Pages 5 - 176) 
 

Decision to be taken by Councillor Marland (Leader of the 
Council). 

 

 
2.   Community Infrastructure Fund 2024/25  (Pages 177 - 186) 
 
 Decision to be taken by Councillor Wilson-Marklew (Cabinet 

member for Public Realm). 
 

 
3.   Grant Agreement for the Delivery of Multiply by Milton 

Keynes City Council and Milton Keynes College  
(Pages 187 - 192) 

 
 Decision to be taken by Councillor Nolan (Cabinet member for 

Children and Families). 
 

 
4.   UK Shared Prosperity Funding 2024/25 (Pages 193 - 200) 

 Decision to be taken by Councillor Darlington (Cabinet member for Adults, 
Housing and Healthy Communities). 

 

 

(3)



This page is intentionally left blank



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Executive Report  
report 
Delegated Decisions – 27 February 2024 
port 
BRUNEL CENTRE DEVELOPMENT BRIEF 
  
Name of Cabinet Member Councillor Pete Marland 

Leader of the Council 
  
Report sponsor Paul Thomas 

Director Planning and Placemaking 
  
Report author  David Blandamer 

Senior Urban Designer 
David.blandamer@milton-keynes.gov.uk / 01908 
254836 

  
Exempt / confidential / not 
for publication 

No 

Council Plan reference High quality placemaking 
Wards affected Bletchley Park 

Executive summary  
Public consultation on a draft development brief for the Brunel Centre Bletchley 
(Annex A) took place between 12 October and 31 December 2023. 

The brief includes the Brunel Centre, which has been acquired by Milton Keynes 
Development Partnership (MKDP) and the former Sainsbury’s store, which has been 
acquired by us. 

The Development Brief has been prepared in accordance with the Council’s adopted 
protocol for preparing development briefs for MKDP sites, which includes 
stakeholder engagement and approval of the brief by us. 

This report seeks approval of the Development Brief, as amended in the light of the 
consultation responses received. 

1. Proposed Decisions 
1.1 That the Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief, as amended following 

consultation and attached at Annex B to the report, be approved. 

1.2 That authority be delegated to the Director of Planning and Placemaking to 
finalise the arrangements for completion of the Development Brief to include 
any graphical, typographical, and grammatical corrections. 

 
(5)

Item 1

mailto:David.blandamer@milton-keynes.gov.uk


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

2. Reasons for the Decision 
2.1 The decision is needed to enable and facilitate redevelopment of this 

strategically important town centre site.  A key purpose of the Development 
Brief is to provide clear planning and design guidance for the site which will 
then help MKDP to attract high-quality bids and provide potential developers 
with clarity when preparing planning applications.  As such, the Brief will play an 
important role in paving the way for an appropriate redevelopment scheme and 
subsequent site disposal. 

2.2 As part of the development of their sites, MKDP is required to have 
development briefs prepared and approved by us. 

3. Background to the decision  
3.1 MKDP has purchased the Brunel Centre and we have purchased the former 

Sainsbury’s store in Central Bletchley. 

3.2 Following a Delegated Decision taken on 26 September 2023, public 
consultation on the Draft Development Brief was undertaken over a 6-week 
period extending from 12 October to 23 November.  The consultation period 
was subsequently extended until the 31 December to accommodate further 
community engagement. 

3.3 During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was made available on our 
website and at Bletchley Library.  

3.4 Details of the consultation were posted to the Groundbreaking Bletchley and 
Fenny Stratford website and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties adjoining the site and 
flyers to businesses on Queensway. 

3.5 A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was made to the Town Deal 
Advisory Group on 9 November, West Bletchley Council’s Environment 
Committee on 23 October, to Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Town Council on  
21 November, and to our Planning Committee on 6 November. 

3.6 A public drop-in event for local residents was held on 18 December at the 
Duncombe Street Community House. 

Consultation Responses and Resulting Amendments Proposed 

3.7 Comments were received from 35 individual respondents.  A schedule of the 
comments received with officer responses and proposed changes is contained 
at Annex C to the report. 

3.8 Where, following the receipt of consultation comments, amendments to the 
Draft Development Brief are considered appropriate these are shown in a 
‘track-changed’ version of the document (attached at Annex D to the report). 

 

 
(6)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

4. Implications of the Decision 
Financial Y Human rights, equalities, diversity  
Legal  Y Policies or Council Plan   
Communication  Procurement  
Energy Efficiency  Subsidy  
Workforce  Other  

a) Financial implications 

Preparation of the brief and the consultation process is being funded by MKDP. 

b) Legal implications 

Development Briefs approved by us help to inform developers and other 
interested parties of the opportunities and restrictions of a site in planning 
terms.  While it is possible to adopt a development brief as a supplementary 
planning document (SPD), it is not proposed that the Development Brief is 
adopted as an SPD in this instance. 

5. Alternatives Considered 
  5.1 The ‘do nothing’ option is not to approve the Development Brief, as proposed 

for amendment following public consultation.  This is not considered 
appropriate since it would fail to provide the necessary design guidance to 
inform site redevelopment proposals.  As a consequence, MKDP’s prospects of 
attracting high quality bids with a view to subsequent site disposal would be 
diminished. 

            5.2 The recommended option is to approve the Development Brief, as proposed for 
amendment following public consultation.  An approved Development Brief will 
provide clear planning and design guidance to inform high-quality 
redevelopment proposals/submissions which fit with and deliver to our renewal 
aspirations and placemaking outcomes.  

6. Timetable for implementation  
6.1 If the Delegated Decision to approve the Brunel Centre Development Brief is 

taken, then the Brief will become effective, subject to the expiration of the 
associated ‘call-in’ period, on 8 March 2024. 

6.2 Approval of the Development Brief will pave the way for MKDP to commence 
site marketing. 

 

List of Annexes 
Annex A Draft Brunel Centre, Bletchley, Development Brief (September 2023) 

Brunel Centre Development Brief 310823.pdf (milton-keynes.gov.uk) 

Annex B Brunel Centre, Bletchley, Development Brief (Amended Draft to be 
approved, March 2024) 

(7)

https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-10/Brunel%20Centre%20Development%20Brief%20310823.pdf


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Annex C Summary of representations received on the Draft Brunel Centre, 
Bletchley Development Brief  

Annex D Brunel Centre, Bletchley, Development Brief (Document highlighting 
tracked changes to the brief) 

List of Background Papers 
Plan:MK (adopted 2019): https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-
building/developingmk/planmk  

Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework Supplementary Planning Document 
(adopted 2022): https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-
policy/central-bletchley-urban-design-framework-spd 

(8)

https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/developingmk/planmk
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/developingmk/planmk
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/central-bletchley-urban-design-framework-spd
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/planning-policy/central-bletchley-urban-design-framework-spd


March 2024

Brunel Centre, Bletchley
Development Brief 

(9)

Annex B



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

2

(10)



3www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

SECTION 1	

INTRODUCTION

1.1	 Introduction		  5

1.2	 Bletchley		  7

1.3	 Purpose and Status of Development Brief	 8

1.4	 Structure of the Development Brief	 9

SECTION 2	    	

POLICY CONTEXT

2.1	 Introduction	 11

2.2	 Milton Keynes 2050 Strategy 	 11

2.3	 The Development Plan	 11

2.4	 National Planning Guidance			        15

2.5	 Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework        

2.6	 Other Planning Guidance	 20

2.7	 Planning Summary 	 20

SECTION 3                 

CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS
 

3.1	 Introduction	 22

3.2	 Surrounding Area		  22

3.3 	 The Site		  22

3.4	 Access and Transport			   27

3.5	 Opportunities and Constraints	 	 	 30

SECTION 4	    

DESIGN PRINCIPLES

4.1	 Introduction	 32

4.2	 Land Use	 32

4.3	 Layout	 32

4.4	 Density and Building Heights			   33

4.5	 Public Realm and Landscape	 35

4.6	 Architectural Approach			   35

4.7	 Residential Amenity			   36

4.8	 Access and Movement			   36

4.9	 Servicing and Utilities			   37

4.10	 Sustainable Construction & Energy Efficiency      38

4.11	 Ecology			   38

4.12	 Flooding and Drainage			   39

4.13	 Public Art			   39

				  

Appendix A - Land Ownership	 40

Appendix B - Plan:MK Policies	 42

Appendix C - Utilities	 44

Contents

18

(11)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

4

SECTION 1:	
INTRODUCTION

(12)



5www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

1.1	 Introduction

1.1.1	� This Development Brief concerns a 
strategically located site that serves as a 
gateway into Bletchley town centre (see 
figure 1).

1.1.2	� The Brunel Centre, the former Sainsbury’s 
car park and ex-Wilko store is owned by 
Milton Keynes Development Partnership, a 
company wholly owned by Milton Keynes 
City Council.  The former Sainsbury’s store 
is owned by Milton Keynes City Council.  
The land ownership is set out in Appendix 
A.

	 Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Deal

1.1.3	 ��Town deals form part of the Government’s 
commitment to “levelling up” the regions. 
In November 2019 it launched a £3.6 
billion national fund to support towns to 
build prosperous futures, known as the 
Towns Fund.  An associated prospectus 
was published which invited 101 places, 
including Milton Keynes, to work with 
government to develop “innovative 
regeneration plans” and to bid for funding 
of up to £25 million per town.

1.1.4�	 �The delivery of East West Rail and 
Bletchley’s role in enhancing connectivity 
between Oxford and Cambridge, the 
proposed development of South Central 
Institute of Technology at Milton Keynes 
(MK) College, transformation at Bletchley 
Park and a number of vacant sites with 
redevelopment potential located near to 
Bletchley Station all combine to provide 
a favourable context for a Towns Fund 
bid.  Consequently, in December 2019, 
alongside a decision to approve publication 
of the Central Bletchley Prospectus, MKCC 
confirmed that Bletchley would be the 
focus of Milton Keynes’ Towns Fund bid.

1.1.5	� Informed by an extensive stakeholder 
engagement process, the Bletchley & Fenny 
Stratford Town Investment Plan, seeking 
£25 million to progress and deliver nine 
projects, was completed and submitted 
to government in October 2020.  The 
Government’s Town Fund investment 
offer was received in March 2021 and a 
Town Deal in the sum of £22.7 million was 
formally agreed the following month.

1.1.6	� Working to the vision, themes and 
principles set out in the overarching Central 
Bletchley Urban Design Framework SPD 
(adopted 2022), renewal interventions 
being progressed by the Milton Keynes: 
Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Deal 
Revolving Development Fund (RDF) project 
include acquisition and redevelopment of 
the strategically important Brunel Centre 
and the former Sainsbury’s superstore sites.  

Vision Statement:

Central Bletchley will be an attractive, 
vibrant, prosperous and well-designed 
place providing a good quality of life for 
new and existing residents, workers and 
visitors.  

It will offer sustainable lifestyle options 
and choices fit for the 21st century that 
is different from, but complementary to, 
much of the Milton Keynes offer.

This site will deliver an enhanced 
public realm, a range of town centre 
uses, improved pedestrian connectivity 
between the station and Queensway and  
an improved sense of arrival to the main 
shopping area. 

(13)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

6

2

1
Chandos Place

3

34

10

38

24

12

10
a

4

The Park (PH) 17
1 to 9

Vi
ad

uc
t

DUNCO
M

BE STREET

QUEENSWAY

8

4

BRUNEL
ROUNDABOUT

ST
R

EE
T

SA
XO

N

TCB

37

16

1 OSBORNE STREET

25

38

31

39

45

13

39

27

Brunel Centre

Club

1 to 59

1

Stanier Square

Stephenson House
5

60 to 110

70

56

74

54

72

62

76

El

7/9

Sta

LB

5

O
LIVER

 R
O

AD

66

6

23

21

4

22

15

PC

26

2

Sub

13

43 to 49

10

11/13

27 to 33

19/21

60

El Sub Sta

3/5

80

14

24

1

52

The C
oncourse

LO
C

KE R
O

AD

SANDRINGHAM PLACE

58

78

17

1

41

2

El Sub Sta

27

Shelter
64

4A

8

12
10

16
18

20

25

Car Park

Former Supermarket

0 10 20 30 40 50m

Project: Title: Drawing No:
Scale:

Brunel Shopping Centre and
Adjoining Land, Bletchley

Development Brief Area 102-BR01A
1:1250@A4

Date: 19/04/2023

Figure 1: The Site (14)



7www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

1.2	 Bletchley

1.2.1	� Bletchley is situated on the southern edge 
of Milton Keynes which is strategically 
located roughly halfway between Oxford 
and Cambridge, and between London and 
Birmingham (see figure 2).

1.2.2	� Large parts of Bletchley will be undergoing 
significant change in the near future with 
investment by the public and private sector. 
An important driver behind this change 
is East West Rail, which will deliver new 
and improved services into the heart of 
Bletchley.  The Bicester to Bletchley stage 
is currently under construction with trains 
due to run between Oxford and Milton 
Keynes by 2025, with the Bletchley service 

potentially opening in 2024.  Consultation 
and design work on the links to Bedford and 
Cambridge is currently underway.  Bletchley 
Station will be revamped whilst there are 
also aspirations to provide a new station 
entrance on the eastern side of the railway, 
next to Saxon Street, in order to better 
connect with the town centre.	

1.2.3	 �In addition to the Brunel Centre, MKDP 
has acquired the former Fire and Police 
Stations.  There is also a growing level 
of private investment.  Examples include 
Caspian View, an office to residential 
conversion to 112 apartments, and 
Bletchley View, a new-build development of 
184 dwellings just north of the Bus Station, 
which has recently commenced.

MIDLAND MAIN LINEWEST COASTE M
AIN LINE

CHILTERN
 M

A
I N LINE

EAST COAST M
AIN

 LIN
E

Bletchley
MILTON 
KEYNES

NORWICH

BEDFORD

IPSWICH

NORTHAMPTON

BANBURY

ROYAL 
LEAMINGTON 
SPA

COVENTRY

PETERBOROUGH

LEICESTER

LONDON

OXFORD

CAMBRIDGE

BIRMINGHAM

BICESTER

SANDY

Figure 2:  Bletchley location in relation to London, Birmingham, Oxford and Cambridge

Main line Railway 
Oxford Line  
Proposed Section

(15)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

8

1.3	� Purpose and Status of Development 
Brief

1.3.1	� The purpose of this document is to provide 
planning guidance and design principles 
that should underpin any proposal.  This 
will aid the development process by 
allowing developers to submit informed 
proposals for these sites that respond to 
MKDP, Council and other local stakeholder 
expectations for the sites. 

1.3.2	� A key role of the development brief is to 
provide a comprehensive, holistic and 
integrated framework against which 
individual planning applications can come 
forward and be determined at different 
times.

     

WOLVERTON

Greenleys

Kiln Farm

Two Mile Ash

Wymbush

Bradwell

Linford Wood

Stantonbury

Redhouse 
Park

Blakelands

Tongwell

WillenWillen 
Park

Downhead
Park

Bolbeck 
Park

Pennyland

Newlands
Downs Barn

Neath Hill

Conniburrow

Bradwell
Common

Rooksley

Oakridge
Park

Bradwell 
Abbey

Loughton
Lodge

Great Holm

Loughton
Oldbrook

Bleak
Hall

Hall

Leadenhall

Eaglestone Woughton 
on-the-green

Monkston
Park

Monkston

Kents Hill

Walton Hall

Woughton 
Park

Beanhill

Ashland

Redmore

Granby

West 
Bletchley

Denbigh
Hall

Fenny
Stratford

Far 
Bletchley

Fishermead

Woolstone

Oakgrove

Middleton

Pineham

Brooklands

Broughton

Broughton
Gate

Kingston

Brinklow

Walnut
Tree

Caldecotte

Mount Farm

Denbigh
East

Fenny
Lock

Denbigh
North

Walton Park

Simpson

Crownhill

Grange Farm

Hazeley

Oakhill

Woodhill

Oxley Park

Shenley 
Church End

Medbourne

Shenley 
Woods

Shenley 
Brook End

Emerson Valley

Furzton

Tattenhoe

Shenley
Lodge

Knowlhill

Winterhill

The Bowl

Westcroft

Kingsmead

Tattenhoe
Park

Fullers
Slade

Wolverton 
Mill

Old Wolverton

Bradville

Heelands

Bancroft

Stonebridge

Blue Bridge

Stacey 
Bushes

Hodge
Lea

New Bradwell

Old Stony 
Stratford

A508A5

Magna Park

Water 
Eaton

Newton 
Leys

A421

Brunel Centre 

Great Linford

Walton 

Tilbrook

Browns 
Wood

Old Farm
Park

Wavendon
Gate

Whitehouse

Fair�elds

Figure 3: Site Location

1.3.3	� The Development Brief has been 
commissioned, not by the Planning 
Authority, but rather by the landowner 
and will not be subject to all the statutory 
requirements that a planning document 
would have to undergo.  The Brief has 
however been prepared to accord with 
current national and local planning policy 
and will be subject to public consultation.  
In addition it will be submitted for approval 
by MKCC Cabinet and, if approved, will 
become a material consideration in helping 
determine planning applications albeit with 
limited planning weight.

1.3.4	� Once approved by Milton Keynes City 
Council Cabinet, the guidance contained 
within the Brief will assist with the 
marketing of the site by MKDP.

(16)



9www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

1.4	 Structure of the Development Brief

The Brief is divided into four sections:

Section 1 provides an introduction and outlines the 
purpose and status of the brief as well its location 
and  land ownership information.

Section 2 describes the planning policy context of 
the site.

Section 3 provides a site analysis of the site 
itself and the surrounding area.  A thorough 
understanding of this will have an important 
bearing on the key design principles and 
parameters.

Section 4 outlines the key design and development 
principles, that should inform any development 
proposals.  The accompanying Design Principles 
Plan spatially illustrates these principles.

Figure 4: Site Boundary
 

Scale: 1:1500

Brunel Centre

Former Wilko

Stephenson House

Former 
Sainsbury’s 
StoreDunco

mbe St

Osborne St

O
liver Rd

Stanier
Square

Sa
xo

n 
St

Brunel 
Roundabout

(17)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

10

SECTION 2:	
POLICY CONTEXT 

(18)



11www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

2.1	 Introduction

2.1.1	� The content of this Development Brief 
has been informed by national and local 
planning policy.  The following is not 
exhaustive but serves to outline policy at a 
national and local level that has informed 
this Brief.

2.2	 �Milton Keynes 2050 Strategy

2.2.1	��� In January 2021, MKCC approved the 2050 
Strategy for Milton Keynes as an Annex 
to the Council Plan, making it a Policy 
Framework document.

2.2.2	� The Strategy for 2050 sets out how the 
sustainable growth ambition for Milton 
Keynes, a population of 410,000 people 
by 2050, will be delivered. It states that 
“Central Bletchley is poised for major 
regeneration and will be home to many 
more residents alongside wider investment 
as an important rail hub.  Central Bletchley 
is also an opportunity for economic growth 
because of its location at the intersection 
of the West Coast Mainline and East West 
Rail.”

2.2.3	�� The Strategy states that “Bletchley has 
the flexibility to see an increase in a range 
of uses.  This could include office-based 
employment space and new retail and 
leisure facilities to support existing and new 
residents and employees.  There is scope 
to build new homes at higher densities 
and above shops and offices to create a 
more vibrant mix of uses and support local 
services.”

2.2.4	 �The Strategy aims to “transform Queensway 
to become a much stronger high street for 
Bletchley and improve pedestrian links from 
the station to the town centre.”

2.3	 The Development Plan

2.3.1	 �Planning law requires that applications 
for planning permission be determined in 
accordance with the Development Plan 
unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise (Section 38(6) of the Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and 
section 70(2) of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990).

2.3.2	� The Development Plan for this 
site comprises the Council’s Local 
Plan (Plan:MK).  There is no ‘made’ 
Neighbourhood Plan covering this site.  
However, Bletchley and Fenny Stratford 
Town Council are in the process of 
preparing a Neighbourhood Plan for the 
area, which will include this site.

	
	 Plan:MK

2.3.3	 �The Council’s Local Plan (Plan:MK) was 
adopted in March 2019.  Key policies are 
set out below with a full list of relevant 
policies contained in Appendix B.

2.3.4	� Policy SD16 (Central Bletchley Prospectus 
Area) provides the strategic policy for the 
area within which the site lies. Policy SD16 
states:

	 �‘Development within the Central Bletchley 
Prospectus Area will be guided by the 
following principles:

	 �1. The density of residential development 
to be 150-250 dwellings per hectare.

	 �2. Improved pedestrian connections and 
legibility.

	 3. Improved public realm.
	� 4. Refurbishment and/or redevelopment of 

key sites and buildings.
	 �5. Exploring options for the early 

redevelopment of the Police and Fire 
Station sites.

	 �6. Exploring the potential of existing 
(19)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

12

infrastructure to help enable and unlock 
residential-led mixed use development 
opportunities.

	� 7. Further improve the quality of pedestrian 
routes to and from Bletchley Station.

	� 8. Development should not preclude 
the delivery of an ‘eastern entrance’ to 
Bletchley railway station.

	� 9. The development will provide green 
infrastructure in line with Policy NE4, 
providing wellbeing benefits through access 
to nature.’

2.3.5	� There are a number of other Plan:MK 
policies, which have implications for the 
renewal and development of Central 
Bletchley, both in terms of informing the 
guidance contained within this Brief and 
future planning applications. 

2.3.6	 Policy DS1 (Settlement Hierarchy) states:
	 �‘The provision of new homes and jobs will 

take account of the settlement hierarchy 
set out in Table 4.2. The majority of 
development will be focussed on and 
adjacent to, the existing urban area of 
Milton Keynes at the locations specified 
in Table 4.2 and in the context of Central 
Bletchley from selective infill, brownfield, 
regeneration and redevelopment 
opportunities.’

2.3.7	 �Policy DS2 (Housing Strategy) states 
“Plan:MK will deliver a minimum of 26,500 
net dwellings across the Borough of Milton 
Keynes over the period 2016-2031. The 
policy states that new housing development 
will be focused on, and adjacent to, the 
existing urban area of Milton Keynes as 
well as the three key settlements, and will 
be delivered by a range of interventions, 
including: “Regeneration opportunities 
around the centres of Wolverton and 
Bletchley.”

2.3.8	� Policy DS4 (Retail and Leisure Development 

Strategy), Part D refers to Milton Keynes 
City Council preparing a Central Bletchley 
Prospectus to facilitate and promote 
mixed-use development around Bletchley 
Railway Station and the intensification 
of development at sustainable locations 
with good access to public transport hubs, 
building on the opportunities created by 
the development of East-West Rail and the 
work undertaken in the Bletchley ‘Fixing the 
Links’ project.”

2.3.9	 �Policy HN1 (Housing Mix and Density), 
Part D refers to a net density of 150-250 
dwellings per hectare in the area covered 
by the Central Bletchley Prospectus. Part 
E notes “where no or low levels of parking 
are proposed, to achieve densities that 
help realise wider strategic objectives, they 
will be required to demonstrate the site 
has good accessibility to frequent public 
transport services to public transport 
nodes, district/town/local centres, schools 
and employment areas.’

2.3.10	 ��Policy HN2 (Affordable Housing) states 
‘Proposals for 11 or more homes should 
provide 31% of those homes as affordable 
housing. Proposals that provide greater 
than 31% of homes as affordable housing 
will be strongly supported.’ (see full Policy 
in Plan:MK)

2.3.11	 �Policy CT10 (Parking Provision) states ‘A. 
Development proposals should meet the 
following parking requirements: 1. All 
development should meet the Council’s 
full parking standards, unless mitigating 
circumstance dictate otherwise. 2. On-site 
parking should not be reduced below the 
Council’s full expectations if this would 
increase additional pressure in off-site 
parking that could not be resolved by on-
street parking controls. 3. Parking areas 
should be well designed in terms of safety, (20)



13www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

HS46

HS90

HS62

HS89

0 70 140 21035

Meters²

Legend
Development Boundary: Milton Keynes City

Development Boundary: Other Settlements

Housing Site - Proposed

Employment - Existing

Employment - Proposed

Shopping and Leisure - Existing

Shopping and Leisure - Proposed

Community Facilities - Existing

Community Facilities - Proposed

Green Buffer to Maintain Separation

Canal Proposed Route Catchment

The Bowl

! ! !

! ! ! Open Countryside

Linear Parks

District and Local Parks

Recreation and Open Space

Amenity Open Space

Site of Special Scientific Interest

Historic Park and Garden

Wildlife Corridor

Conservation Area

^^^
^^^
^^

Ŝcheduled Ancient Monument

! ! !

! ! ! Traditional Orchards

Ancient Woodland

Priority Habitats

Local Wildlife Sites

Local Nature Reserves

Biological Notification Site

Biodiversity Opportunity Area

Local Geological Site

Gypsy and Traveller Site - Existing

Gypsy and Traveller Site - Proposed

Strategic Site Allocations

Transport Corridor

Mineral Allocations Building Stone

Mineral Allocations Sand and Gravel

Minerals Primary Focus Areas

Minerals Secondary Focus Areas

Central Milton Keynes City Centre Boundary

District Centre

Town Centre

Central Business District

Central Bletchley Prospectus Area

Proposed Further Higher Education

Primary Shopping Area

Primary Shopping Frontage

Secondary Shopping Frontage

Policies Map - Bletchley Town Centre

© Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 0100031673.

Adopted March 2019
Figure 5: Policies Map - Bletchley Town Centre (Plan:MK)

(21)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

14

circulation, appearance and assist access by 
pedestrians and cyclists. 4. All residential, 
retail and employment uses should provide 
electric vehicle charging points (EVCPs) in 
accordance with the current Milton Keynes 
Parking Standards, and provide a forward 
thinking approach. For locations of rapid 
and fast charging points see policy CT6 D.’

	
2.3.12	�� Policy INF1 Delivering Infrastructure states 

“A. New development that generates a 
demand for infrastructure, facilities and 
resources will only be permitted if the 
necessary on and off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact 
of that development is either: 1. Already in 
place; or, 2. There is a reliable mechanism 
in place to ensure that infrastructure, 
facilities and resources will be delivered 
in the most appropriate places and at 
the earliest opportunity, to the required 
minimum high standards demanded by this 
Council and its partners. This might include 
improvements for highway schemes such 
as bus and rail provisions and enhancement 
for walking and cycling facilities, or the 
provision of improved and better connected 
green infrastructure, local health, shopping 
and recreational facilities.” (See full Policy in 
Plan:MK)

2.3.13	 �Policy CC1 (Public Art) states “A. The 
provision of public art and cultural activity 
can not only enhance the environment 
but also create a wide variety of other 
important benefits such as: 1. Improving 
the quality of life for local people. 2. 
Creating a local distinctiveness and a 
sense of place. 3. Enriching the cultural 
life of Milton Keynes and raise its profile. 
4. Providing a focus and stimulus for 
tourism. B. A minimum of 0.5% of the 
gross development cost of proposals for 
11 or more dwellings or non-residential 
development of 1,000sqm

  
or more 

should, subject to viability, be allocated 
towards cultural wellbeing. This includes 
public art that enhances the cultural offer 
and appearance of the development, its 
surroundings and Milton Keynes as a whole, 
and engaging local  residents throughout.”

2.3.14	 �Policy ER9 (Character and Function of the 
Shopping Hierarchy) designates Bletchley 
as a town centre which will cater for 
the daily and weekly convenience and 
comparison shopping and service needs of 
its catchment population.  As such Bletchley 
is a second-tier centre in the retail hierarchy 
of town centres within the Borough of 
Milton Keynes.  Planning permission will be 
granted for additional retail development 
within the primary shopping areas of 
existing ‘town centres’ as defined in 
national policy, and for other main town 
centre uses appropriate within town 
centres such as leisure and entertainment.

2.3.15	 �Policy ER16 (Hotel and Visitor 
Accommodation) states that new hotel and 
other purpose-built visitor accommodation 
will be allowed in CMK town and district 
centres, either as a single use or part of 
mixed use development opportunities. The 
Council will also support the provision of 
new hotels and visitor accommodation to 
serve visitor attractions within the city.

2.3.16	 �Policy ER17 (Tourism, Visitor and Cultural 
Destinations) states that culture and 
tourism development should be located 
first within town centres.

2.3.17	 �Policy ER18 (Non-retail Uses on Ground 
Floors in Town Centres) identifies the 
interior of the Brunel Centre and the 
front of the former Sainsbury’s as a 
primary frontage.  Within these primary 
frontages additional non-retail uses may 
be acceptable within a block of properties, 
subject to the frontages of all non-retail (22)



15www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

communities, by taking a positive approach 
to their growth, management and 
adaptation.”

	 Promoting Healthy and Safe Communities

2.4.4	 �Para 96 states ‘Planning policies and 
decisions should aim to achieve healthy, 
inclusive and safe places and beautiful 
buildings which: 

	 a)	 Promote social interaction…
	 b)	 Are safe and accessible…
	 �c)	 Enable and support healthy 

lifestyles…’

	 Promoting Sustainable Transport

2.4.5	 �Para 109 states “Significant development 
should be focused on locations which are or 
can be made sustainable, through limiting 
the need to travel and offering a genuine 
choice of transport modes.”

	 Making effective use of land 

2.4.6	 �Para 125 states “Local planning authorities, 
and other plan-making bodies, should take 
a proactive role in identifying and helping 
to bring forward land that may be suitable 
for meeting development needs, including 
suitable sites on brownfield registers or 
held in public ownership, using the full 
range of powers available to them.”

	 Achieving Appropriate Densities

2.4.7	� Para 128 states “Planning policies and 
decisions should support development 
that makes efficient use of land, taking into 
account: c) the availability and capacity of 
infrastructure and services – both existing 
and proposed – as well as their potential 
for further improvement and the scope to 
promote sustainable travel modes that limit 
future car use;”

uses in that block not exceeding 45% of the 
total frontage of that block.

	� Bletchley and Fenny Stratford 
Neighbourhood Plan

2.3.18	� The site lies within the Bletchley and Fenny 
Stratford Neighbourhood Area which was 
designated in May 2020.

2.3.19	� The Town Council consulted on emerging 
policy ideas for the neighbourhood plan 
in January/February 2024.  Developers are 
encouraged to actively engage with the 
Town Council as part of the neighbourhood 
planning process.

2.4	 National Planning Guidance

	 National Planning Policy Framework

2.4.1	 �The National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) was updated in December 2023. The 
NPPF constitutes guidance and is a material 
consideration in determining planning 
applications.  At the heart of the NPPF is 
a presumption in favour of sustainable 
development.  

	 Delivering a sufficient supply of homes

2.4.2	�� Para 60 states “To support the 
Government’s objective of significantly 
boosting the supply of homes, it is 
important that a sufficient amount and 
variety of land can come forward where 
it is needed, that the needs of groups 
with specific housing requirements are 
addressed and that land with permission is 
developed without unnecessary delay.”

	 Ensuring the vitality of town centres

2.4.3	� Para 90 states “Planning policies and 
decisions should support the role that 
town centres play at the heart of local (23)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

16

	 Achieving well-designed and beautiful places 

2.4.8	� Para 135 states “Planning policies and 
decisions should ensure that developments: 
a) will function well and add to the 
overall quality of the area, not just for the 
short term but over the lifetime of the 
development; b) are visually attractive as 
a result of good architecture, layout and 
appropriate and effective landscaping;  c) 
are sympathetic to local character and 
history, including the surrounding built 
environment and landscape setting, while 
not preventing or discouraging appropriate 
innovation or change (such as increased 
densities);  d) establish or maintain a strong 
sense of place, using the arrangement 
of streets, spaces, building types and 
materials to create attractive, welcoming 
and distinctive places to live, work and 
visit; e) optimise the potential of the site to 
accommodate and sustain an appropriate 
amount and mix of development (including 
green and other public space) and support 
local facilities and transport networks; and 
f) create places that are safe, inclusive and 
accessible and which promote health and 
well-being, with a high standard of amenity 
for existing and future users and where 
crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, 
do not undermine the quality of life or 
community cohesion and resilience.”

2.4.9	 �Para 136 states that planning policies and 
decisions should ensure that new streets 
are tree-lined, that opportunities are 
taken to incorporate trees elsewhere in 
developments, that appropriate measures 
are in place to secure their long-term 
maintenance and that existing trees are 
retained where possible.

	 Planning Practice Guidance

2.4.10	 �National Planning Practice Guidance 
(PPG) adds further context to the NPPF, 
and is available to view online (https://
www.gov.uk/government/collections/
planning-practice-guidance).  The guidance 
is a material consideration when taking 
decisions on planning applications.

(24)

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance


17www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

National Design Guide (January 2021)

	 National Design Guide

2.4.11	 �The National Design Guide (updated in 
January 2021) was created to ensure 
beautiful, enduring and successful places 
are delivered.  It outlines 10 characteristics 
of well designed places:

	 1. Context - enhances the surroundings

	 2. Identity - attractive and distinctive

	 3. �Built Form - a coherent pattern of 
development

	 4. �Movement - accessible and easy to move 
around

	 5. Nature - enhanced and optimised

	 6. Public Spaces - safe, social and inclusive

	 7. Uses - mixed and integrated

	 8. �Homes and Buildings - functional, healthy 
and sustainable

	 9. Resources - efficient and resilient

	 10. Lifespan - made to last

2.4.12	 �Especially important in the context of this 
site is that it advocates compact forms 
of development that are walkable, public 
spaces that support a wide variety of 
activities and encourage social interaction, 
a mix of uses, streets with their edges 
defined by buildings, and memorable 
features or buildings that create a sense of 
place.

(25)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

18

2.5	 �Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework SPD

2.5.1	� The Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework SPD was adopted in March 
2022.  The SPD will capitalise on the 
significant opportunities flowing from the 
enhanced connectivity and accessibility, 
enabled by East-West Rail (EWR), through 
the provision of guidance which promotes 
holistic and inclusive renewal within Central 
Bletchley.

2.5.2 	 �It will inform landowners and potential 
investors about the placemaking and 

development opportunities within Central 
Bletchley which will deliver on the agreed 
aspirations for the area.  EWR will bring 
Oxford and Cambridge within a 40 minute 
train journey from Central Bletchley while 
London Euston is only 40 minutes away via 
the West Coast Mainline.

2.5.3	� The SPD builds on the approved Central 
Bletchley Prospectus through the provision 
of further detailed land use and design 
guidance for opportunity areas which will 
provide greater clarity, certainty and speed 
for applicants when preparing planning 
applications.

Figure 6: Urban Design Framework Parameters Plan 
(Town Centre West) (26)



19www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

0m 100m

Princes Way

Sa
xo

n 
St

re
et

Queensway

Buckingham Road

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
D

ri
ve

Rickley Lane

Water Eaton Road
Figure 7: Urban Design Framework Illustrative Masterplan 

2.5.4	� The site lies within the Town Centre West 
Opportunity Area (see figure 6 - SPD 
parameters plan) which is identified as 
being suitable for redevelopment for a 
variety of land uses.

2.5.5	� Development within the brief area will 
need to take account of the adjoining 
Opportunity Areas of Saxon Street 
and Town Centre East.  The Illustrative 
Masterplan from the Urban Design 
Framework (Figure 7 above) indicates how 
the site might fit into the wider context.

(27)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

20

2.7	 Planning Summary 

2.7.1	� The Council seeks to promote the 
development of under-utilised land and 
buildings and create a well-designed, 
mixed use, high density development 
with active ground floor uses on this site.  
Housing as part of a mixed use scheme 
is encouraged by planning policy.  The 
redevelopment of this site will deliver a 
major investment within the town centre 
and with the Bletchley Town Deal be part 
of the transformational regeneration of 
Central Bletchley, taking advantage of the 
growing accessibility of Bletchley town 
centre to Oxford and Cambridge with the 
completion of relevant sections of the East-
West railway line. 

2.7.2	� The site is within the primary shopping 
area of Bletchley town centre.  Main town 
centre uses, which are defined in the 
Glossary to the NPPF, for the site could 
include retail development, offices, leisure, 
entertainment and more intensive sport 
and recreational uses including cinemas, 
restaurants, bars and pubs, nightclubs, 
health and fitness centres, indoor bowling 
centres and bingo halls, arts, culture and 
tourism development including hotels and 
conference facilities, as well as residential 
development.

2.6	 Other Planning Guidance

�	� Other Supplementary Planning Guidance 
(SPG)/Documents (SPDs)

2.6.1	� The following Supplementary Planning 
Guidance/Documents (SPG/SPDs) should be 
considered as material considerations when 
preparing any planning applications:

•	 Sustainable Construction SPD (2021)
•	 Parking Standards SPD (2023)
•	 New Residential Development Design Guide 

SPD (2012)
•	 Affordable Housing SPD (2020)
•	 Health Impact Assessment SPD (2021)
•	 Biodiversity SPD (June 2021)
•	 Planning Obligations SPD (2021)
•	 Designing Dementia-friendly 

Neighbourhoods SPD (2022)
•	 Milton Keynes Drainage Strategy – 

Development and Flood Risk SPG (2004)
	

(28)



21www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

SECTION  3:	
CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS 

(29)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

22

3.1	 Introduction

3.1.1	 �It is important to have a full understanding 
of the site and surrounding area as 
this helps inform and underpin the 
opportunities, design principles and 
associated development principles plan.

3.2	 Surrounding Area

3.2.1	� To the north of the site is Stephenson 
House and the bus station.  To the west of 
the site is Saxon Street and the railway line.  
Further west is the railway station, Milton 
Keynes College and Bletchley Park.

3.2.2	� To the south of the site is an area of 
predominantly Victorian/Edwardian era 
terraced housing. To the east of the site is 
the main shopping street of Queensway.

3.3	 The Site

3.3.1	� The site includes the Brunel Centre, the 
former Sainsbury’s supermarket, the ex-
Wilko store, and Stanier Square.  The total 
site area is 2.6 hectares (6.4 acres).

3.3.2	�� In terms of heritage assets, there are no 
listed buildings on or next to the site.

800m

1500m

PH

PH

PH

PH

PH

PH

PH

PH
PH

PH

PH

PH

Land Uses / Local Facilities

PH

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance 
Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. 
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings. Milton Keynes Council - 10019593 - 2012

N

Site Boundary

Town / Local Centre

Retail

Education

Employment

Leisure / Culture

Health Centre

Public House

Leisure / Sports Centre

Community Centre / Library 

Pavillion / Hall 

Landfill Site 

The Blue Lagoon Nature Reserve

Play Area/Playing Field

Parks

Allotments

Bletchley Park Mansion

Stadium MK

1500m Linear Distance - 
Secondary School

800m &1500m Linear Distance
From Train Station 

 

Bletchley
 Park

Stadium 
   MK

Blue Lagoon

Land�ll Site

The Lakes Estate

Water Eaton

Fenny Stratford

Denbigh EastDenbigh West

Central Bletchley

Denbigh North

Old Bletchley 

Far Bletchley

West Bletchley

0m 400m
1:10,000@A3

Figure 8: Existing Land Uses
(30)



23www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

 
Enter map title  

Scale: 1:2835

Printed on: 2023-05-03 12:01:07 by DBLANDA@MKC

 
© Milton Keynes Council

Figure 9: 1925 OS Map

(31)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

24

	 Brunel Centre

3.3.3	� The Brunel Centre was built in the 
1970s by Milton Keynes Development 
Corporation.  The Brunel Centre provides 
a blank elevation to the street with retail 
units accessed via an internal pedestrian 
mall.  Pevsner states that “Derek Walker 
(MKDC’s Chief Architect) tried to impose 
the rigorous urban identity he was to 
realize more fully in Central MK.  The result 
is not a great success; the very modest 
earlier buildings are drained of personality 
by the forbidding presence of the later 
ones.  Instead of a light and airy shopping 
centre like Central MK’s, the Brunel Centre” 
forms with its “dark and sleekly gasketed 
glazing, an impenetrable backdrop to the 
specially-created Stanier Square at the head 
of Queensway.”

�3.3.4	� The Brunel Centre was built across the 
former Bletchley Road (see Figure 8: 
OS Map from 1925).  It now creates a 
barrier which cuts off Queensway from 
Buckingham Road and the land to the west.

	 �Former Sainsbury’s Store

3.3.5	� The store has been vacated by Sainsbury’s 
and remains unoccupied, although the 
adjoining car park is still in use.  The site has 
been purchased by MKCC.

3.3.6	� A survey undertaken by the Council has 
identified extensive asbestos-containing 
materials within the building.  These 
materials have been disrupted by vandalism 
and break-ins.  Demolition of the building is 
urgently required as repeated vandalism is 
causing a health and safety concern.

View towards Brunel Centre from south with Stephenson House 
in background

Entrance to Brunel Centre from former Sainsbury’s store car park

Brunel Centre from Chandos Place

(32)



25www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

	 Stanier Square

3.3.7	� Stanier Square is a pedestrianised area of 
public realm which is enclosed on three 
sides.  There are a number of mature 
London Plane trees along its eastern and 
southern edges.  The Square includes 
a variety of street furniture including a 
bandstand, seating, lighting and litter bins 
and information boards and signage.   The 
Square is also used for specialist markets.

	 Former Wilko store

3.3.8	� The former Wilko store was constructed in 
the early 2000s.  The building is serviced off 
Locke Road, with the service yard fronting 
the parallel Saxon Street.  Active frontages 
are only provided to the pedestrian routes 
on the southern and eastern edges of the 
building.

 

Pedestrian route to Stephenson House

Stanier Square

Locke Road which is used for servicing provides a barrier to 
pedestrian movement (33)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

26

3.4	 Access and Transport

	 Vehicular

3.4.1	 �The site is located at the junction of 
Buckingham Road and Sherwood Drive (see 
figure 9).  The B4034 Buckingham Road is 
a busy main road running into and around 
Bletchley town centre. 

	 Public Transport

3.4.2	� The site is well served by public transport.  
The town’s bus station lies immediately to 
the north of the site.  It is located a short 
walking distance from Bletchley Station 
which provides regular services to London 
Euston and Milton Keynes Central.  The 

Stainer  Sq / Queensway 

       Non - Vehicular 

Site Focused Existing 
Movement Network 

P

P

P
P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

P

N

Site Boundary

Saxon Street, V7 Grid Road 
Dual Carrageway (Primary Distributor)

Queensway

Princess Way 

Buckingham Road 

Sherwood Drive / Water Eaton Rd 

Albert Street 

Local Distributor

Local Access Road

Existing Vehicular Access Point

Strategic Access Point

Railway Line - West Coast Main Line

Railway Line - East West Rail

Railway Station

Bus Terminus

Traffic Signals -Constrained Road Width 
(Water Eaton Drive, under the railway) 

Bus Stop

100 / 400m / 800m Railway Station / 
Bus Terminus Approx Linear Distance

Bus Route

Footpath

Leisure Route (Pedestrian / Cycle Route)

Redway (Pedestrian / Cycle Route)

Redway Super Route

National Cycle Route (Route 6)

Pedestrian Road Crossing Points
Poor Pedestrian Crossing Points

Parking (public)
Parking (customer only) 

PP
P

Water Eaton Road

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
D

riv
e 

Queensway

Buckingham Road

W
ha

lle
y 

D
riv

e 

        Princes Way 

Saxo
n Stre

et (V
7)

A
lb

er
t S

t

Water Eaton

Old Bletchley

Grey Scale base indicates walking time from Bletchley 
Train Station:              5minutes           to 25minutes

     Church Green Road

0m 200m
1:5000@A3

Figure 10: Existing Movement Network

new East West Rail service will add further 
destinations, including Oxford and Bedford. 

	 Walking and Cycling

3.4.3	� Pedestrian links are provided internally 
within the Brunel Centre.  Links around 
the edges of the former Sainsbury’s 
supermarket, the ex-Wilko store and Brunel 
Centre are unattractive and in places 
incomplete.  

3.4.4	� Locke Road, which is at a lower level than 
the Brunel Roundabout, currently acts as 
a service road for the ex-Wilko store and 
the Brunel Centre.  It provides a barrier 
for pedestrian movement and creates a 

(34)



27www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

Existing active frontage

Existing tree

2-storey residential

1-storey residential

2/2.5/3-storey retirement home

Retail/commercial

Pedestrian route

Redway

Poor quality public realm

Inward looking building

Figure 11: Contextual Analysis
(35)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

28

Steps up from Brunel Centre towards Chandos Place

Oliver Road looking north

poor frontage to the public realm. There is 
a sub-station which completely blocks the 
footway.

3.4.5	� There are areas of poor quality public realm 
such as the area in front of Stephenson 
House.  Blank frontages and narrow or 
discontinuous pavements along Oliver 
Road and Duncombe Street provide a poor 
pedestrian environment.

3.4.6	� There is a redway along the northern side 
of Buckingham Road and Saxon Street 
which terminates at the pedestrian crossing 
adjacent to Stephenson House.

Area of poor quality public realm in front of Stephenson House(36)



29www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

Reconnect  Queensway and 
Buckingham Road

Impove gateway to town centre

Create new positive built frontages

Potential to improve permeability

Close o� backs of houses along 
Osborne Street 

Remove unsightly buildings 
and blank frontages

Potential to mark key focal points 
and gateways 

Existing 2 storey housing 
adjoining site 

Level di�erences

Opportunity to improve poor
quality public realm

Opportunity to deliver new and 
improved public realm 

Figure 12: Opportunities and Constraints
(37)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

30

3.5	� Opportunities and Constraints

3.5.1	 �The key opportunities and constraints are 
set out in Figure 11 and summarised below:

	 Opportunities

•	 Reconnect Queensway and Buckingham 
Road for pedestrians and cyclists and 
deliver new area of high quality public 
realm

•	 Improve gateway to the town centre
•	 Create positive built frontages to the public 

realm
•	 Improve permeability and a more pleasant 

environment for pedestrians and cyclists
•	 Improve quality of existing public realm
•	 ‘Close off’ exposed rear boundaries 

of houses along Osborne Street with 
development, improving their security

•	 Remove unsightly buildings and blank 
frontages

•	 Mark key focal points and gateways
•	 Rationalise roads and entrances

	 Constraints

•	 Parts of the site are fronted by 2 storey 
housing

•	 Level differences between Brunel 
Roundabout and the Brunel Centre

•	 Accommodating servicing

3.5.2	� Developers will need to provide their 
own opportunities and constraints plan 
as part of the design process in order to 
demonstrate a good understanding of the 
site and its context.

	

	

Pedestrian route from Chandos Place through to Stanier Square

The Concourse - internal street within the Brunel Centre

Duncombe Street looking north to Brunel roundabout (38)



31www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

SECTION 4:	
DESIGN PRINCIPLES

(39)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

32

4.1	 Introduction
4.1.1	� Any proposals for the site should be 

informed by the following development 
principles.  These principles have been 
informed by the current planning policy 
position, the contextual analysis, and 
the opportunities and constraints.  The 
principles seek to capitalise on the site’s 
outstanding location.

4.1.2	� Where relevant, the principles are 
spatially represented by the accompanying 
Development Principles Plan (figure 12).

4.1.3	� Development proposals should be based on 
a thorough appraisal of the site’s context.

4.2	 Land Use

4.2.1	 �Mixed use development with active 
frontages at ground floor level will be 
sought.  

4.2.2	� Retail development to serve the daily and 
weekly food, convenience and comparison 
shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate. 

4.2.3	 �Residential development, of an appropriate 
density to reflect the ambition of achieving 
a more compact Central Bletchley which 
is centred around a regionally-significant 
public transport hub, will be encouraged. 

4.2.4	 �Where residential development is 
proposed, affordable housing will need to 
be provided and is expected to meet or 
exceed current MKCC standards. The mix of 
housing should accord with Plan:MK Policy 
HN1.

4.2.5	 �In addition to retail and residential 
development,  a range of complementary 
“main town centre uses” (as defined 
by NPPF) including evening economy, 

community/leisure and cultural will be 
supported. 

4.2.6	 �MKCC is seeking to rationalise its property 
assets via a ‘hub-and-spoke’ approach to 
service delivery and this area is seen as an 
ideal location to accommodate a multi-use 
community hub, which might potentially 
house Bletchley Library.  Other possible 
community uses might include public 
toilets, and a banking hub.

4.2.7	� MKCC’s Council Plan Delivery Plan 2023/24 
promotes a new Health Hub in Bletchley as 
part of the regeneration of the town centre.  
Health facilities would be appropriate on 
this site.

4.2.8	 �The site’s location near to the railway 
station, the major tourist attraction of 
Bletchley Park, home of the codebreakers 
in World War 2, the National Museum of 
Computing, and the South Central Institute 
of Technology would support office, 
business and hotel uses.

4.2.9	� Development may generate a demand 
for infrastructure, facilities and resources 
that cannot be provided on site.  Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought 
towards the delivery of the necessary off-
site infrastructure required to support and 
mitigate the impact of the development.  
MKCC services, other delivery bodies and 
the Town Council will be consulted as part 
of the negotiation process.

4.3		 Layout

4.3.1	�� The redevelopment of the Brunel Centre 
will reconnect Queensway and Buckingham 
Road.  It is envisaged this new ‘street’ 
will be accessible by pedestrians and 
cyclists in the form of an east-west redway 
and public realm.  An option to link bus 
services through to Queensway is also 

(40)



33www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

being considered as part of the Mass Rapid 
Transit Study.

4.3.2	� The new street created will have the 
greatest pedestrian footfall and will be the 
focus for public-facing uses.  These key 
frontages will have building facades that 
respond to the street and particularly at the 
ground floor will include uses, entrances, 
and windows that generate activity, thereby 
improving surveillance of and safety on the 
street.

4.3.3	 �A new gateway to Queensway will be 
created as a result of the redevelopment 
of the Brunel Centre.  This gateway should 
be marked by key buildings, or building 
elements, that stand out from their 
background by virtue of an increase in 
height or scale, or some other aspect of 
design.  

4.3.4	� The former Wilko store could be retained 
within development proposals.  However, 
if the store were to be redeveloped, it 
should be replaced by a key building which 
marks this gateway location with positive 

frontages to the public realm.  

4.3.5	� The Brunel Centre is an inward facing 
development with blank elevations fronting 
the public realm.  New development must 
be outward facing with active ground floor 
frontages facing and framing the public 
realm. 

4.3.6	 ��In addition to the Brunel Centre, the former 
Sainsbury’s store provides a blank elevation 
to Oliver Road.  The building is set back 
from Duncombe Street behind a large area 
of surface car parking.  The redevelopment 
of the former Sainsbury’s store site should 
address both Duncombe Street and Oliver 
Road with active frontages.  New streets 
should be inserted to increase permeability 
and create a more fine-grained block 
structure.

4.3.7	�� New streets created within the former 
Sainsbury’s store site will provide access 
to car parking and servicing.  Although 
this requirement represents a constraint, 
active frontages should be maximised.  
The creation of significant lengths of blank 
wall and wide service yards will not be 
permitted.

4.3.8	� Servicing should be designed to be as 
discreet as possible to avoid any negative 
impact of the building frontage onto the 
surrounding streets.

4.4		 Density and Building Heights

4.4.1	 ��Plan:MK states that net housing densities 
should be between 150-250 dwellings per 
hectare.  

Example of residential above active ground floor frontage

4.4.2	� Development will need to demonstrate how 
it provides a high quality response to the 
existing heritage and context of buildings 
adjacent to the site.

(41)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

34

Site boundary

Key frontage

Predominantly active frontage

Proposed public realm improvement

Development plot

Key building

Gateway

Proposed new or improved 
pedestrian route

Retained pedestrian route

New street

Potential new street

Key route connecting Queensway 
and Buckingham Road

Development to respect amenity 
of houses backing onto site

Scale and massing of existing 
dwellings to be respected

Figure 13: Development Principles Plan

(42)



35www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

4.4.3	� Taller buildings will be sought that capitalise 
on Central Bletchley’s sustainable location 
and build on the density policy within 
Plan:MK Policy SD16.  Proposals should 
consider their impact on amenity in line 
with Policies D3 and D5 in Plan:MK.  In 
particular, there is scope for taller elements 
to mark the gateway into Queensway.

4.4.4	� The scale and massing of development will 
need to respect the existing two storey 
development along Duncombe Street, 
Oliver Road, and Osborne Street.  

4.5		 Public Realm and Landscape

4.5.1	� A key new piece of human-scaled and 
pedestrian friendly public realm will be 
created through the re-connection of 
Queensway to Buckingham Road.   New 
built development should follow the 
existing building line of Queensway.  The 
new area of public realm will be designed 
as a comprehensive scheme together with 
Stanier Square.

4.5.2	� This area of public realm should be 
designed to accommodate a range of 
activities and events.  Space could be 
provided for small kiosks, spillout areas 
from cafes, market stalls, children’s play, 
parklets, as well as seating and pedestrian 
and cycle movement.  High quality 
landscaping, both hard and soft, including 
tree planting, rain gardens and the 
avoidance of street clutter will be sought.

4.5.3	  �Through the Town Deal a project is being 
taken forward to improve the existing 
public realm along Queensway.  The 
design of the new area of public realm and 
improvements to Stanier Square should 
take account of proposals for Queensway.

4.5.4	� Proposals should also fund improvements 
to the public realm around Stephenson 

House making it more legible, and 
pedestrian friendly.

4.5.5	� Provision should be made for children’s play 
as part of the development.

4.5.6	� Development proposals should make a 
positive contribution to the amenity of 
the area and the hard and soft landscape 
detailing will be an important factor in its 
success.  

4.5.7	� Development proposals should be 
accompanied by a plan illustrating 
indicative landscape principles for the site.  
This plan should indicate trees that are to 
be retained and areas of new planting.

4.5.8	 �Opportunities to include green 
infrastructure as part of the proposed 
buildings, either in the form of a green roof, 
roof garden, growing spaces, green wall, 
terraces, balconies and/or planters, can 
provide amenity landscape at various levels 
of a building design.

4.6		 Architectural Approach

4.6.1	� The architectural approach to development, 
should be informed by the contextual 
analysis.  Development proposals could 

Integrated parking solution (Vizion Development, CMK) where 
the car park entrance is kept to a minimum and designed as part 
of building facade

(43)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

36

take inspiration from Bletchley’s history of 
technology and innovation and reflect this 
heritage within its design. However, this 
should not constrain architectural creativity 
with a contemporary design sought.

4.6.2	� All buildings should therefore be a high 
standard of design, should enhance their 
surroundings and be constructed from high 
quality, durable materials. 

4.7		 Residential Amenity

4.7.1	 �Residential development should provide 
for a good standard of amenity, in terms of 
privacy, sunlight and daylight.

4.7.2�	� Provision should be made for private 
amenity space in the form of private 
gardens for ground floor flats, balconies, 
roof gardens or terraces, or private shared 
gardens.  Balconies should be designed as 
an integral part of the building and consider 
privacy, useable space, and climate.  
Further guidance is provided in the New 
Residential Design Guide SPD (section 4.13).

4.8		 Access and Movement
	 	
		 Pedestrian and Cycle Movement

4.8.1	� Apart from the Concourse, which is the 
internal street within the Brunel Centre, 
all existing pedestrian links should be 
retained.  New streets created through the 
redevelopment of the former Sainsbury’s 
store site will incorporate provision for 
pedestrians.  The scheme should widen and 
improve the existing footway running along 
the western side of Oliver Road.  Gaps in 
the footway along the eastern edge of 
Duncombe Street will be closed alongside 
the creation of a new built frontage to the 
street.  

4.8.2	� Improved cycle access should be provided 
between Queensway and Buckingham 
Road, possibly in the form of a redway.

4.8.3	� Locke Road, which is at a lower level than 
the Brunel Roundabout, currently acts as 
a service road for the ex-Wilko store and 
the Brunel Centre.  It provides a barrier 
for pedestrian movement and creates a 
poor frontage to the public realm.  Better 
pedestrian links should be provided as part 
of public realm improvements to Locke 
Road, including downgrading of its servicing 
function or possible closure and integration 
into the town centre public realm. 
Development should also remove the 
existing concrete panels and either regrade 
the land or replace with more attractive 
alternative.

	
		 Vehicular Movement

4.8.4	� Vehicular access will be provided through 
new streets created as part of the 
redevelopment of the site.  

4.8.5	 �Servicing of the southern portion of the site 
can be achieved through the new streets 
created within the former Sainsbury’s site.  
The northern portion of the site would 
probably still need to be serviced from 
Locke Road.

4.8.6	 �Any application for development should 
be supported by a Transport Statement or 
Transport Assessment, in line with Policy 
CT2 of Plan:MK.  A Transport Statement/
Assessment identifies what measures 
will be taken to deal with the anticipated 
transport impacts of the scheme and to 
improve accessibility and safety for all 
modes of travel, particularly for alternatives 
to the car such as walking, cycling and 
public transport.

(44)



37www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

	 Car Parking

4.8.7	� The Council has commissioned a parking 
strategy for Central Bletchley.  The strategy 
will consider demands for parking in 
the town centre, appropriate future 
provision of parking in the town centre, 
the appropriate mix of bay types and 
lengths of stay and any potential future 
parking restrictions and enforcement.  
Development of the site will need to take 
account of the outcomes of this work.

4.8.8	 �Car parking for the residential uses should 
be provided in the form of integrated 
basement or undercroft parking.

4.8.9	� Car and powered two wheelers parking 
requirements shall be in accordance with 
the parking standards in force at the time 
of planning submission.  Electric vehicle 
parking points will be expected as part of 
the car parking provision.

4.8.10	� A development’s parking requirement 
will normally be provided within the 
development site, or where this is not 
possible, elsewhere in an agreed location at 
the developer’s expense.	

		 Cycle Parking

4.8.11	� Provision shall be made for secure 
cycle parking and, within commercial 
development, facilities for cyclists (changing 
rooms, showers, lockers etc.) in order to 
encourage greater cycle usage.  Proposals 
should provide, as a minimum, the cycle 
parking standards in force at the time of the 
planning submission.

4.8.12	� The cycle parking should be well-lit, with 
a sense of personal safety and be included 
in any CCTV set up.  Cycle parking within 

Integration of biodiversity into fabric of building

the public realm should be overlooked 
by dwellings and/or active frontages and 
should not be screened.

4.9		�  Servicing and Utilities

4.9.1	� The layout and design of buildings shall 
accommodate requirements and access 
for servicing, waste storage and collection 
and utilities equipment.  Methods of 
dealing with, and integrating servicing, 
waste storage and collection shall reflect 
the town centre location and form part of 
the building envelope, with no separate 
enclosures.  Service yards and parking 
entrances should be integrated into the 
design and should not dominate any 
elevation.  Servicing and delivery vehicles 
should be able to enter the site and park 
clear of the highway with space provided to 
subsequently turn and exit the site.

4.9.2	� Servicing arrangements should minimise 
any adverse impact upon the street scene 
or residential amenity. 

4.9.3	� Where Anglian Water requires the diversion 
of, or any other works to, adopted sewers 
within the site, the developer is responsible 
for all works and costs incurred in meeting 

(45)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

38

their requirements.  The sewers shall be 
constructed in accordance with the current 
edition of ‘Sewers for Adoption’ irrespective 
of their future adoption status.

4.9.4	� All new developments should be 
encouraged to provide superfast 
broadband.  Larger developments of 30 or 
more homes can have the infrastructure 
installed for free if they start the application 
process very early in the life cycle of 
their developments.  All the necessary 
information for developers is on the 
Openreach website.

4.9.5	 �Appendix C provides details of the locations 
of utilities within the brief area.

4.10		 Sustainable Construction & 
		 Energy Efficiency

4.10.1	� Milton Keynes has a history of pioneering 
approaches to sustainable design new 
technologies and aspires to be the greenest 
city in the world.  Plan:MK commits to 
continue the city’s dedication to high 
environmental standards, green urban 
landscapes and being ‘different by design’.

4.10.2	 �Alongside this are the Council’s objectives 
of being carbon neutral by 2030 and carbon 
negative by 2050.  Therefore, proposals for 
the site should look to meet or surpass the 
sustainable standards laid out in Policy SC1 
of Plan:MK and the subsequent Sustainable 
Construction SPD.  As such development 
should be aiming for a BREEAM rating of 
Outstanding (>85%) level of certification 
which requires implementing innovation 
across all aspects of the project.

4.11	� Ecology 

4.11.1	 �Local Plan Policy NE3 on Biodiversity 
Enhancement has the objective of achieving 
positive gains for biodiversity in the design 
of new development.  All new development 
exceeding 5 dwellings (in the case of 
residential development) or incorporating 
gross floorspace in excess of 1000m2 (in the 
case of other development) will be required 
to incorporate proposals to enhance 
biodiversity.

4.11.2	 �New buildings provide many opportunities 
for wildlife with benefits for biodiversity 
and the building occupiers.  Specialist boxes 
or spaces are available (for example bird/
bat bricks, swallow nest cups and sparrow 
terraces).  Elements such as climbing 
plants can create habitat and enhance 
the visual appearance of buildings, as 
well as providing cooling, insulation and 
microclimate moderation.

4.12		 Flooding and Drainage

4.12.1	 �When making planning applications it is 
essential that, to get the best results, the 
integration of water and SuDS options are 
considered early in the site evaluation and 
planning process, not just at the detailed 
design stage.  Full consideration of SuDS 
at the pre-application and outline stage 
is important to ensuring surface water 
management is fully integrated into the 
development, leading to an effective 
drainage design, providing multiple benefits 
and with costs considered from the outset. 

4.12.2	 �Further guidance and information can 
be found in the “Milton Keynes Council 
Surface Water Drainage; Local Guidance for 
Planning Applications”, which is available on 
the Council’s website.

(46)



39www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

4.13		 Public Art

4.13.1	 �Milton Keynes has a long tradition of 
successfully integrating public art into 
all major developments, and has an 
international reputation both for its public 
artworks and the use of planning policy in 
relation to public art.  

4.13.2	 �Developers should explore the potential 
for providing public art as part of their 
proposals.  This could be about Bletchley 
Park which would form part of a wider 
arts initiative within Bletchley and Fenny 
Stratford.  Developers will need to engage 
with the relevant parish and Council teams 
early in the design process.

(47)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

40

APPENDIX A:	
LAND OWNERSHIP

(48)



41www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

2

1

Chandos Place

3

34

10

38

24

12

10
a

4

The Park (PH) 17
1 to 9

Vi
ad

uc
t

DUNCO
M

BE STREET

QUEENSWAY

8

4

ESS

BRUNEL
ROUNDABOUT

ST
R

EE
T

SA
XO

N

TCB

37

1 OSBORNE STREET

25

38
31

39

45

13

39

27

Brunel Centre

Club

1 to 59

1

Stanier Square

Stephenson House

5

60 to 110

70

56

74

54

72

62

76

El

7/9

Sta

LB

5

O
LIVER

 R
O

AD

66

6

23

21

4

22

15

26

2

Sub

13

43 to 49

11/13

27 to 33

19/21

60

El Sub Sta

3/5

80

14

24

1

52

The C
oncourse

LO
C

KE R
O

AD

SANDRINGHAM PLACE

58

78

17

1

41

2

El Sub Sta

27

Shelter

64

4A

8

12
10

16
18

20

25

Car Park

Former Supermarket

0 10 20 30 40 50m

Drn CkdRev Date

Scale
1:1250@A4

Description
- -- --

Milton Keynes Development Partnership

Milton Keynes City Council
 
Adopted Highway (49)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

42

APPENDIX B:	
PLAN:MK POLICIES

(50)



43www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

Managing and Reducing Flood Risk:
FR1 Managing Flood Risk
FR2 Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) And 
Integrated Flood Risk Management

Environment, Biodiversity and Geodiversity:
NE3 Biodiversity And Geological Enhancement
NE4 Green Infrastructure
NE6 Environmental Pollution

Public Open Space, Leisure and Recreation:
L4 Public Open Space in New Estates

Design:
D1 Designing A High Quality Place
D2 Creating A Positive Character
D3 Design Of Buildings
D4 Innovative Design And Construction
D5 Amenity And Street Scene

Culture and Community:
CC1 Public Art
CC2 Location of Community Facilities
CC3 Protection of Community Facilities
CC4 New Community Facilities

Sustainable Construction and Renewable Energy:
SC1  Sustainable Construction
SC2 Community Energy Networks And Large Scale 
Renewable Energy Schemes 
SC3 Low Carbon And Renewable Energy Generation

The following is a list of relevant Plan:MK Policies:

Development Strategy:
DS1 Settlement Hierarchy
DS2 Housing Strategy
DS4 Retail and Leisure Development Strategy

Strategic Site Allocations:
SD1 Placemaking Principles for Development
SD16 Central Bletchley Prospectus

Economy and Retail:
ER9 Character and Function of the Shopping 
Hierarchy
ER16 Hotel and Visitor Accommodation
ER17 Tourism, Visitor and Cultural Destinations
ER18 Non-retail Uses on Ground Floors in Town 
Centres

Homes and Neighbourhoods:
HN1 Housing Mix and Density
HN2 Affordable Housing
HN3 Supported and Specialist Housing
HN4 Amenity, Accessibility and Accessibility of 
Homes

Transport and Connectivity:
CT1 Sustainable Transport Network
CT2 Movement and Access
CT3 Walking and Cycling
CT5 Public Transport
CT6 Low Emission Vehicles
CT9 Digital Communications
CT10 Parking Provision

Education and Health:
EH5 Health Facilities
EH6 Delivery of Health Facilities in New 
Development
EH7 Promoting Healthy Communities

Delivering Infrastructure:
INF1 Delivering Infrastructure

(51)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

44

APPENDIX C:	
UTILITIES

(52)



45www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

 
 

                         

 

 
 

 

Th
is 

pl
an

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 t

ho
se

 p
ip

es
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 S
co

tia
 G

as
 

Ne
tw

or
ks

 (S
GN

) b
y v

irt
ue

 o
f b

ei
ng

 a
 lic

en
se

d 
Ga

s T
ra

ns
po

rt
er

 (G
T)

. G
as

 
pi

pe
s 

ow
ne

d 
by

 o
th

er
 G

Ts
 o

r t
hi

rd
 p

ar
tie

s 
m

ay
 a

lso
 b

e 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
is 

ar
ea

 b
ut

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is 
pl

an
. I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 s
uc

h 
pi

pe
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 o

w
ne

rs
. N

o 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s a
re

 
gi

ve
n 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 t

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. S
er

vi
ce

 p
ip

es
, v

al
ve

s, 
sip

ho
ns

, s
ub

-c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 e
tc

. a
re

 n
ot

 sh
ow

n 
bu

t t
he

ir 
pr

es
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
nt

ici
pa

te
d.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 a

 
sm

al
l p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 o
ur

 p
ip

es
/a

ss
et

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
un

de
rg

oi
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
w

ill
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
be

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 in
 y

el
lo

w
. I

f y
ou

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 
clo

se
 to

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 p
ip

es
, y

ou
 sh

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

SG
N 

Sa
fe

ty
 A

dm
in

 
Te

am
 o

n 
08

00
 9

12
 1

72
2 

fo
r a

dv
ice

. N
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

ny
 k

in
d 

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r 

is 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
SG

N 
or

 it
s 

ag
en

ts
, s

er
va

nt
s 

or
 s

ub
-c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 fo

r 
an

y 
er

ro
r 

or
 

om
iss

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

. 
Sa

fe
 

di
gg

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 H
S 

(G
)4

7,
 m

us
t 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 v

er
ify

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f m

ai
ns

, p
ip

es
, s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ap

pa
ra

tu
s 

on
 s

ite
 

be
fo

re
 a

ny
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

nt
 is

 u
se

d.
 It

 is
 y

ou
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

la
nt

 lo
ca

tio
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

o 
al

l p
er

so
ns

 (
w

he
th

er
 

di
re

ct
 l

ab
ou

r 
or

 s
ub

-c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

) 
w

or
ki

ng
 f

or
 y

ou
 o

n 
or

 n
ea

r 
ga

s 
ap

pa
ra

tu
s. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
clu

de
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

an
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 

be
yo

nd
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 2

8 
da

ys
 fr

om
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f i
ss

ue
. 

   R
ep

or
t d

am
ag

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 –

 K
EE

P 
EV

ER
YO

NE
 A

W
AY

 FR
OM

 T
HE

 A
RE

A 
08

00
 1

11
 9

99
 

Th
is 

pl
an

 is
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 fr
om

 o
r b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

OS
 m

ap
 b

y 
Sc

ot
ia

 
Ga

s N
et

w
or

ks
 p

lc,
 w

ith
 th

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

r o
f H

M
 

St
at

io
ne

ry
 O

ffi
ce

.  
Cr

ow
n 

Co
py

rig
ht

 R
es

er
ve

d.
 S

ou
th

er
n 

Ga
s –

 
10

00
44

37
3 

an
d 

Sc
ot

la
nd

 G
as

 –
 1

00
04

43
66

. 

 

 

In
te

rm
ed

iat
e P

re
ss

ur
e M

ain
s

M
ed

iu
m

 P
re

ss
ur

e M
ain

s
Lo

w 
Pr

es
su

re
 M

ain
s

Hi
gh

 P
re

ss
ur

e M
ain

s

=

SS
SIs

$
"

M
at

er
ia

l
Ch

an
ge

Di
am

et
er

Ch
an

ge
De

pt
h 

of
Co

ve
r

Sy
ph

on

So
m

e E
xa

m
pl

es
 O

f P
la

nt
 It

em
s

LA
s

GT
s

5
Va

lv
e

Lin
e:

Ar
ea

:
Di

gs
ite

:

Co
nt

ac
t U

s 
 

 
 

SG
N 

Sa
fe

ty
 A

dm
in

 T
ea

m
: 

08
00

 9
12

 1
72

2 
Em

ai
l: 

pl
an

tlo
ca

tio
n@

sg
n.

co
.u

k 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

1
2

3
4

D
at

e 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

: 2
0/

04
/2

02
3

Jo
b 

R
ef

er
en

ce
: 2

92
31

71
2

Si
te

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 4

87
07

3 
23

35
29

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y:
 M

r G
ra

nt
 G

ib
so

n

Yo
ur

 S
ch

em
e/

R
ef

er
en

ce
: B

ru
ne

l C
en

tre

Sc
al

e:
 1

:2
05

0 
(W

he
n 

pl
ot

te
d 

at
 A

3)

WW
aarr

nnii
nngg

::  PP
DD

FF  
ddee

ssii
ggnn

eedd
  ffoo

rr  AA
33  

ccoo
lloo

uurr
  pp

rriinn
tt  oo

nnll
yy  

ww
iitthh

  nn
oo  

ppaa
ggee

  ss
ccaa

lliinn
gg

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 M

ap
 o

f W
or

ks
ite

(53)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

46

10
8

23

W
ESTF

IE
LD

 R
OAD

78

ASHFIELD GROVE

13

14

1

C
ar

 P
ar

k

S
ur

ge
ry

4

3

6

1

5

2

K
N

O
W

LE
S

 G
R

E
E

N

Li
br

ar
y

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35 Hyb (LV)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 (
LV

) 
AR

As
s.

Po
s.

1P 38mm

L1

0.
2 

CU
 (

11
kV

) 
NC

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
11

/2
02

1

0.
25

 4
c 

CU
 (

LV
)

0.
15

 C
U 

(1
1k

V)

12
0

LD
B

0.
06

Cu
 (L

V)

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

SJ
T

PL
25

H
ybPL

25
H

yb

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

86

72

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

18
5C

NE
 T

AI
LS

LD
B

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 C

u 
XL

PE
 1

1k
V 

05
/2

01
2

BJ
T

SJ
T

118

W
E

S
TF

IE
LD

 R
O

A
D

23

W
IL

LO
W

 W
AY

13

71
.6

m

104

93

70
.7

m

10
5

14

98

TC
B

S
ta

S
ubE
l

14

26

11
0

12

15

B
IR

C
H

FI
E

LD
 G

R
O

V
E

2

73

87

2

U/
K 

1p
h

77

BROOKLANDS ROAD

59

1

61

60

WESTFIELD ROAD

5

64

48

36

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

2

95 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 08/2022

1P 150mm

1P 125mm

pi
lo

t

3p
h

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

TC
B

As
s

Po
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

BJ
T

15
1

188

14
5

14
3a

C
ar

 P
ar

k

15
3

BE
EN

 B
UR

IE
D

M
SD

B
M

et
er

 B
ox

G.
P.

O.

0.0225 4c CU Ass. Route

95 4c SNE LSF 08/2016

BJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

LI
NK

 B
O

X 
H

AS

U/
K 

1p
h U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R
U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R 25
 H

yb
 A

R

0.2 4c CU

1P
H

PL
25

 C
NE

 
1P

H
PL

25
 C

NE
 

10

PL
25

 C
NE

 
1P

H
PL

25
 C

NE
 

1P
H

109

D
W

PRINCES WAY

99

S
he

lte
r

S
he

lte
r

1 to 97

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 02/2018

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

UN
KN

OW
N 

SI
ZE

 1
1k

V 
NC

 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)35CNE (LV)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

PL

95
 4

c 
SN

E 
LS

F 
02

/2
01

8

LE
PL

149

Le
nn

ox
 H

o

180

70CNE (LV) 30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

14
3

14
1

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)30
0 

3c
 C

NE

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

13
9 0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

8

9170

2a

2B

0.4Cu (LV)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

13
1

PL
25

H
ybPL

25
H

yb

SJ
T

PLPL

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

PLPL

4 
H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

PL

0.2Cu (LV)

0.2Cu (LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 P
I 

LC
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

As
s.

Po
s.

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
4 

H
yb

 (
LV

) 
AR

25
H

yb
PL

SJ
T

LD
B

PL
25

H
yb

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)
0.

2C
u 

(L
V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

8

2

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

C
ou

rt

Ire
ne

31

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

A
go

ra

C
en

tre

16

14

22

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

185 AL 11kV 

185 AL 11kV 

25
 H

yb
 

WESTFIELD ROAD

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

05
/2

01
2

SJ
T

BJ
T

pi
lo

t

73
.5

m

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

12
9

13
7

13
5

TC
B

152154

148

0.
3 

4c
 C

U

146

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

12
7

11
3

11
9

12
1

11
1

150

140

TC
B

s
25

 H
yb

 (
LV

)
18

5 
AL

 1
1k

V 
4 

H
yb

 (
LV

)
PL P

O

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

LE

LE

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.3Cu (LV)

PL
 W

BP
1

PL
 W

BP
1

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

08
/2

00
8

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V As

s
Po

s

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

BJ
T18

5A
l/C

uC
NE

 (
LV

)

C
A

W
K

W
E

LL
 W

A
Y

PL
25

 H
yb

PL
25

 H
yb

pi
lo

t

As
su

m
ed

Po
si

tio
n

PL
25

 H
ybPL

25
 H

yb

U/
K 

1p
h

1

25
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

07
/2

01
7

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

94
/2

56
2 

(4
1D

01
00

)
W

ES
TF

IE
LD

 R
O

AD
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

LE

pi
lo

t

PL
 

PL
 

W
IT

H 
EN

TR
AN

CE
JO

IN
T 

IN
 L

IN
E

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

185CNE (LV)

AB
AN

DO
NE

D

TO
 N

o 
10

3

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Y

Y

R

1P
 3

8m
m

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

L2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

70CNE (LV)

73
.8

m

19

23

33

AR

25a

27

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

164

142

156

158

162

144

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.3Cu (LV)

6 to 10

1 to 5

Woodward House

CAMBRIDGE STREET

9

2

13

11

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

11
7

73
.8

m

10
5 

to
 1

09C
lu

b

Q
U

E
E

N
S

W
A

Y

11
5

12
3

S
ur

ge
ry

17a

17

15

6

C
ar

 P
ar

k

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h 1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

14

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

LD
B

pi
lo

t

0.
3 

CU
 1

1k
V 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e 

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35 3c Al/Cu CNE

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

0.3Cu (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

As
s

Po
s 0.3Cu (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

CO
NC

EN
TR

IC
0.

02
25

Cu
 P

VC
 (

LV
)

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

As
s

Po
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

As
s

Po
s

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d 

Ro
ut

e

PL
 3

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

120CNE (LV)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

Un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e

As
s

Po
s

Un
kn

ow
n

US
 R

ou
te

As
s

Po
s

300CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

25
 H

yb
 A

R

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.04Cu (LV)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

10
 x

 C
us

to
m

er
 

Ne
tw

or
k

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

Po
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

As
s

Po
s

As
s

cl
ea

te
d

Ca
bl

e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

L13ph

de
pt

h 
0.

40
m

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)25
 H

yb
PL

 

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70CNE (LV)

0.3Cu (LV)

PL
 7

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

185 CNE (LV) SUBJECT TO

EXCESSIVE VOLTAGE FLUCTUATION
185 3c CNE

18
5 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O

EX
CE

SS
IV

E 
VO

LT
AG

E 
FL

UC
TU

AT
IO

N

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 H

yb

35 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2001

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.15 4c AL

4m
m

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

185CNE (LV) Si
gn AS

S.
PO

S.

0.15 4c AL

0.15 4c ALjo
in

t i
n 

lin
e

0.
4 

4c
 C

U

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)70
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
sAs

s
Po

s

21

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Ca
bl

e
As

s Po
s

TS

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

R

B

B

As
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Cable
Cleated

23 to 38

Alexander House

MIKERN CLOSE

1 to 11

26

12 to 22

Christine House

FI
N

D
LA

Y
 W

A
Y

7

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

17

134
136

130

132

138

BROOKLANDS ROAD

C
lu

b

2a
2b

2c

2d 8

20

122

128

126

124

2

118

120

114

116

112

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

4

6

S
ur

ge
ry

US
 r

ou
te

4mm

4m
m

un
kn

ow
n

4mm NE

PL
 

PL
 

BEDFORD STREET

W
al

l
Cl

ea
te

d 
to

 

0.
04

 3
c 

CU
 A

ss
. R

ou
te

 P
IL

C 
NC

L1

25
 H

yb
 A

R

LE

10
1

0.
04

 3
c 

CU
 A

ss
. R

ou
te

 P
IL

C
10

3

5

9

Everite House

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 
pi

lo
t

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)
LD

B
0.

3C
u 

TA
IL

S

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

C
AW

KW
EL

L 
W

AY

C
ar

 P
ar

k

87 73
.8

m

81
 to

71
69

93

99

73
75

89

85

91

79

97

95

77

TC
B

2 to 3

8

U/
K 

ph

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

27

6a

PL

Cl
ea

te
d

Cl
ea

te
d

Cable
Cleated

As
s Po
s

PL

21

14

15

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

PL
25

 H
yb

PL
25

 H
yb

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

24

27

S
T 

M
A

R
TI

N
'S

 S
TR

E
E

T

As
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

Po
s

Ca
bl

e

13

7

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

As
s

Po
s

25
 H

yb
 A

R

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

94
/2

56
6 

(4
1D

03
36

)
BR

O
O

KL
AN

D
S 

NU
RS

ER
IE

S

95
 A

L 
11

kV
 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

30
0A

L 
(L

V)

pi
lo

t

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

2S
C

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 
0.

15
 C

U 
11

kV
 

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.
35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.

LE

1 x 125

1 
x 

12
5

35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.

SJ
T

As
s 

Po
s

25
 1

ph
 C

NE

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

SJ
T

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 

185 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 01/202095
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
1/

20
20

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

9S
C

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

70CNE (LV)

0.15AL (LV)

0.15AL (LV)

UN
KN

O
W

N
RO

UT
E

PL
 5

35
 H

yb
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

25
 H

yb
 A

R
U/

K 
1p

h As
s

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

PL
 1

25
 H

yb

U/
K 

ph

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

As
s

Po
s

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

120CNE (LV)L2
35

 H
yb

 A
R

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

PL
 1

25
 H

yb

2x
As

s
Po

s

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

US

As
s

Po
s

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

Cl
ea

te
d

Cl
ea

te
d

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n
As

s
Po

s
Ca

bl
e

Ca
bl

e

CN
E 

As
s.

 R
ou

te

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

LE

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

10
/2

01
2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

185CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 11/2012

10

Po
s

As
s

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

LD
B

30
0C

NE
 T

AI
LS

70CNE (LV)

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

12
0 

3c
 C

NE

1

30
Cleated

Ro
ut

e

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 4

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

Cable

R
B

Y

Y B

R

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

PL
 3

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

Po
s.

CA
R 

CH
AR

GI
NG

 
PO

IN
T

As
s.

As
s

Po
s

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

U/
K 

ph

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

PLPL

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

U/
K 

ph

L1

L3
L2

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

U/
K 

ph
Un

kn
ow

n 

L1

1 x 125

L1

L2

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

1 
x 

12
5

L2
L3

12

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
50

S

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

PL
50

S
25

 H
yb

25
 H

yb

1 
x 

12
5

PF
B 

 1
58

1

US
 r

ou
te

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R
un

kn
ow

n

Re
se

rv
ed

 S
ub

st
at

io
n 

Si
te

.

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

25
 H

yb
PL

 3Po
s

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

1 x 125

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

LD
B

R

7x
35

 H
yb

 A
R

120CNE (LV)0.3 CU 11kV ASSUMED ROUTE 

pilot

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

94
/2

56
4 

(4
1D

01
54

)
O

XF
O

RD
 S

TR
EE

T
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

70CNE (LV)

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

PL
 

PL
 

U/
K 

1p
h

2w
 U

nk
no

w
n 

2w
 U

nk
no

w
n 

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

PL
 

2

9

11

39

21

17

13

1

R
EG

EN
T 

ST
R

EE
T

1

7

10

18

2

B
A

R
O

N
S

 C
LO

S
E

EARLS CLOSE

17

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

1

9

54

US

35
 H

yb

2P 125mm

Ro
ut

e

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n

Se
rv

ic
e

Un
kn

ow
n

2P
 1

25
m

m

3x
CA

P
EN

D

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

300CNE (LV)

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

US

2P 125mm

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

T.E.

PL
 

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

70CNE (LV)
42

PL

As
s

Po
s

PLPL

PL

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

E
ni

gm
aTh

e

Ta
ve

rn

(P
H

)

PLPL

PLPL

SJ
T

LE

70 3c CNE (LV) NC

70
 3

c 
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

Di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

03
/2

01
7

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

3p
h

120 3c CNE (LV) NC

0.1Cu (LV,decom)

300CNE (LV
)

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

02
/2

02
3

LE
95

 3
c 

Al
/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 N

C 
09

/2
00

7

Po
s

4 
x 

60
0 

1c
 S

O
LI

D
AL

S 
(L

V)
 0

3/
20

22
18

5 
3c

 A
l/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 A

SS
.R

O
UT

E 
02

/2
02

0
2P

 1
25

m
m

As
s

94
65

86
SO

UT
H

 T
ER

RA
CE

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 07/2013

PLPL

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

SO
U

TH
 T

ER
R

AC
E

Ro
ut

e

1 x 125

Un
kn

ow
n

T.E.

T.E.

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

PL F2PL F2

120CNE (LV)

SJ
T

LE As
s 

Po
s

3ph

As
s 

LE
25

 H
yb Y

Po
s

25
 H

yb

D=0.6M

4 Hyb (LV) AR

PL

M
ET

ER
CU

BI
CL

E
M

ET
ER

CU
BI

CL
E

4m
m

25
H

ybLE
30

0 
3c

 A
l/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 0

3/
20

22

PL

12
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

NC

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

NC
As

s
Po

s

PL

4 Hyb (LV) AR

PL

4mm

PLPL

PL

1P
 1

25
m

m

SH
O

W
RO

O
M

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

LE

SJ
T SJ
T

94
/2

56
3 

(4
1D

01
55

)

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

Ta
ils

L3
As

s
BJ

T

Po
s

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

LV
 W

AY
S

AS
SU

M
ED

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)0.

3C
u 

(L
V)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T SJ
T

SJ
T

4c
 U

NK
NO

W
N 

SI
ZE

 (
LV

) 
AS

S.
RO

UT
E

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 T
xA

L 
EP

R 
(1

1k
V)

 A
SS

UM
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

10
/2

02
0

1P
 1

25
m

m

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 1
2/

20
21

2x
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n
 A

R

4m
m

LE

Po
s35 1ph CNE

As
s

2x
As

s
Po

s

120CNE (LV)

4m
m

25
hy

b
PLPL

PL
 3

CU
PL

 3
CU

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
hTS

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

As
s

Po
s

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

pi
lo

t

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

LE
0.

04
 3

c 
CU

As
s.

As
s

Po
s

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

Po
s.

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

2x

TC
B

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

65

35CNE (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

120CNE (LV)

120CNE (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e

29 0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

PL
11

PL
11

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

BJ
T

BJ
T

LD
B

ABANDONED

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
 H

yb
L1

12
x 

Cu
st

om
er

 N
et

w
or

k
Ro

ut
e

TC
B

1 x 150

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Un
kn

ow
n

Di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

108

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

0.2Cu (LV)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)
12

0C
NE

 (L
V)

185CNE (LV)

185 AL 11kV 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
As

s
Po

s

70CNE (LV)

0.2Cu (LV)

185 AL 11kV 

OXFORD STREET

9

19

18

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

AR
35

 3
c 

CN
E 

25
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1P 125mm

18
5 

4c
 S

NE
 L

SF
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
12

/2
02

1
10

 W
ay

 M
SD

B

AS
S

PO
S

1p
h 

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

300Al/CuCNE (LV)

95 4c SNE LSF 09/2019

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.0225 2c CU AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

Ca
bl

e 
Cl

ea
te

d

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR 1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

L3

25
 H

yb

185CNE (LV)
185 AL 11kV 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h U/

K 
1p

h

300Al/CuCNE (LV)

35HYB (LV)2x As
s

Po
s

2P 125mm

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

PL
4

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

94

98

11

14
13

10

5

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

C
ar

 P
ar

k

53
51

55

57

67

74
.7

m

59

92

90

43
 to

 4
9

2

41

72

80

78

70
7476

10

66
64

1

52

58

5

13

56

54

62

27
 to

 3
3

S
ta

ni
er

 S
qu

ar
e

60

LB

TC
B

106

61

104
102

100

OLIVER ROAD

P
C

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
As

s
Po

s

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

BJ
T

CN
E 

09
/2

01
3

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

09
/2

01
3

95
 4

c 
SN

E 
LS

F 
01

/2
01

8

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

185 AL 11kV 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

25
 H

yb
 A

R
PC

P 
18

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

U/
K 

1p
h

120CNE (LV)U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

LD
B

PL
P

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
 0

9/
20

04
LD

B

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
09

/2
00

4

PLPL

pilot

pi
lo

t

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 1

1k
V 

3 
x 

95
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

3/
20

14
 

NE
UT

RA
LS

 C
O

NN
EC

TE
D

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 S
TA

 (
LV

) 
AR

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

185CNE (LV)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

185 3c CNE

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

07
/2

01
4

LE

SJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

18
5C

NE
 T

AI
LS

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

SJ
T

185
Al/CuCNE (L

V)

30

ALBERT STREET

40

20

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 T
xA

L 
EP

R 
(1

1k
V)

 0
3/

20
22

C
ar

 P
ar

k

TC
B

B
us

 S
ta

tio
n

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e
un

kn
ow

n

US
 r

ou
te

un
kn

ow
n

25
 H

yb
 A

R

4P
1S

23

E
l

19

17

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

2

4

6

15

11

3

7

14

The Concourse

1

S
te

ph
en

so
n 

H
ou

se

1 
to

 5
9

60
 to

 1
10

LOCKE ROAD

S
ub

w
ay

6P
3S

94
/2

61
1 

(4
1D

01
01

)
O

LI
VE

R 
RO

AD
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

94
/2

47
0 

(4
1D

49
69

)
BR

UN
EL

 C
EN

TR
E

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

120CNE (LV)

LE

LE

pi
lo

t

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.1Cu (LV,decom)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

185 3c CNE

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
NC

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 185AL (11kV,decom)

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV NC 12/2002 

LE

PL
4B

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

U/
K 

1p
h

LE

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)
 [o

]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185CNE (LV,decom)

185CNE (LV,decom)

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

3 
x 

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
) 

Ta
ils

2 
x 

18
5A

L 
(1

1k
V)

 T
ai

ls

120CNE (LV)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185CNE (LV,decom)

PLPL

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
,d

ec
om

)
30

0C
NE

 (
LV

)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

12
/2

00
2

BJ
T

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
03

/2
00

4
LD

B

94
/2

46
9 

(4
1D

49
68

)
ST

EP
H

EN
SO

N 
H

O
US

E

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

C
lu

b

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

25
 H

yb
4m

m
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 8

LD
B

49
45

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

44

0.1Cu (LV)

56

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n 

0.06Cu (LV)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 A
R

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

40

37

27

30

NE
UT

RA
LS

 C
O

NN
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
H

0.15AL (LV)

13

68

5

86

10

1

9

6

85

71

75

16

WINDSOR STREET

28

40

37

PL
 6

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LD
B

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

57

45

1

9

8

6

21
17

6

25
 H

YB
PL

 1
0

As
s

Po
s

5

S
A

N
D

R
IN

G
H

A
M

 P
LA

C
E

12

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

50

2

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

53

39

As
s

Po
s

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

U/
K 

1p
h

38

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

PL
 5

25
 H

yb

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

45U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

70CNE (LV)

U/
K 

1p
h

0.15AL (LV)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

NC
 0

2/
20

03

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

1
0.15Cu (LV)

CLIFFORD AVENUE

B
ag

sh
ot

 C
ou

rt

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

4
9

0.15Cu (LV)

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

As
s

Po
s

12

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

2

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

31

Ro
ut

e

U/
K 

1p
h 37

21

S
ub

S
ta

27

1

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

94
/2

60
8 

(4
1D

49
50

)
SA

IN
SB

UR
Y

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

B
ru

ne
l C

en
tre

22

25

27

0.2Cu (LV)

AR

PL
 1

L
25

 H
yb

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Po
s

As
s

ne
ut

ra
l c

on
ne

ct
ed

 th
ro

ug
h

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

st
op

 e
nd

s 
in

 c
om

m
on

 b
ox 18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

As
s

Po
s

25 As
s

Po
s

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

16

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N 

PL
 0

3
25

 H
yb

 A
R 

PL
 0

3
25

 H
yb

 A
R 

AR Po
s

As
s

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

10

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR
1p

h

13

As
s

Po
s

25
 H

yb
AR

0.15Cu (LV) LE

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
,d

ec
om

)

185CNE (LV)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

LD
B

35CNE (LV)

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

70 3c CNE

12
0 

3c
 C

NE70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

70
 3

c 
CN

E

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

depth 1.00m

2x

PL
4

4m
m

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

4m
m

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

25
 H

yb

DUNCOMBE STREET

77

71

61

75

80

2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

70CNE (LV)

49

52

66

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 2

25
 H

yb
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

S
he

lte
r

26

24

1p
h

AR
1

47

25
 H

yb
 A

R

Se
rv

ice
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

39

TS
25

 H
yb

 A
R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR
U/

K 
1p

h
AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

3c 35 ABC 

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

70CNE (LV)

W
B

185CNE (LV)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

185CNE (LV)

As
s

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 25

 H
yb

 

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 

25
 H

yb
 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

185CNE (LV)

70CNE (LV)

19

18

25

S
U

N
S

E
T 

C
LO

S
E

92

86

Def

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 1

1k
V 

75

LD
B

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

35 Hyb (LV) AR

30
26

B
dy

W
ar

d

0.15AL (LV)

95

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

1

76

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

71
W

A
TE

R
 E

A
TO

N
 R

O
A

D

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.15AL (LV)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

56
58

59
a

71
.9

m

61

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

5

59

68

0.
04

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
04

Cu
 (

LV
)

50

L3
1P 38mm

35 Hyb (LV)

49

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

pi
lo

t

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 

PL
5

25
 H

yb
PL

5
25

 H
yb

SJ
T

SJ
T

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

35CNE (LV)

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.15Cu (LV)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

AR1p
h 

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

Po
s

As
s As

s
Po

s

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

01
/2

01
2

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

13

81

96

2

5417

20

1

B
E

TT
IN

A
 G

R
O

V
E

1 to 4

E
at

on

37

29

73
.2

m

LB

35

H
ou

se

14

40

26

97

71
.6

m

26

24

27

98

100

36

39

102

C
R

El Sub Sta

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

As
s

Po
s

CABLE LAID UNDER KERB

TR
AC

K 
SE

CT
IO

N 
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L 

11
kV

 0
7/

20
15

 

SJ
T

SJ
T

LE

LD
B

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 0
7/

20
15

0.06 CU (11kV)

AR

2 x 1
25

1 
x 

12
5

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 

SJ
T

W
AT

ER
 E

AT
O

N 
RD

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

As
s.

Po
s.

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

7/
20

15

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

0.06 CU 11kV 

94
/6

23
7

As
s.

Po
s.

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
7/

20
15

185 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 01/2005

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 0
7/

20
15

SJ
T

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E

0.06 CU (11kV)

SJ
T

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
1/

20
05

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

(G
ar

ag
e)

G
ar

ag
e

10

35 Hyb AR
D=0.8m

2 x 125

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2016

95 AL PIAS 11kV 

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 08/2016 

SAXONSTREET

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
07

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 (

11
kV

) 
AS

SU
M

ED
 R

O
UT

E

de
pt

h 
1.

00
m

de
pt

h 
1.

30
m

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
P

L3

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0

95 AL PIAS (11kV) ASSUMED ROUTE NC

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
NC

 1
0/

20
20

SJ
T

17

1 to 9

LE

C
ha

nd
os

 P
la

ce

3

1

2

AW
A

2 
x 

DU
CT

pi
lo

t
18

5 
AL

 1
1k

V 
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

11
kV

AS
SU

M
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

04
/2

01
6 

SJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

4

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 (

11
kV

)

Th
e 

P
ar

k 
(P

H
)

4

8

DUNCOMBE STREET

Viaduct

SJ
T

SJ
T

SJ
T

Q
U

EE
N

SW
AY SJ

T

SJ
T

0.
3 

4c
 C

U
SJ

T

4P
 1

25
m

m

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e
un

kn
ow

n

LE

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C

pi
lo

t
18

5 
AL

 P
IA

S 
11

kV
 

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
20

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
20

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

9/
20

20

0.
2 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)
 N

C

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)

0.
2 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)

Un
kn

ow
n 

Pi
lo

t

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

D
=

2.
5m

SJ
T

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
NC

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

 N
C

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

AS
SU

M
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

NC
 

SJ
T

As
s.

 R
ou

te
 0

4/
20

16

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

NC
 

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

NC
 

LE

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 
SJ

T

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

07
/2

02
1

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
07

/2
02

1

18
5 

3c
 C

NE

SJ
T

SJ
T

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

07
/2

02
1

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

NE
 0

7/
20

21
1P

 1
00

m
m

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
10

/2
01

1

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
NC

 1
0/

20
11

300 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) ASS.ROUTE NE 07/2021

CO
IL

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

3p
h

Po
s

As
s

As
s

Po
s

LD
B

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

Ta
ils

 0
7/

20
16

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

11
kV

 0
5/

20
16

 

ST
AT

IO
N

3 
x 

70
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 N
C 

10
/2

01
1

94
24

72
 (

41
D

55
94

)
RM

C 
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

94
66

13
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L

ST
AT

IO
N 

YA
RD

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

38

34

Track

75
.0

m
0.

25
Cu

 (L
V)

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

CR

C
R

W
ar

d 
Bd

y

12

24

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

M
et

er
 B

ox
3p

h

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

PL
 1

1
4m

m
 A

R

4m
m AR

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1 x
 15

0

185
 3c

 Al/C
u C

NE (
LV) 0

7/2
022

35C
NE (LV

)

BJ
T

1P 
150

mm

0.2
5C

u (
LV

)

70C
NE (LV

)

94
65

95
W

EL
LI

NG
TO

N 
PL

AC
E

2x

185CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

As
s

Po
s

185CNE (LV)

PLPL

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.1Cu (LV
)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
R

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

As
s

Po
s

LE

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)
35

CN
E 

(L
V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

185 AL PIAS 11kV NC 

de
pt

h 
1.

10
m

As
s

Po
s

185 AL PIAS 11kV NC 

35
 H

yb
 A

R
0.

04
 2

c 
CU

 A
R 

PI
 L

C 
ST

A
0.

2C
u 

(L
V)

 U
na

rm
ou

re
d

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C

po
si

tio
n 

un
kn

ow
n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C 
01

/2
01

8

SJ
T

M
P

U

M
P

U

CP

PL
 1

2

4m
m 

AR

0.0
225

 2c 
Cu A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

pi
lo

t

Y

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
25

 H
ybPL

25
 H

yb

35CNE (LV)

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

0.0
4C

u 2
c 1

ph
 (L

V)

PL
 1

2
25

 H
yb

 A
R

PL
 1

2
25

 H
yb

 A
R

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

PL
15

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2012

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

LE

3p
h

3p
h

0.2Cu (LV) Unarmoured

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

05
/2

01
4

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
25

 H
yb

1 
x 

12
5

0.
3 

4c
 C

U

Se
rv

ice
 ro

ut
e

un
kn

ow
n

35
 s

/c
 A

R

35
 s

/c
 A

R 
NC

0.2Cu (LV) Unarmoured

BJ
T

Service route unknown

35 3c CNE AR

185CNE (LV)

0.2 4c CU

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

CE
LL

 S
IT

E

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.1Cu (LV)

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV)

PL
25

 C
NE

PL
25

 C
NE

BJ
T

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV)

70CNE (LV
,decom)

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
LE

300CNE (LV
)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

300CNE (LV
)

0.
04

Cu
 (L

V)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV
)

0.1Cu (LV)

LE

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

08
/2

01
2

70CNE (LV)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

3p
h

3 
x 

70
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
11

kV
  0

8/
20

12

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PLPL

25
hy

b
PLLE

PL
 9

A
35

 H
yb

 A
R

L3
PL

 9
A

L3

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
09

/2
02

0

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

25
 H

YB
 A

R 
US

25
H

yb
 A

R 
US

25
H

yb
 A

R 
US

de
pt

h 
2.

00
m

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)

185 AL PIAS (11kV) NC

185 AL PIAS (11kV) NC

SJ
T

SJ
T

PL
25

 H
yb

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

LE

18
5 A

L P
IA

S 1
1k

V 

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

300
CN

E (
LV)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

PL
 3

PL
 3

30
0C

NE (
LV

)

30
0C

NE (
LV

)

300
CN

E (
LV)

185
 AL

 PI
AS

 11
kV 

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

As
su

m
ed

 P
os

iti
on

LE

LE

pilo
t

300
CN

E (
LV

)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V) 300CNE (LV
)

pi
lo

t

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

pi
lo

t

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

PL
11

25
H

YB

0.2Cu (LV)

LE

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

94
/2

47
9 

(4
1D

01
02

)
TA

 C
EN

TR
E

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

300CNE (LV
)

185CNE (LV
)

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

PL
 1

PL
 1

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

LD
B

PL
 4

PL
 4

L1

1 x S
PARE

2P1
S 1

25m
m

185
CNE (LV

)

3 x 
185

 1c 
TxAL E

PR (11
kV) 01

/20
21

4P
1S

Un
kn

ow
n

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e

300CNE (LV
)

300CNE (LV
)

de
pt

h 
1.

20
m

4P
1S

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

120
CNE (LV

,deco
m)

300CNE (LV)

18
5 A

L P
IAS

 11
kV

 

3p
h

PC
P3

5

1 x SPARE

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

25
 H

yb
 A

R
L3

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
R

Ro
ut

e

PL
 1

4A
de

pt
h 

1.
20

m
25

 H
yb Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

SJ
T

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
4m

m4m
m

0.1Cu (LV
)

0.1Cu (LV)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Su
pp

ly

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
  [

o]
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 A
l X

LP
E 

11
kV

  [
o]

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 N
C 

PL
 1

8
PL

 1
8

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
25

 1
ph

 S
NE

Un
kn

ow
n

Assumed route

T.E.

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

1 
x 

SP
AR

E

Ro
ut

e

25
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
 2

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

EX
TR

EM
EL

Y 
SH

AL
LO

W
 D

=
0.

01
m

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 [

o]
 0

6/
20

06
 

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 N
C 

[o
] 

06
/2

00
6

2 
x 

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

TA
IL

S

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 4

25
 H

yb
 A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

TA
IL

S

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

94
66

53
IN

ST
IT

UT
E 

O
F

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY

2 
x 

18
5A

L 
XL

PE
 3

x1
 (

11
kV

) 
TA

IL
S

7P

7 
x 

60
0 

1c
 S

OL
ID

AL
S 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
OU

TE
 0

8/
20

22

94
/0

40
0 

(4
1D

00
50

)
AR

EN
A 

PA
RK

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
TA

IL
S

3p
h

300CNE (LV
,decom) 94

/6
08

5
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L 

D
NO

 
SH

ER
W

O
O

D
 D

RI
VE

30
0C

NE
 (L

V,
de

co
m

)

0.
02

25
 C

u

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 H

yb

95
 3

c 
CN

E 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

LE

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

95 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2012

SJ
T

25 Hyb (LV) ARPL
16

35
 H

yb
 

AR

LE

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

As
s.

 R
ou

te
 1

1/
20

13

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

5/
20

12

185
 AL

 PI
AS

 11
kV 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

5/
20

12
SJ

T

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Ward Bdy

Und

CR

M
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 C
ar

 P
ar

k

2

M
as

t

M
as

t

S
L

S
L

S
L

M
as

t

S
L

E
l

S
ub

S
ta

S
he

lte
r

S
L

S
L

Signal

Gantry

Ta
nk

s

S
ig

na
l

G
an

try

E
S

S

S
he

lte
r

G
an

try

11

M
as

t

1

2

E
S

S

E
S

S

A
R

 C
en

tre

B
le

tc
hl

ey
 S

ta
tio

n

TC
B

S
L

E
S

S

E
S

S
s

1 to 5

W
B

81
.1

m

76
.2

m

SHERWOOD DRIVE

Police Station

78
.3

m

M
P

 0

Drain

76
.2

m

Fo
ot

br
id

ge

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

Signal Box

BU
C

KI
N

G
H

AM
 R

O
AD

LB

Ta
nk

s

S
ta

77
.1

m

3

1

4

Viaduct

3

P
la

y

S
ub

A
re

a

P
on

d

8

2

78
.0

m

S
L

E
l

W
ATE

R E
ATO

N R
OAD

4

WELLINGTON PLACE

C
R

1
2

3
4

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

�
�

�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
• 

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

. 
• 

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
� �

� �
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
• 

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

• 
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
� �

� �
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

• 
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

� �
� �

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
• 

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
� �

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

���
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
� �

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �
 

Re
po

rt
 d

am
ag

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 –

 K
EE

P 
EV

ER
YO

N
E 

A
W

A
Y 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

A
RE

A
 

08
00

 6
78

3 
10

5 

�

Po
le

 M
ou

nt
ed

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

PM
E 

Ea
rt

h

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

Ea
rt

h
G

ro
un

d 
M

ou
nt

ed
Tr

an
sf

or
m

er

HV
 (1

1k
V)

HV
 (3

3k
V)

HV
 (6

6k
V)

HV
 (1

32
kV

)

Se
rv

ic
e

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
Li

ne
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 C

ab
le

PL LV

Li
nk

 B
ox

Pi
lo

t C
ab

le
s

N
at

io
na

l G
rid

 T
el

ec
om

s

Si
te

 L
oc

at
io

n

Li
ne

/A
re

a
E

�
�

Da
te

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
: 2

0/
04

/2
02

3
Jo

b 
Re

fe
re

nc
e:

 2
92

31
71

2
Si

te
 L

oc
a�

on
: 4

87
07

2 
23

35
28

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

:
M

r G
ra

nt
 G

ib
so

n
Yo

ur
 S

ch
em

e/
Re

fe
re

nc
e:

Br
un

el
 C

en
tr

e

W
ar

ni
ng

: P
D

F 
de

si
gn

ed
 fo

r A
3 

co
lo

ur
 p

rin
t o

nl
y 

w
ith

 n
o 

pa
ge

 s
ca

lin
g.

Plans generated by DigSAFE Pro (tm) software provided by LinesearchbeforeUdig

(54)



47www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

(55)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

48

This plan is provided by Anglian Water pursuant its obligations under the Water Industry Act 1991 sections 198 or 199. It must be used in conjunction with any search results attached. The information on this plan is based on data currently recorded but position must be regarded as approximate. 
Service pipes, private sewers and drains are generally not shown. Users of this map are strongly advised to commission their own survey of the area shown on the plan before carrying out any works. The actual position of all apparatus MUST be established by trial holes. No liability whatsoever, 
including liability for negligence, is accepted by Anglian Water for any error or inaccuracy or omission, including the failure to accurately record, or record at all, the location of any water main, discharge pipe, sewer or disposal main or any item of apparatus. This information is valid for the date 
printed. This plan is produced by Anglian Water Services Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100022432.This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Anglian Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further copies is not 
permitted. This notice is not intended to exclude or restrict liability for death or personal injury resulting from negligence.

Date: 20/04/23Scale: 1:1000(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Clean Water Plan A3

Data updated: 31/03/23 Map Centre: 487052,233559 Powered by digdat

Brunel Centre

grant.gibson@milton-keynes.gov.uk

(56)



49www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

This plan is provided by Anglian Water pursuant its obligations under the Water Industry Act 1991 sections 198 or 199. It must be used in conjunction with any search results attached. The information on this plan is based on data currently recorded but position must be regarded as approximate. 
Service pipes, private sewers and drains are generally not shown. Users of this map are strongly advised to commission their own survey of the area shown on the plan before carrying out any works. The actual position of all apparatus MUST be established by trial holes. No liability whatsoever, 
including liability for negligence, is accepted by Anglian Water for any error or inaccuracy or omission, including the failure to accurately record, or record at all, the location of any water main, discharge pipe, sewer or disposal main or any item of apparatus. This information is valid for the date 
printed. This plan is produced by Anglian Water Services Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100022432.This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Anglian Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further copies is not 
permitted. This notice is not intended to exclude or restrict liability for death or personal injury resulting from negligence.

Date: 20/04/23Scale: 1:1000(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Wastewater Plan A3

Data updated: 31/03/23 Map Centre: 487052,233559 Powered by digdat

Brunel Centre

grant.gibson@milton-keynes.gov.uk

Final Effluent

Combined Sewer

*(Colour denotes effluent type)
Decommissioned Sewer*

Public Pumping Station

Sewage Treatment Works

Manhole*

Inlet*

Outfall*Surface Sewer
Foul Sewer

Rising Main*
Private Sewer* Decommissioned Pumping Station

(57)



www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

Available in audio, large print,  
braille and other languages

01908 254836 (58)



Response ID Respondent  Summary of Responses/Issues Council Response & Proposed Changes to Draft Brief 
1 Christina Drewe [1] It would be nice to have a supermarket like Sainsbury’s or 

Morrisons etc, a decent shoe shop and decent ladies and 
gents’ shops, rather than lots of nail shops, betting shops and 
charity shops.  Would also be great to have a greengrocer. I 
understand that we need foreign food shops, but they are 
overtaking the high street now. We do not have a newsagent 
either or a decent bakery! 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] I do not feel that Bletchley is a safe place to walk through 
now for us senior residents.  

[1] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units. The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre.  
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
[2] The demolition and redevelopment of the 
abandoned Sainsburys store will remove issues 
regarding vandalism and discourage antisocial 
behaviour, bringing the area back into active use. 
 
The Brunel Centre acts as a divide within Bletchley town 
centre, and the proposed demolition will create a wide 
throughfare between Queensway and Buckingham 
Road. Buildings will be outward facing providing natural 
surveillance of the street.  

2 Elizabeth Thomas Any increase in homes and population must be matched with 
an increase in GP and health care provision.  Patients at all 
surgeries in the Bletchley area are currently experiencing 
lengthy waits for appointments to the point where many are 
very worried and becoming desperate.  Please have some 
thought for people already living in the area, we are feeling 
totally excluded and overlooked. 

Any demand for healthcare provision generated by the 
development should be provided on site or through 
S106 contributions towards the delivery of the necessary 
off-site infrastructure required to support and mitigate 
the impact of the development.   
 

Summary of Consultation Representations & Proposed Response (Brunel Centre, Bletchley, Development Brief DRAFT) 

(59)

Annex C



Paragraph 4.2.6. also states: “MKCC’s Council Plan 
Delivery Plan 2023/24 promotes a new Health Hub in 
Bletchley as part of the regeneration of the town centre. 
Health facilities would be appropriate on this site.” 

3 Fiona Warford [1] Concerning the Brunel centre, I think future development 
should be a large walk in or medical centre maybe a centre 
for day surgery or even an emergency dentist somewhere for 
medical testing or just somewhere to get advice for these. 
 
[2] I don’t think there should be more flats in the centre of 
Bletchley as the ones that currently being built are an 
eyesore. 
 
[3] Please be considerate of what we really need in Bletchley 
as we have enough charity shops eating places and car 
washes and butchers.  

[1] Paragraph 4.2.6. states: “MKCC’s Council Plan 
Delivery Plan 2023/24 promotes a new Health Hub in 
Bletchley as part of the regeneration of the town centre. 
Health facilities would be appropriate on this site.” 
 
[2] The sustainable location of the site and its proximity 
to public transport and services, supports the provision 
of flats above ground floor commercial units. 
 
[3] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 

4 Barbara Lemmon  I would like to see at least a couple of decent shops, we have 
lost everything since Sainsburys etc. closed we have got 
nothing hardly in Bletchley now, not even a decent Paper 
shop, since Martins closed, everyone is now saying that 
Bletchley has been ruined, it used to be a lovely town, but 
now there is hardly anything left now, it is all foreign shops 
and nail bars, they have closed nearly everything that was 
good in the shops, and losing Wilko is the final straw, after all 
not everyone drives, or wants to go up to the City to shop, 
that is my opinion.  

Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use development, 
including retail units.  The council are only able to 
stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial use, and 
hence, are unable to control the specific businesses 
which choose to open within the town centre. 
 
 

5 Ron Haine  [1] Those working on this new development should take into 
consideration the people of Bletchley, as we have many older 
and younger people.  Large companies and small shops 
should be consulted.  

[1] Consultation for this document has enabled residents 
and businesses to comment on the brief.  
 
 

(60)



 
[2] The type of shops and housing should also be considered.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] We also need affordable housing.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] With the East West Rail line coming into Bletchley, we 
need suitable places for residents and visitors.  

 
[2] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
 
[3] Paragraph 2.3.10: Policy HN2 (Affordable Housing) 
states: “Proposals for 11 or more homes should provide 
31% of those homes as affordable housing.” Paragraph 
4.2.4 is also relevant, stating “where residential 
development is proposed, affordable housing will need 
to be provided and is expected to meet or exceed 
current MKCC standards.” 
 
[4] Noted. The brief acknowledges the importance of 
East West Rail as an important driver of change in 
Bletchley. 

6 Janet Savine [1] Bletchley train station currently has an entrance on 
Sherwood Drive - with the East West connection and a new 
entrance on the other side of the station will the existing 
entrance remain as a secondary entrance. 
 
[2] Will Bletchley train station have a ticket office. 
 
 
 
[3] Currently there are public toilets - will these remain or will 
there be additional public toilets in the proposed plans 

[1] It is expected the existing entrance would remain in 
addition to any new Eastern entrance, though these 
decisions are outside the scope of this document.  
 
 
[2] The Council have no powers over the future of train 
station ticket offices, and hence, this topic is outside the 
scope of this document.  
 
[3] The current toilets on Albert Street are outside of the 
brief area and are maintained by Bletchley and Fenny 
Stratford Town Council.  Public toilets could potentially 
be provided within the development. 

(61)



Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 

 7 Sean Porter As an ex councillor for Fenny Stratford I was often dismayed 
by the poor quality retail and residential presence in 
Queensway. It dawned on me that the issue was that 
Queensway had its throat cut and caused a disconnected 
between east/west Bletchley. This is a once in a lifetime 
opportunity to fix this. Free floating roads between 
Buckingham road and Queensway are vital for its 
regeneration. I hope make this change that I fully support.  
Bletchley has so much potential and the people deserve a 
high quality regeneration of the site. 

Support for the reconnection of Buckingham Road and 
Queensway is noted. 
 
 

8 John Thompson [1] I am all in favour of developing areas as long as it has an 
impact for the good on the local area. 
 
My major concern is that building a considerable number of 
flats in an area with poor road networks is going to cause 
considerable problems for locals and may eventually lead to 
traffic accidents. Currently the only road into the Sainsbury’s 
area is Duncombe Street and this is a very narrow and busy 
road at present. Even if you are to add additional roads 
linking nearby roads you have the same problem.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Building a road through Stanier Square to link up 
Queensway to Buckingham Road robs Bletchley of a vocal 
point and place for events and entertainment. It also means 

[1] Any development on this site will consider the impact 
on the wider road network. Policy CT2 of Plan:MK 
requires that development proposals that generate 
significant amounts of movement must be supported by 
a Transport Statement or Transport Assessment and will 
normally be required to provide a Travel Plan, with 
mitigation implemented as required.  Include new para 
after para 4.8.5 to read: “Any application for 
development should be supported by a Transport 
Statement or Transport Assessment, in line with Policy 
CT2 of Plan:MK. A Transport Statement/Assessment 
identifies what measures will be taken to deal with the 
anticipated transport impacts of the scheme and to 
improve accessibility and safety for all modes of travel, 
particularly for alternatives to the car such as walking, 
cycling and public transport.” 
 
[2] The link between Queensway and Buckingham Road 
has been identified as either, a pedestrian only route, or 
a potential bus, cycle, and pedestrian connection. 

(62)



there will no longer be a pedestrian area and a safe area to 
walk. 
 
 
 
[3] We already have a problem with the building of flats 
being built on the corner of Saxon Street/Princes Way. The 
number of cars will bring traffic chaos to Albert Street. The 
height of flats is already a blind spot for drivers coming out of 
Princes Way.  
 
[4] The lack of parking is going to mean that the car parks will 
be taken up by the flat occupants and their visitors, meaning 
those visiting Bletchley will have less places to park and 
therefore avoiding the town. 
 
 
 
 
 
[5] The plan also states that the old police station and fire 
station is being considered for SME units, yet this week plans 
have been revealed to build flats here also. Flats here will 
create traffic problems on Sherwood Drive. It is a busy road 
with train station visitors, The College and MK’s number 1 
visitor attraction Bletchley Park. The fact that two different 
plans out for this area questions what you really want to do, 
or what you want the public think you want to do.  I do think 
you need to put all the residents of Bletchley first and not 
your money making schemes. You need to reconsider the 
whole road network, the safety of people first. People on the 
whole are happy with Bletchley as it is, they just want better 
shops in town. 

Enhancements will be made to Stanier Square, to 
improve the public realm of the area, allowing markets 
and community events to take place, and maintaining a 
focal pedestrian environment for Bletchley.  
 
[3] Saxon Street and Princes Way are not included in the 
boundaries of the 'Brunel Centre, Bletchley 
Development Brief' area.  Any development of the 
Brunel Centre site will consider the impact on the wider 
road network. 
 
[4] Paragraph 4.8.6 states: “The Council will be 
commissioning a parking strategy for Central Bletchley. 
The strategy will consider demands for parking in the 
town centre, appropriate future provision of parking in 
the town centre, the appropriate mix of bay types and 
lengths of stay and any potential future parking 
restrictions and enforcement. Development of the site 
will need to take account of the outcomes of this work.” 
 
[5] Sherwood Drive and the former police and fire 
stations sit outside the boundary of the 'Brunel Centre, 
Bletchley Development Brief' area.   Any development of 
the Brunel Centre site will consider the impact on the 
wider road network. 
 
 
 
 

(63)



9 Susan Hicks Whatever is done to improve the town centre it should 
certainly include lots of colourful plants in lovely displays. In 
our retirement, my husband and I have visited many towns 
both near and far, and we always admire the beautiful 
planting that they have. Why is it that Bletchley has no such 
features? 

This scheme offers an ideal opportunity to improve the 
public realm within the brief boundaries, with green 
landscaping a key consideration for the area.  
 
Paragraphs 4.5.2 and 4.5.5 of the Brief both mention 
how “high quality landscaping, both hard and soft, 
including tree planting… will be sought” in new areas of 
public realm. 

10 Jeff Cooper I love these plans and proposals for redevelopment of 
Bletchley. A great opportunity to remove the eyesores of the 
Brunel Centre, Stainer Square and former Sainsburys 
building. A pity this could not be extended to Stephenson 
House, it would have been far better to demolish and build a 
new apartments that is going to be visually appealing in the 
long term. 
 
With the proposed plans, my suggestion, is to build for the 
long term, something that is visually appealing and will not 
look dated in 10 years, 20 years 30 years time etc etc it is 
easier to get it right now and not have to redevelop again in 
the future.  
 
The draft proposal has an artist image of apartments on top 
of a Costa Coffee. Apartments with balconies or Juliet 
windows and designed to be constructed from brick. This not 
only looks good, lasts the test of time but will blend with the 
surrounding Victorian houses of Duncombe St, Windsor St 
and Oliver Road etc. 

Support for the Draft Development Brief is noted.  
 
 
 
 

11 Pamela Benson [1] Sainsbury should be a N H S medical health centre.  
 
 
 
 

[1] Noted. Paragraph 4.2.6. states: “MKCC’s Council Plan 
Delivery Plan 2023/24 promotes a new Health Hub in 
Bletchley as part of the regeneration of the town centre. 
Health facilities would be appropriate on this site.” 
 

(64)



[2] Wilkos should be a B & M store. Farmfood,savers, Card 
shop should be saved. No more nail bars.  A bakery, clothes 
shops,  another Supermarket is needed in Bletchley.   

[2] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units. The council are only 
able to control the use of ground floor commercial 
space, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre.  
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 

12 Joan Atkinson & Ken 
Cutt’s 

[1] We are very concerned for the future of Central Bletchley, 
having seen how it used to be a thriving place with plenty of 
facilities that have been gradually taken away from us. 
We are older residents in Central Bletchley and have lived 
here for many years. Although we are not averse to change, it 
has got to be for the better. 
We missed Sainsbury’s, W H Smith’s, Boot’s, Wilko and Mc 
Colls it was a fatal blow to us. When they all left the area, 
these were the shops that we used daily for our provisions. 
We understand that you would like to build new homes on 
the site of both the Brunel Centre and Sainsbury’s instead of 
the shopping amenities that are desperately needed the 
existing shops provide a vital service to our community and 
we don’t want them to be lost. We would like it if Sainsbury’s 
or Morrison’s could return or defiantly have a presence. Also 
that there is a shop that stocked the vast amount of useful 
products like Wilko’s did here. We would all gain if the things 
we wanted could be purchased here, such as stationery, 
newspapers, food and fashion for all of the family.  
Perhaps they could think out of the box with bringing a chat 
cafe. Some other projects could be a shop for Men in Sheds.  

[1] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Paragraph 4.2.4 of the brief supports the provision of 
community, leisure and cultural uses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(65)



It would be absolutely fantastic if the old Working Men’s Club 
could be used for social activites like an exercise, fitness or 
dance studio. A place that we could have exhibitions and 
collectors fairs.  
It would be lovely if the Brunel Centre had space to have a 
grotto with Father Christmas in, allow carol singers to be 
inside and special event traders in the winter or wet days. It’s 
very unpleasant standing out in Stanier Square in bad 
weather. 
  
Although the area’s population is being vastly increased, it 
wouldn’t be to the benefit of the whole of Bletchley 
community if the facilities were to improve? The new 
residents might also be disappointed if they are unable to do 
things locally and have to possibly travel by car or bus to get 
what we want? It would improve our environment with less 
transport on the roads.    
We realise that now everyone is encouraged to shop and 
bank on line but this should be by choice. It is good to have 
shops to visit and be given the help that one needs. It seems 
that all the things we have grown accustom to and trust are 
being taken away, not just shops, but Banks and Building 
Societies. It is not good if for these we have to travel to 
Central Milton Keynes. 
 Sometimes when dealing online the products arrive and are 
not what you are expecting them to be. With clothing the 
fabric, feel or size can be wrong. Also if the internet goes 
down or you have a problem with the technology it can stop 
us doing our day to day routines. 
 
We would like some of the money given to our council by the 
government spent to improving our shopping experience, 
with refurbishing the empty shops and letting them out to 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(66)



businesses that would be more appealing to the general 
public, with more mainstream shops or things that would be 
popular and once more people would use. 
 
[2] We do appreciate that people require homes, but also we 
have to have the infrastructure to accommodate such 
changes places at schools and for patients at doctor’s 
surgeries. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] It would be wonderful that we could keep our bus station 
where it is. This would be ideal being close to the railway 
station. It would be excellent to be able to connect with 
wider Milton Keynes and surrounding towns like Winslow and 
Luton. Bill’s and other coach companies pick up here for 
Holidays and coach trips, this is so useful.  
 
 
[4] We do not need a Multi storey car park, which people 
hate to use. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
[2] The brief identifies health facilities as an appropriate 
use on the site.  Contributions may be required to off-
site infrastructure provision. Include new para after 
4.2.7 to state: “Development may generate a demand 
for infrastructure, facilities and resources that cannot 
be provided on site. Section 106 contributions may 
have to be sought towards the delivery of the 
necessary off-site infrastructure required to support 
and mitigate the impact of the development.  MKCC 
services, other delivery bodies and the Town Council 
will be consulted as part of the negotiation process.” 
 
[3] Bletchley Bus Station sits beyond the brief area, and 
hence outside the scope of this document. However, the 
Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD), which was 
adopted in April 2022, following consultation, identifies 
an opportunity to relocate the bus station to the 
Western side of Saxon Street.  
 
[4] Noted. Parking provision will be informed by the 
parking strategy which has been commissioned by the 
Council (paragraph 4.86 of the brief).  

13 Ian Revell (Chief 
Executive of MK 
Community Foundation) 

[1] We consider Bletchley to be one of the major town 
centres in Milton Keynes, with historic connections to the 
work of Bletchley Park during the second world war, and as a 
result there are many communities that have established 
themselves in the Bletchley area.  We therefore believe there 

[1] Amend para 4.13.2 to read: “Developers should 
explore the potential for providing public art as part of 
their proposals.  This could be about Bletchley Park 
which would form part of a wider initiative within 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford.  Developers will need to 

(67)



is a significant opportunity through this development to 
highlight this heritage and to connect the very many and 
diverse communities around the town centre and the Brunel 
site. 
 
Central to our considerations is the opportunity to further 
enhance links to Bletchley Park and for Bletchley Park (as a 
major heritage attraction internationally) to greater benefit 
of the Bletchley community.  
 
If possible, the development to begin the establishment of 
places to tell the story of Bletchley, pre-Bletchley Park, the 
role in the war years and the changing communities that call 
Bletchley home. Opportunities to create connection and a 
sense of local pride in the area linked to the people that have 
moved to Bletchley and made significant contributions. 
Stories of Marshal amps, The invention of the tea bag, the 
canals and railways the links to the rural past (cattle market) 
and the role of the place in innovation with the new Institute 
of Technology, even the most recent AI summit. 
 
[2] Additionally, we believe there is a great opportunity for 
the re-development to act as a benchmark to the wide range 
of environmental aspirations the city has as a whole. 
 
The Community Foundation strongly supports the aspiration 
for addressing the environmental impact of the development 
and to act as show case for best practice locally. 
 
The creation of a sustainability innovation centre might also 
be supported and viable if there is an opportunity to link the 
training available through MK College, but focusing on local 

engage with the relevant parish and Council teams 
early in the design process.” 
 

Amend para 4.6.1 to read: “The architectural approach 
to development, should be informed by the contextual 
analysis. Development proposals could take 
inspiration from Bletchley’s history of technology and 
innovation and reflect this heritage within its design. 
However, this should not constrain architectural 
creativity with a contemporary design sought.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Noted. Paragraph 4.10.1 of the draft brief states: 
“Plan:MK commits to continue the city’s dedication to 
high environmental standards, green urban landscapes 
and being ‘different by design’.” Para 4.10.2 refers to 
“the Council’s objectives of being carbon neutral by 2030 
and carbon negative by 2050.” 
 
 
Opportunities for energy generation will be considered 
at the detailed design stage of the development. 
 
 

(68)



energy generation and insulation opportunities in the 
surrounding area. 
 
The redevelopment should consider the development of a 
micro generation scheme that utilises roof space, but unlike 
standard schemes, create an opportunity to reduce the cost 
of energy to the local communities, so not just to the benefit 
of the building owners. 
 
[3] The Community Foundation has a strong track record in 
providing community spaces at affordable rent to community 
groups. We would request that such an opportunity be 
considered in this development. 
 
In particular we believe there is a lack of available community 
spaces in the Bletchley Town centre, spaces where 
communities can come together and where community 
activities can be both based and supported from. 
 
[4] There needs to be strong links to the Duncombe Street 
Mosque, with the possibility of enhancing their support to 
the local community. 
 
[5] The holding of community programmes in Stanier Square 
and along the Bletchley High Street need to be supported, 
therefore we would support the provision of "plug-in" 
utilities that would make it easier and affordable for large 
community events to be staged, again supported from a 
community centre in the Brunel development facility. 
 
 
[6] The Community Foundation would wish to engage in the 
development of any community spaces, and we would 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] Noted. Paragraph 4.2.6 of the brief states: “MKCC is 
seeking to rationalise its property assets via a ‘hub-and-
spoke’ approach to service delivery and this area is seen 
as an ideal location to accommodate a multi-use 
community hub…” 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] The Council will seek to involve all local community 
groups in its future plans for the site. 
 
 
[5] Noted. Enhancements will be made to Stanier 
Square, to improve the public realm of the area, 
allowing markets and community events to take place. 
Details, such as plug-in utilities, will be considered at a 
later stage in more detailed discussions once a 
development partner has been secured. 
 
 
[6] Noted. The brief proposes the creation of new public 
realm through the reconnection of Buckingham Road 

(69)



welcome the creation of spaces in and around the 
development that naturally bring communities and local 
people together. We would hope the development is able to 
provide more green landscaped space in the town centre (not 
locked courtyards), more trees, green roofs, and more 
habitable spaces that attract bees and insects. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[7] The Bandstand is a good example, but there could be 
beautiful, landscaped spaces where people might meet and 
gather, playable spaces or sculpture that encourage children 
to play and families to meet. This would enhance the 
attraction of the shopping area by making the area more 
family friendly, as well as providing provision for children in 
the area and children that will live in the new residential 
area. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

and Queensway. This provides the best opportunity for 
new tree planting which para 4.5.2 of the brief seeks. 
 
Paragraph 4.5.7 identifies “opportunities to include 
green infrastructure as part of the proposed building, 
either in the form of a green roof, roof garden, growing 
spaces, green wall, terraces, balconies and/or planters.” 
 
All major developments will be required by the 
Environment Act 2021 to provide 10% Biodiversity Net 
Gain.   
 
Add new sentence to para 4.5.6 to read: “Development 
proposals should be accompanied by a plan illustrating 
indicative landscape principles for the site.  This plan 
should indicate trees that are to be retained and areas 
of new planting.” 
 
[7] Accepted. Include new para after 4.5.4 to read: 
“Provision should be made for children’s play as part of 
the development.”  
Space could be provided for children’s play within the 
new area of public realm created by reconnecting 
Queensway and Buckingham Road. 
Amend para 4.5.2 to state that “Space could be 
provided for small kiosks, spillout areas from cafes, 
market stalls, children’s play, parklets, as well as 
seating and pedestrian and cycle movement. High 
quality landscaping, both hard and soft, including 
tree planting, rain gardens and the avoidance of 
street clutter will be sought.” 
 

(70)



[8] We note the reference to a hotel or similar. such a facility 
would be a good addition, as it would provide a link to 
Bletchley Park, bring visitors into the town centre and may 
act as a counter to the possibility of residential spaces 
becoming short-term lets (Airbnb) as the Bletchley Park 
museum grows.  
 
 
 
 
[9] Due to the proximity to the rail station and connections to 
London, it is important that the homes developed strongly 
align to the needs of the local community and are affordable 
so that the local community might be able grow into the 
housing provided, and not act as a place where commuters 
sleep at night. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[10] We support other initiatives highlighted in the emerging 
plans such as the Eastern entrance to the rail station and the 
creation of a new transport hub. The development should 
consider how its development has a positive impact on the 
development of these initiatives, and how it links to the 
transport hub that maybe developed. We note the 
promotion of secure cycle storage and would wish for these 
facilities to have a wider community offer and have strong 
links to the cycling network. 
 

[8] Support for the inclusion of a hotel is noted. 
Amend para 2.3.15 to read: “Policy ER16 of Plan:MK 
states ‘Planning permission will be granted for new 
hotel and other purpose–built visitor accommodation 
in CMK, town and district centres either as single use or 
as part of mixed-use development opportunities. The 
Council will also support the provision of new hotels 
and visitor accommodation to serve visitor attractions 
within the city.’ 
 
[9] Comment noted.  Policy HN2 (Affordable Housing) in 
Plan:MK requires that: “Proposals for 11 or more homes 
should provide 31% of those homes as affordable 
housing. Proposals that provide greater than 31% of 
homes as affordable housing will be strongly 
supported.” 
 
Paragraph 4.2.4 also reiterates, “where residential 
development is proposed, affordable housing will need 
to be provided and is expected to meet or exceed 
current MKCC standards.” 
 
[10] Support for an Eastern entrance for Bletchley Train 
Station and a new transport hub  is noted. Development 
of the site will need to be cognisant of the wider context 
of projects proposed elsewhere in Central Bletchley. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(71)



[11] In summary we would hope the Development brief that 
is agreed emphasises: 
 

• Community spaces. 
• Connection to existing local communities. 
• Acts to highlight and promote environmental 

and sustainability initiatives. 
• Enables innovative ways to provide support 

back to the community. 
• Provide space for families. 
• Enables the outside spaces and the high 

street to be more attractive and usable for 
event, parades and act a springboard for a 
curated community programme. 

• Connects Bletchley Park with Bletchley Town 
centre. 

 

[11] Noted. 
 
 
 
 

14 Hilary McCoy [1] Please do not build ugly high rise buildings like those next 
to the bus station. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] It will be wonderful to have a good shopping complex, but 
not helpful to those of us who do not have a bus service to 
Bletchley. (there was a comment that they were not being 
used enough but we were told many times to avoid using the 
buses during covid) 

[1] Due to the sustainable location of this site and its 
proximity to local services and public transport, the 
council is promoting “a well-designed, mixed-use, high-
density development with active ground floor uses on 
this site” (paragraph 2.7.1).  
 
Paragraph 4.6.2 states all buildings should have a “high 
standard of design, should enhance their surroundings 
and be constructed from high quality, durable 
materials.” 
 
[2] Bus services to Bletchley sit outside the scope of this 
brief. However, the site itself is well served by buses, 
sitting adjacent to Bletchley Bus Station. 
 
 

(72)



 
[3] Someone needs to police the parking in Bletchley as cars 
are frequently parked on double yellow lines and on the 
pavements.  
 
Will there be adequate parking for those who have cars? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] With all these new houses and shops would it not be a 
good idea to build a reservoir to provide water for it all and 
give a lovely venue for people as well. 
 
 
[5] Just before the shops in the Brunel started closing there 
was a spate of smashed shop windows.  Will security be 
improved? 

 
[3] Regarding parking, paragraph 4.8.6 states: “The 
Council will be commissioning a parking strategy for 
Central Bletchley. The strategy will consider demands for 
parking in the town centre, appropriate future provision 
of parking in the town centre, the appropriate mix of bay 
types and lengths of stay and any potential future 
parking restrictions and enforcement. Development of 
the site will need to take account of the outcomes of this 
work.” The parking strategy has now been 
commissioned and is underway.  Amend para 4.8.6 to 
read: “The Council has commissioned a parking 
strategy for Central Bletchley.” 
 
Any development proposals will need to provide parking 
in accordance with the Council’s Parking Standards SPD. 
 
[4] This brief only covers the boundary outlined, which 
would be unsuitable for a reservoir. However, the 
council is currently investing in the Blue Lagoon Nature 
Reserve, approximately one mile from the site, to 
improve the access to the nature reserve.  
 
[5] Ongoing management of the Brunel Centre is not a 
matter for the development brief. 

15 [1] Helen Hupton 
 
 
Clerk to West Bletchley 
Council 
 
[2] Ben Chapman 
 

[1] I am pleased to confirm West Bletchley Council’s formal 
comment regarding the brief as follows: 
  
Minute No. FC23/98 – Brunel Centre Development Brief 
Resolved: that this Council welcomes the Development Brief 
as guidance for the future development of this site. 
 

[1] We acknowledge your support of the development 
brief.  
 
 
 
 
 

(73)



Assistant Clerk, West 
Bletchley Council 

[2] West Bletchley Council has noted that the consultation 
period for this Development Brief has been extended, and 
they have resolved to add, in addition to their previous 
submission: 
“This Council welcomes the Development Brief as guidance 
for the future development of this site, however, West 
Bletchley Council 

i) is concerned that the commitment to 31% 
‘affordable housing’ will not meet the needs of 
Bletchley residents as most ‘affordable housing’ 
is not ‘affordable’, 

ii) believes that the development should have 30% 
of the housing as ‘social housing’ and that the 
social housing should preferably be council 
housing, or provided by a ‘local’ housing 
association. 

[2] Policy matters, such as affordable housing, are set 
out in Plan:MK, with this brief unable to make changes 
to adopted policy documents. Policy HN2 states: 
“Proposals for 11 or more homes should provide 31% of 
those homes as affordable housing. Proposals that 
provide greater than 31% of homes as affordable 
housing will be strongly supported.” 
 
Discussions around social and council housing are 
outside the scope of this brief but have been noted. 
 
 

16 Iain Stewart MP 
 
Member of Parliament 
for Milton Keynes South 
 
Member of the 
Bletchley Town Fund 
Board 

My only comment is to request that the redevelopment 
design does not preclude a future crossing of Saxon Street to 
an eastern entrance to Bletchley station via either a 
footbridge or an underpass. I appreciate that such a station 
entrance and related matters are outside the scope of this 
brief but I oppose the current proposals to single Saxon St 
and to have a road level crossing, as I believe this will result in 
additional traffic congestion in the wider Bletchley area. I 
hope that a better option of a bridge or underpass 
connection to the station may be considered at a future date 
and would not wish to see the redesign of the Brunel Centre 
preclude this option being followed. 

Changes to Saxon Street are included in the Central 
Bletchley Urban Design Framework Supplementary 
Planning Document, which was adopted in April 2022, 
following consultation. The SPD proposes the reduction 
of Saxon Street to a single lane in each direction, in 
order to deliver a human scale street that better 
supports pedestrians with at grade pedestrian crossings. 
There are no plans to consider a bridge or underpass 
crossing of Saxon Street. 
 
 
 

17 Rita Norris My family have lived in Milton Keynes for 5 generations. I 
would like to see a food supermarket installed in the area 
adjacent to the bus station. At the moment we now only 
have Lidl’s’, which although very good, isn’t that convenient if 

Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use development, 
including retail units.  The council are only able to 
stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial use, and 
hence, are unable to control the specific businesses 
which choose to open within the town centre. 

(74)



you wish to shop on Queensway or Brunel Centre area, 
especially if you have to rely on public transport.  

 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 

18 Sarah Butler [1] Encouragement of more shops and commerce to welcome 
known brand retailers back and reverse the decline of our 
town centre. In particular UK supermarket chain for the 
benefit of people who aren’t mobile and can’t get to out of 
town stores. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Insist on a requirement to maintain public services such as 
library, health services and public toilets. 

[1] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
[2] Paragraph 4.2.6 of the brief identifies the site is 
suitable for a health hub and a community hub, which 
might include a library.  
 
Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
Include new para after 4.2.7 to state: “Development 
may generate a demand for infrastructure, facilities 
and resources that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought towards the 
delivery of the necessary off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact of the 
development.  MKCC services, other delivery bodies 

(75)



and the Town Council will be consulted as part of the 
negotiation process.” 

19 Elizabeth Woodhouse 
 
Senior Landscape 
Architect at Milton 
Keynes City Council 

[1] Please check your paragraph references from the NPPF 
are correct as it was updated in September 2023; omit 
references to NPPF 2021. 
 
[2] Due to the increasingly high-density of housing and 
number of dwellings / occupants with young children being 
encouraged within central Bletchley, more consideration 
should be given in the document to creating and / or 
improving the provision of local and neighbourhood play 
areas for the health, well-being and safety of young people. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] NPPF 2023 paragraph 131 should be referenced to 
increase the likelihood of getting more trees into new 
developments. 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] Section 4.7 refers to residential amenity. This section 
could be strengthened. For example: 
 

[1] Update paragraph 2.4.1 to ‘The National Planning 
Policy Framework (NPPF) was updated in December 
2023.’ 
 
[2] Include new para after 4.5.4 to read: “Provision 
should be made for children’s play as part of the 
development.”  
Space could be provided for children’s play within the 
new area of public realm created by reconnecting 
Queensway and Buckingham Road. 
Amend para 4.5.2 to state that “Space could be 
provided for small kiosks, spillout areas from cafes, 
market stalls, children’s play, parklets, as well as 
seating and pedestrian and cycle movement. High 
quality landscaping, both hard and soft, including 
tree planting, rain gardens and the avoidance of 
street clutter will be sought.” 
 
[3] Include new para after 2.4.7 to read “Para 136 
states that planning policies and decisions should 
ensure that new streets are tree-lined, that 
opportunities are taken to incorporate trees elsewhere 
in developments, that appropriate measures are in 
place to secure their long-term maintenance and that 
existing trees are retained where possible.” 
 
[4] Amend para 4.7.2 to include following sentence: 
“Further guidance is provided in the New Residential 
Development Design Guide SPD (section 4.13).” 

(76)



The New Residential Development Design Guide SPD (2012) 
and the guidance in relation to Outside Space for 
Apartments.  
 
Outside Space for Apartments (4.13.5 – 4.13.8) 
• Within flatted developments, each apartment must have 

access to private open space. This can be provided in the 
form of private gardens for ground floor flats, a private 
balcony, a private roof garden or terrace, or private 
shared garden.  

• Where possible, ground floor apartments should have 
their own small private rear garden.  

• A balcony for an apartment should be large enough to 
accommodate a small table and two chairs to allow 
residents to sit out comfortably.  

• A balcony should be attached to a living rooms rather 
than a bedroom. ‘Juliet’ style balconies will not be 
acceptable as the primary provision for apartments. 

Private Communal Amenity Space (4.13.11) 
• The minimum area for usable communal space is 50 

square metres, plus 5 square metres per additional unit 
over five units. (This is in addition to private balconies) 

 
Policy D5 (Amenity & Street Scene) says all proposals will be 
required to create and protect a good standard of amenity 
for buildings and surrounding areas, and in particular should 
ensure: External private or shared communal garden space, 
in its extent and design, meets the reasonable needs of its 
user(s). 
 
Where housing blocks or tall residential are proposed 
consider the following: 

(77)



• Inclusion of balconies for every flat/apartment typically 
inset or cantilevered balconies, equates to private 
external amenity space. As far as we are aware, there are 
currently no rules which do not permit balconies on high 
rise buildings however, the architecture/materials do 
have to be designed and specified to meet safety regs. 

• In addition to private external amenity space, the 
provision of communal external amenity space should be 
in line with the residential SPD 

• Alternative permanent provision of external recreation 
spaces integrated into the development to off-balance 
the lack of space on-site for the outdoor recreation space 
typically expected of traditional housing developments 
[like provision of parks, pitches, allotments, play areas 
under Policy L4]. Therefore, applicant to consider 
creating permanent functional outdoor spaces for food 
production gardening instead of allotments, intensive 
green-roof gardens in place of parks [but not just the 
usual planters which can be removed at any time] which 
should be incorporated into the development with 
irrigation. 

• An outdoor equivalent of a MUGA [multi-use games area] 
as a good alternative to pitch provision for teenagers and 
adult sports. An indoor sports hall could be considered as 
an all-weather alternative. 

• An indoor or preferably outdoor children’s play area 
which meets MKCC local play area standard with some 
challenging play equipment for up to 8s, , dedicated to 
the apartment community. 

Please note, while the provision of indoor amenity spaces 
such as gyms, cinema etc. is desirable for an apartment 
community it should not be presented as an alternative to 

(78)



the required external private and external communal 
amenity spaces.  

20 Angie Ravn-Aagaard 
 
Chair of Bletchley Park 
Area Residents 
Association (BPARA) 
 
Chair of Consortium of 
Bletchley Residents 
Associations (COBRA) 
 
Bletchley & Fenny 
Stratford Town Deal 
Board Member 
 
Response on behalf of 
the Bletchley Park Area 
Residents Association 
(BPARA) 

[1] Firstly, I would like to say that I found the Brief highly 
informative, and if the proposals are implemented, then I feel 
that MKDP/MKCC seems to have taken on board some 
feedback from residents in respect of future development, in 
particular, design of new residential development. However, I 
must question how many others were aware the Brief 
existed, let alone have taken the time to read the 48-page 
document! 
 
[2] However, as I have made clear on many occasions, whilst 
MKCC can claim they have “consulted” on planning policies, 
their form of consultation only ticks “the box.” The methods 
used do not reach most residents and consultation 
documents are lengthy, (albeit this brief with forty-eight 
pages is shorter than most consultation documents), and 
there is no Executive Summary. Other projects or proposed 
developments have a one-day drop-in session for residents – 
for instance, East West Rail, Salden Park, Solar Park. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[1] Noted. 
 
 
[2] Public consultation on the Draft Development Brief 
was undertaken over a 6-week period extending from 12 
October to 23 November. The consultation period was 
subsequently extended until the 31 December to 
accommodate further community engagement. 

During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was 
made available on our website and at Bletchley Library.   

Details of the consultation were posted to the 
Groundbreaking Bletchley & Fenny Stratford website 
and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties 
adjoining the the site and flyers to businesses on 
Queensway.  

A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was 
made to the Town Deal Advisory Group on 9 November, 
West Bletchley Council’s Environment Committee on 23 
October, to Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Council on 
21 November, and to MKCC’s Planning Committee on 6 
November. 

A public drop in event for local residents was held on 18 
December at the Duncombe Street Community House. 
 
The Introduction section effectively acts as an executive 
summary.  There will be further opportunities for 
residents to engage with this project, once more 
detailed plans are produced. 

(79)



 
[3] Section 2 Planning Policy 
The Brief states that it is a guide to facilitate MKDP’s 
marketing of the site, taking account of both national & local 
planning policies which include: 
 
Office-based employment space – this should be minimal as 
there is an ample supply of office space in the area at a time 
when demand has dropped following lockdown and 
increased working from home.  
 
[4] New retail facilities should include provision for a 
supermarket (Lidl or Aldi should be encouraged to relocate) 
and for the traditional retailers and current occupants of the 
Brunel Centre, such as Hinds the Jewellers and Holland & 
Barrett. In the intervening period between closure of the 
Brunel Centre and the opening of new retail units, these must 
be given suitable alternative premises. If there is not already 
an arrangement with these retailers, these must be 
negotiated at the earliest opportunity to end the exodus of 
established retailers from Bletchley. These retailers are key 
members of “the second-tier centre in the retail hierarchy of 
town centres in the Borough of MK, catering for daily and 
weekly convenience shopping” as referenced in the Brief. 
 
[5] Leisure facilities – there must be provision for activities 
for young people (to reduce the risk of Anti-Social Behaviour 
arising from boredom/lack of facilities and things to do), for 
the elderly and those with disabilities (to improve their 
health/wellbeing).  
 

 
[3] Noted. The mix of uses within the scheme will take 
account of market conditions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. Existing businesses within the Brunel Centre 
have, and will continue to be, consulted with in relation 
to the redevelopment proposals.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[5] Noted. Para 4.2.5 states that community, leisure and 
cultural uses will be supported. 
 
 
 
 

(80)



[6] New higher density homes above offices and shops to 
create a more vibrant mix of uses and support local services. 
The Saxon Street/Albert Street area is currently dominated by 
poorly designed and unattractive high-density housing with 
inadequate parking provision, and more are likely to follow 
on the Burger King and Bus Station sites. Lower density 
residential properties for families, for the elderly and those 
with access needs should be provided – designed like those 
along Princes Way. Any development should not dwarf 
existing properties, have basement or undercroft parking and 
concealed service areas. The requirement for a developer to 
provide parking in an agreed location at the developer’s 
expense is desirable, maybe via reserved spaces in a nearby 
multi-storey carpark. An example of this is the carpark close 
to the Derngate Theatre in Northampton. However, MKCC’s 
Parking Standard does not provide for a minimum one 
parking space per property, and despite climate change and 
carbon footprint requirements, residents will require more 
than this in the years to come, plus sufficient Electric Vehicle 
charging points. 
 
[7] Affordable Housing – there must be no dilution of MKCC 
policy, and developers must comply with MKCC minimum 
requirement of at least 31%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[6] Housing mix on the site should accord with 
Policy HN1 of Plan:MK by reflecting the Council's 
latest evidence of housing need and market 
demand. Add sentence to para 4.2.4 to state: “The 
mix of housing should accord with Plan:MK Policy 
HN1.” 
 
Paragraph 4.4.3 states: “The scale and massing of 
development will need to respect the existing two storey 
development along Duncombe Street, Oliver Road, and 
Osborne Street.” Paragraph 4.8.7 states, “car parking for 
the residential uses should be provided in the form of 
integrated basement or undercroft parking.” Paragraph 
4.8.9 also states: “Electric vehicle parking points will be 
expected as part of the car parking provision” for this 
development. Parking will be provided in accordance 
with the Council’s car parking standards. 
 
 
 
 
 
[7] Paragraph 4.2.4 of the brief emphasises “where 
residential development is proposed, affordable housing 
will need to be provided and is expected to meet or 
exceed current MKCC standards.” 
 
Paragraph 2.3.10 also cites Plan:MK Policy HN2 where 
“proposals for 11 or more homes should provide 31% of 
those homes as affordable housing. Proposals that 
provide greater than 31% of homes as affordable 
housing will be strongly supported.’ 
 

(81)



[8] There is no mention of any provision for increase in 
services such as health, education etc. or infrastructure to 
meet the increased population needs from existing and 
planned residential developments. Remember, I before E – 
Infrastructure before Expansion! 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[9] Improved public realm. Currently, this area is dominated 
by ugly concrete and steel buildings, untidy service areas and 
lack of green space. The same applies to the adjoining areas 
including Stephenson House and the rear of the former Co-op 
building. These private landowners should be encouraged to 
improve the exterior/landscape of their properties.  
 
 
 
 
 
[10] National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that 
town centres can be used for retail, offices, leisure, 
entertainment, sport, recreation as well as residential. 
Queensway units are owned by a small number of private 
landlords who appear to be content with the status quo, and 
there is an absence of better-quality night-time economy. 
The Brunel Centre area provides a clean sheet for 
MKCC/MKDP to make this a showcase centrepiece for 
Bletchley taking account of its traditions – the former Roman 

[8] The brief identifies health facilities as an appropriate 
use on the site.  Contributions may be required to off-
site infrastructure provision. Include new para after 
4.2.7 to state: “Development may generate a demand 
for infrastructure, facilities and resources that cannot 
be provided on site. Section 106 contributions may 
have to be sought towards the delivery of the 
necessary off-site infrastructure required to support 
and mitigate the impact of the development.  MKCC 
services, other delivery bodies and the Town Council 
will be consulted as part of the negotiation process.” 
 
[9] Key to this brief is the improvement of public realm 
around the Brunel Centre, former Sainsburys and Stanier 
Square.  This is evident throughout the document 
including part of the vision statement: “This site will 
deliver an enhanced public realm”. The brief notes the 
current poor quality public realm. Paragraph 3.4.4 states 
“there are areas of poor quality public realm such as the 
area in front of Stephenson House.” Paragraph 4.5.4 
states that “Proposals should also fund improvements to 
the public realm around Stephenson House making it 
more legible, and pedestrian friendly”. 
 
[10] Noted. The Council agree this development offers 
an exciting opportunity to create a vibrant town centre 
with a variety of uses. The suggested uses are all 
appropriate town centre uses supported by the brief. 
 
 
 
 
 

(82)



Camp and Watling Street, the Canal, the Railway, Bletchley 
Park, Marshall Amplification – and its future – South Central 
Institute of Technology and East West Rail. Potential 
development could include: 

• A hotel, if not earmarked for the former Police/Fire 
Station site – this would be a splendid landmark 
building.  MKDP website promulgates its excellent 
partnership with Premier Inns which has brought 6 
hotels to MK – Bletchley should be next! 

• Quality restaurant(s)/bar/pub/coffee shop 
• Health/fitness, including Health Hub which is 

currently being promoted via MKCC’s Plan 2023/24. 
• Multi-Use Community Hub including Library, social 

activities such as Indoor Bowling, Bingo, and youth 
activities to cater for all generations.  

 
[11] To include a Banking Hub to cater for residents who 
either currently travel in droves to CMK, or are unable to 
travel, and those from the Western flank of MK who used to 
bank in Bletchley prior to the closure of main banks. In July, 
Bucks CC, in conjunction with Cash Access UK, opened a 
temporary Banking Hub in Buckingham for residents to 
access banking services and cash in the town centre pending 
completion of permanent premises. MKCC could do the same 
for Bletchley using a vacant Brunel unit. 
www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/buckingham-temporary-
banking-hub-opens/. Local businesses at the “We are 
Bletchley” meeting arranged by MKCC in July flagged the 
reduction in numbers coming to Bletchley since the 
withdrawal of major banks. 

 
[12] Section 3 Contextual (Site) Analysis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[11] Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[12] Support for the reconnection of Buckingham Road 
and Queensway is noted. Changes to Saxon Street are 

(83)

http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/buckingham-temporary-banking-hub-opens/
http://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/buckingham-temporary-banking-hub-opens/


Restoration of link between Buckingham Road and 
Queensway for pedestrians/cyclists is welcome. However, as 
MKCC/MKDP own this expanse of land, a bridge to link the 
eastern side of the rail station and Queensway should be 
investigated as a priority as this must be less costly and 
complex than major alterations to Saxon Street and the 
existing railway area. Elsewhere in MK, there are numerous 
pedestrian bridges over both dual and single carriageways – 
Saxon Street could continue as a dual carriage way until such 
time as the Mass Rapid Transport System comes to Bletchley. 
 
[13] Section 4 Design Principles 
 Layout – creation of new streets within former 

Sainsbury’s site to provide access to car parking and 
discrete servicing would be a much-welcomed 
improvement. However, a multi-story carpark and 
public toilets are urgently needed. 

 Public Realm & Landscape – Stanier Square with 
landscaping, small kiosks, spill-out areas from cafes, 
market stalls, and seating would be welcome, subject 
to vehicles being prevented from parking in this area, 
plus green areas/private gardens throughout the rest 
of the site. Random and illegal parking and lack of 
enforcement is a current blight on the Central 
Bletchley landscape and was identified in a previous 
study by City Science and remains so, yet another 
Parking Strategy study will confirm! 
 

[14] BPARA’s other comments on the Brief: 
There are positive points such as MKCC’s recognition of 
current parking issues/lack of enforcement.  

included in the Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework Supplementary Planning Document, which 
was adopted in April 2022, following consultation. The 
SPD proposes the reduction of Saxon Street to a single 
lane in each direction, in order to deliver a human scale 
street that better supports pedestrians with at grade 
pedestrian crossings. There are no plans to consider a 
bridge or underpass crossing of Saxon Street. 
 
 
 
 
[13] Noted. A wider parking study is currently underway 
in Bletchley. Development of the site will need to take 
account of the outcomes of this study. 
 
Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[14] Support regarding the Central Bletchley Parking 
Strategy and basement or under croft parking for 
residents is noted. 

(84)



- The Central Bletchley Parking Strategy will look at 
current provision and take account of future 
provision.  

- The requirement for developers to provide 
integrated basement or undercroft parking on site or 
elsewhere at their expense. 

 
[15] BPARA’s concern is about the number of vehicles that 
will have access to/use of the developed site and the lack of 
infrastructure to support it, which will be seriously worsened 
by:  

- MKCC’s plan to reduce Saxon Street to one 
carriageway, plus 

- Removal of the Brunel roundabout with left in/left 
out only access to and from Duncombe Street which 
will increase the amount of traffic obtaining access to 
Saxon Street via Buckingham Road and the Sherwood 
Drive roundabout, plus  

- Relocation of the bus station to a point along Saxon 
Street further from Queensway, and the proposed 
subsequent residential development of this privately-
owned site. 

- Narrow width of Albert Street which currently results 
in congestion from vehicles entering and leaving 
Queensway  

- Residential development under construction at 
Beacon (formerly known as Bletchley) View, that 
almost completed at Caspian View, plus 1,795 new 
homes at Salden Park on the fringe of Bletchley will 
only add to the number of vehicles already using the 
major route of Buckingham Road/Saxon Street – this 
is before any additional new development in Central 
Bletchley! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[15] Any development on this site will consider the 
impact on the wider road network. Policy CT2 of 
Plan:MK requires that development proposals that 
generate significant amounts of movement must be 
supported by a Transport Statement or Transport 
Assessment and will normally be required to provide a 
Travel Plan, with mitigation implemented as required.  
Include new para after para 4.8.5 to read: “Any 
application for development should be supported by a 
Transport Statement or Transport Assessment, in line 
with Policy CT2 of Plan:MK. A Transport 
Statement/Assessment identifies what measures will 
be taken to deal with the anticipated transport impacts 
of the scheme and to improve accessibility and safety 
for all modes of travel, particularly for alternatives to 
the car such as walking, cycling and public transport.” 
 
 
  
 
 

(85)



21 Ron Haine 
 
Chair, Leon Residents’ 
Association 
Committee  
 
Member of COBRA 
(Consortium of 
Bletchley Resident 
Associations) 

[1] For too long, Central Bletchley and Queensway has felt 
like the poor relation to West Bletchley. Queensway in 
Central Bletchley used to be a shopping destination for 
people across Milton Keynes, but has gone downhill the more 
large retail units are opened and with Centre MK nearby as 
well. Hard working local residents and business owners have 
every right to feel proud of Bletchley high street again, and 
also proud of the shared heritage of the wider town: the 
pioneering codebreakers at Bletchley Park in World War II 
and new Institute of Technology.  
 
[2] I can see the document mentions Bletchley Park in West 
Bletchley being nearby, but I feel the vision for Bletchley 
town centre fails to respect this key aspect of the town’s 
shared heritage in the design brief. Myself and other 
residents want to see more visitors from Bletchley Park 
coming into the town centre for shopping, eating and leisure 
activities. There is no mention of clear signage to make sure 
visitors arriving at the train station know how to get to the 
high street from the current station entrance. At the 
moment, the design brief looks like a copy and paste job that 
could have been written about any town centre, there is no 
mention of the need for developers to demonstrate the 
town’s rich heritage in their designs. Please make sure this 
requirement is included as part of the design brief.  
 
 
[3] The brief talks about hundreds of new homes being built 
in a very small area next to the town centre. I find this really 
concerning because parking is already a red hot issue for 
residents living nearby because people shopping in 

[1] Noted.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Amend para 4.13.2 to read: “Developers should 
explore the potential for providing public art as part of 
their proposals.  This could be about Bletchley Park 
which would form part of a wider initiative within 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford.  Developers will need to 
engage with the relevant parish and Council teams 
early in the design process.” 
 

Amend para 4.6.1 to read: “The architectural approach 
to development, should be informed by the contextual 
analysis. Development proposals could take 
inspiration from Bletchley’s history of technology and 
innovation and reflect this heritage within its design. 
This should not constrain architectural creativity with a 
contemporary design sought.” 
 
[3] Regarding wider parking issues outside of the site 
boundary, the Council has commissioned a parking 
strategy for Central Bletchley. Development of the site 
will need to take account of the outcomes of this study. 

(86)



Queensway already flout parking restrictions and park on the 
pavements. I make no secret of the fact that I am unhappy 
with MKCC’s current enforcement of the parking on 
Queensway and it is a topic that comes up at every Leon 
Resident Association meeting with local people reporting 
near misses between pedestrians (adults and children) and 
cars taking over the pavements and streets surrounding 
Queensway. This is captured in the minutes of all our 
monthly Leon RA meetings and I have even had to raise the 
issue with the Secretary of State for Transport because of the 
lack of adequate action by MKCC Highways team. This brief 
needs to be much stronger about parking requirements for 
this high density housing and new flagship shopping area to 
make sure an issue that’s already causing residents serious 
problems does not become worse.  
 
[4] I noticed in the draft development brief that ‘leisure’ use 
of the units could be for casinos or nightclubs. As MKCC and 
TVP are well aware, Bletchley town centre already suffers 
with high levels of anti-social behaviour and regular 
stabbings. According to data publicly available, in September 
2023 alone, there were 33 crimes reported in Queensway (15 
incidents of violent crime and 5 of anti-social behaviour), this 
amounts to more than one each day of the month, so it is 
already a big problem for local residents and businesses. I 
have worked hard with local businesses on Queensway to 
provide them with bleed kits in case of further stabbings and 
the RA has worked with Ward Councillors to fund bleed kits 
at seven venues along the high street to help respond to this 
issue. I feel strongly that a nightclub or casino would not be 
welcome in the high street and would make the area even 

 
Parking requirements for new development is set out in 
the Council’s Car Parking Standards SPD.  This 
development will need to accord with those standards. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] Accepted in part.  Night clubs are a legitimate night-
time use and the provision of a certain type of late night 
bar and entertainment would actually benefit the night-
time economy of Bletchley. Remove reference to 
casinos in para 2.7.2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(87)



more dangerous for local residents, many who are already 
nervous to go into the town centre after dark. In addition, 
with more homes next to the town centre, this is likely to 
cause a noise disturbance and further fear of anti-social 
behaviour for current and new residents which will drive 
people away from Queensway. In addition, central Bletchley 
is home to a very diverse community with a many residents 
from religions where gambling is forbidden and frowned 
upon, so this should be respected in the design brief. Bearing 
all this in mind, please can you remove any reference to 
nightclubs and casinos in the design brief as this would not be 
acceptable for our diverse, growing community.  
 
[5] Lots of good shops and businesses have closed and left 
Queensway in recent years because of extortionate rent 
increases from private landlords. Businesses cannot keep up 
with competition from the numerous large retail outlets 
nearby and Centre MK and I have recently been made aware 
of several rents increasing by between £2k-£6k for one year. 
This is clearly not sustainable for smaller independent shops 
along Queensway now, let alone in the future. How will 
MKCC ensure that private owners and developers of the new 
units keep rental costs low to attract a wide range of 
businesses to Queensway? The brief needs to include 
stipulations about this to make sure we can not only attract a 
new business, but retain it for decades to come. Please make 
sure this is written into the brief because it must be managed 
properly or shops will just close after a few years if rental cost 
increases are too high.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[5] Commercial rental rates are outside the scope of this 
brief.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(88)



[6] Many local businesses in Queensway are small and 
independently run so they risk losing a lot of income from the 
disruption the building works will cause. Please can you make 
sure there is financial support available through section 106 
funds for those businesses who are loyal to Queensway but 
who might consider closing because of the disruption the 
development will cause.  
 
[7] We have lost many high street banks recently as well and 
there is need for a banking hub to serve residents who can’t 
easily drive or take public transport into central Milton 
Keynes. 
 
[8] There should also be more information in the high street 
about the development work. For example, hording should 
go up immediately with information and also on the digital 
screens to keep people informed otherwise businesses will 
give up and Queensway will become a ghost town long 
before the new buildings are complete.  
MKCC also need to be much more proactive about face to 
face communication with shop owners and landlords to 
improve the future of the high street. For example, there 
should be an info stand at all Bletchley and Fenny Stratford 
Town Council events on Queensway over the next four years 
while work is taking place and there should be a Bletchley 
specific Business Innovation District to support the needs of 
business owners here, not just in central Milton Keynes.  
 
[9] Finally, I formally request more information on Section 
106 money from this development. There is no mention of 
this in the brief and the community deserves to have money 

[6] Financial support for businesses on Queensway 
would not be an appropriate use of Section 106 funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[7]   Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
 
[8] Noted.  These are not matters for the development 
brief to address. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[9] The brief identifies health facilities as an appropriate 
use on the site.  Contributions may be required to off-
site infrastructure provision. Include new para after 

(89)



available from the development to pump back into local 
services for residents, making sure it is ring fenced to 
improve life for local residents in Bletchley. With hundreds of 
additional homes being built, there will be more pressure on 
already stretched public health services so residents and I 
expect section 106 monies to come forward for local 
infrastructure including:  

1. A health hub to support access to NHS GP and health 
and social care charity services 

2. Local family centres and health visitor access  
3. Community banking hub of high street banks  
4. Additional green space and landscaping to improve 

the public realm 

4.2.7 to state: “Development may generate a demand 
for infrastructure, facilities and resources that cannot 
be provided on site. Section 106 contributions may 
have to be sought towards the delivery of the 
necessary off-site infrastructure required to support 
and mitigate the impact of the development.  MKCC 
services, other delivery bodies and the Town Council 
will be consulted as part of the negotiation process.” 
 

22 Ruth Thomas [1] I am a long-term resident of central Bletchley, having lived 
in Windsor Street for over 27 years. I walk past the Brunel 
Centre daily and use shops within it at least weekly. So was 
somewhat horrified that the “Brunel Centre Development 
Brief” was so poorly publicised that I only heard about it on 
Monday 20th November when it had apparently been running 
for 5 ½ weeks. Did nobody think it a good idea to inform 
those most closely affected? 

 

 

 

 

 

[1] Public consultation on the Draft Development Brief 
was undertaken over a 6-week period extending from 12 
October to 23 November. The consultation period was 
subsequently extended until the 31 December to 
accommodate further community engagement. 

During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was 
made available on our website and at Bletchley Library.   

Details of the consultation were posted to the 
Groundbreaking Bletchley & Fenny Stratford website 
and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties 
adjoining the the site and flyers to businesses on 
Queensway.  

A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was 
made to the Town Deal Advisory Group on 9 November, 
West Bletchley Council’s Environment Committee on 23 
October, to Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Council on 

(90)



 

 

[2] I have a number of comments on the development brief. 
It seems to be written primarily in terms of making maximum 
money out of the site, with very little thought given to the 
needs of those who currently live, work and shop in central 
Bletchley. This needs urgent rethinking to prioritise local 
people over developers. 

[3] By far the most urgent need is for a decent supermarket 
in central Bletchley. The heart went out of the town when 
Sainsbury’s closed and the lack of a good food shop becomes 
ever more acute as the cost-of-living crisis deepens. Large 
numbers of local residents cannot afford cars (nor is there 
sufficient space on the older streets for every household to 
have a car). Farm Foods is currently the only shop in central 
Bletchley that sells milk. There are numerous “ethnic” food 
shops but few that sell the everyday foods needed by the 
western European population. For those with dietary 
allergies and suchlike, the options are even worse. I am 
coeliac, and gluten-free bread is available precisely nowhere 
– the discounters such as Farm Foods, Home Bargains and 
Lidl finding demand too low for it to be worthwhile stocking. 
A proliferation of “convenience” retailers will not fix the 
problem, since all will be too small to stock it. There is an 
absolute need for a food retailer big enough to be able to 
offer at least some choice and comparison options to local 
residents without them having to carry heavy groceries home 
from Tesco a mile or more away. 

21 November, and to MKCC’s Planning Committee on 6 
November. 

A public drop in event for local residents was held on 18 
December at the Duncombe Street Community House. 
 
[2] The document is aimed to offer planning guidance 
and design principles to developers to ensure any 
development maximises the benefits for residents and 
Bletchley town centre.  
 
 
 
[3] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units. The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(91)



[4] The developers must take steps to protect the existing 
shops. If Farm Foods were to close, even temporarily while 
work takes place, the town centre would die and quite 
possibly so would some local residents who cannot obtain 
sufficient food anywhere else. The other shops remaining in 
and near the Brunel Centre are also important to the town. 
New sites must be found for these before any works make 
their locations unusable or inaccessible. 

[5] Bletchley does not need a “landmark building” or any 
more high-rise buildings. The Brunel Centre was itself hailed 
as a wonderful landmark building in its day, as was 
Stephenson House. Anything that sets out to be a “landmark” 
is typically ugly and always quickly dated (and often 
demolished). Decent ordinary buildings are generally far 
preferable to residents and locals, even if nobody wins an 
award for them. Please think about locals rather than media 
commentators. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
[4] Noted.  Existing businesses within the Brunel Centre 
have, and will continue to be, consulted with in relation 
to the redevelopment proposals. There is still significant 
design work to be done with a development partner, but 
the quantum of new retail space, the phased delivery of 
the scheme, and disruption during construction, will be 
carefully considered. 
 
 
[5] Due to the sustainable location of this site, and its 
proximity to local services and public transport, the 
council is promoting “a well-designed, mixed-use, high-
density development with active ground floor uses on 
this site” (paragraph 2.7.1).  
 
The intention is for a key building, or buildings, that 
marks the gateway to the town centre, in order to aid 
legibility. This can be achieved in a number of ways 
through the building design.  Generally, the document 
refers to key buildings but for consistency reference to 
landmark buildings should be removed. 
 
Amend paras 4.3.2 and 4.3.3 to read: “A new 
gateway to Queensway will be created as a result 
of the redevelopment of the Brunel Centre. This 
gateway should be marked by key buildings, or 
building elements, that stand out from their 
background by virtue of an increase in height, or 
scale or some other aspect of design.” 

 
“The former Wilko store could be retained within 

(92)



 

 

 

 

[6] In the last few years, far too many trees in the former 
Sainsbury’s car park and in Queensway have been cut down, 
with the Council making no attempt to plant new ones. This 
must be reversed. Trees and green areas are essential to any 
town, as well as to our planet as a whole. This must be a 
primary requirement of the plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

[7] New residential buildings are by no means essential. 
Central Bletchley has gained large numbers of new dwellings 
in the last few years, with more in the process of being built, 
and there is no need for even more to be built on what 
should be prime retail and commercial land. Residential use 
should be the lowest priority for this development. 

development proposals. However, if the store were to 
be redeveloped, it should be replaced by a key building 
which marks this gateway location with positive 
frontages to the public realm.” 
 
Amend para 3.3.3 to read: “The Brunel Centre provides 
a blank elevation to the street with retail units 
accessed via an internal pedestrian mall.” 
 
[6] Noted. The brief proposes the creation of new public 
realm through the reconnection of Buckingham Road 
and Queensway. This provides the best opportunity for 
new tree planting which para 4.5.2 of the brief seeks. 
 
Paragraph 4.5.7 identifies “opportunities to include 
green infrastructure as part of the proposed building, 
either in the form of a green roof, roof garden, growing 
spaces, green wall, terraces, balconies and/or planters.” 
 
Add new sentence to para 4.5.6 to read: “Development 
proposals should be accompanied by a plan illustrating 
indicative landscape principles for the site.  This plan 
should indicate trees that are to be retained and areas 
of new planting.” 
 
[7] The council propose a mixed-use development for 
this area, meaning retail and other town centre uses, 
will be the predominant land use in ground floor units. 
Homes will sit above the active ground floor units, taking 
advantage of the close proximity of shops, services and 
public transport. This will bring more people into 
Bletchley Town Centre, encouraging new businesses to 

(93)



 

[8] There is little or no consideration in the draft brief for 
road access and parking for existing residents. It has been 
proposed to reduce Saxon Street to one carriageway and 
remove the Brunel roundabout (as shown in figure 7 of the 
brief). This would cause massive problems for access to any 
new commercial or residential premises on the former 
Sainsbury’s area, and make the existing congestion on 
Duncombe Street even worse. Parking in and around this 
area, for residents and visitors (particularly mosque users), 
urgently needs improvement. As much space as possible 
must be made available for local needs as well as allowing 
some flow of traffic in both directions. For residents of 
Windsor Street, Sandringham Place, Osborne Street and 
Clifford Avenue, this is the principle road access to and from 
Milton Keynes and must be preserved. Far more thought 
needs to go into managing the roads around the site. 

 

 

 

[9] Finally, provision of an eastern entrance to Bletchley 
railway station should be included in the brief. Visitors to the 
town need to have the option of arriving other than by car, 
and residents need good public transport links. It would be 
far easier to encourage station users to arrive on foot if they 
did not have to cross all the way over the tracks within the 
station only to have to cross all the way under them again 

open in the area. Additional homes will also help ease 
housing pressures.  
 
[8] Saxon Street itself sits beyond the boundaries of the 
Brunel Centre Development Brief, and hence outside the 
scope of the document. Changes to Saxon Street are 
discussed in the Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework Supplementary Planning Document, which 
was adopted in April 2022, following consultation.  
 
Regarding parking, paragraph 4.8.6 states: “The Council 
will be commissioning a parking strategy for Central 
Bletchley. The strategy will consider demands for 
parking in the town centre, appropriate future provision 
of parking in the town centre, the appropriate mix of bay 
types and lengths of stay and any potential future 
parking restrictions and enforcement. Development of 
the site will need to take account of the outcomes of this 
work.” 
Policy CT2 of Plan:MK requires that development 
proposals that generate significant amounts of 
movement must be supported by a Transport Statement 
or Transport Assessment and will normally be required 
to provide a Travel Plan, with mitigation implemented as 
required. 
 
[9] Bletchley Train Station sits beyond the boundaries of 
the Brunel Centre Development Brief, and hence outside 
the scope of the document. However, the Central 
Bletchley Urban Design Framework Supplementary 
Planning Document identifies an opportunity to create a 
transport hub utilising a future Eastern Station entrance.  

(94)



outside it before they could reach the town centre. A 
pedestrian-only eastern entrance would massively improve 
communication between the town and its railway. 

23 Clare Baars-Gordon [1] It is no secret that there is widespread concern and 
confusion among my fellow neighbours about the upcoming 
plans, so I was delighted to attend your presentation at the 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Town Council meeting on 21 
November attended by 24 residents including myself. Despite 
being held less than 48 hours before the consultation 
deadline, on the whole it was reassuring to hear many of 
your comments and responses to resident and Councillor 
questions. In particular, I noted Adam’s comment around not 
wanting to ‘parachute in’ and deliver decisions taken in your 
office in isolation from engagement with the local 
community, which I hope will continue to be the ethos 
throughout the project.  
 
Overall, I welcome the design brief and proposals for the 
long-overdue regeneration of Bletchley town centre. I 
support the intentions outlined in the draft brief, although I 
feel the vision for Bletchley could be far more ambitious and 
explicit in a few key areas as outlined below: 
 
[2] Parking and Travel 
I echo comments by the Chair of Bletchley and Fenny 
Stratford Town Council at the aforementioned meeting on 21 
November; parking is of paramount importance in Central 
Bletchley, with residents of all ages (myself included) 
experiencing regular near misses on Queensway due to cars 
flouting parking restrictions and parking on the pavements. I 
appreciate this wider issue is beyond the scope of your 
design brief and will be dealt with elsewhere, however, 
should the proposal bring in hundreds of new homes as 

[1] Support for the intentions outlined in the draft brief 
are noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Parking for new homes will be provided in 
accordance with Plan:MK Policies CT10 and HN1 and the 
Parking Standards SPD. The site is located in a highly 
sustainable location, next to a railway and bus station, 
and town centre. 
 
Paragraph 4.8.9 also states: “Electric vehicle parking 
points will be expected as part of the car parking 
provision” for this development.  
 

(95)



planned, they simply must be accompanied by double the 
number of parking spaces. This is not only to allow for 1-2 
vehicles per family as is common, but for visitors to the new 
families arriving on weekends when parking is most in 
demand. 
 
In keeping with the environmental and sustainable ambitions 
of MKCC, I would also ask that electric vehicle charging points 
feature in the design brief for developers to include as 
standard to ensure future proofing of these new homes in 
line with national government strategy moving away from 
petrol and diesel and towards Electric Vehicles. As an EV user 
myself, this is something I believe will help Bletchley uphold 
its reputation as a pioneering town in the realm of 
technological advances and will support new residents to 
keep apace with incoming legislation. In addition, I would ask 
that active travel is captured as a core part of the design brief 
with requirements for secure bike storage for residents to 
encourage the use of cycling for commuting and leisure 
purposes using the ever-improving Redway network that 
serves Bletchley.  
 
I would personally not support the relocation of the main bus 
terminal further from Stanier Square as it seems highly likely 
it would simply discourage people from using the high street.  
 
[3] Economic Development, Facilities and Night Time 
Economy 
I welcome the proposal for both apartments and houses as 
part of the brief, in order to attract residents with a range of 
socioeconomic means looking to make good use of the rail 
connections, and retail and leisure offer on their doorstep. 
 

Touching on active travel, paragraph 4.8.2 states: 
“Improved cycle access should be provided between 
Queensway and Buckingham Road, possibly in the form 
of a Redway.” 
 
Paragraph 4.8.10 states: “Provision shall be made for 
secure cycle parking and, within commercial 
development, facilities for cyclists (changing rooms, 
showers, lockers etc.) in order to encourage greater 
cycle usage. Proposals should provide, as a minimum, 
the cycle parking standards in force at the time of the 
planning submission”. 
 
Bletchley Bus Station sits beyond the brief area, and 
hence outside the scope of this document. However, the 
Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework 
Supplementary Planning Document, which was adopted 
in April 2022, following consultation, identifies an 
opportunity to relocate the bus station to the western 
side of Saxon Street.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] The brief refers to retail, community, leisure, culture 
and hotel uses as being appropriate for the site.   
 
 
 
 
 

(96)



As a resident with a growing family, I would personally like to 
see more provision for young people and families in the new 
development that would also increase overall dwell time in 
the town centre. For example: a soft play and café, youth 
club, board games/table tennis café, bowling alley etc… I am 
familiar with Watford Borough Council’s attempts to attract 
more footfall to their town centre in my previous role and 
they have even successfully installed a climbing wall unit in 
their shopping centre.  
 
Some leisure and retail uses that I would personally consider 
a welcome improvement that would also increase dwell time, 
attract new audiences and those attending Bletchley Park, 
IoT or MK College include: 
 
 Hotel  
 Restaurants, cafés, cocktail bar (e.g. a 1930s-1940s 

speakeasy style bar / Cosy Club) 
 Performance spaces and indoor live music venues (i.e. 

weather-proof) 
 Art exhibition space and demo space for technological 

innovation (e.g. Tesla hub as in Centre MK) 
 Activity spaces, e.g. climbing wall, escape rooms, board 

game café, table tennis pop up (as in Centre MK) 
 
[4] I would like to formally request the removal of reference 
to casinos and nightclubs in the permitted use for town 
centres from the brief. Although these may be acceptable 
uses in many town centre settings, these would simply not be 
welcome or appropriate in Bletchley. This is due to already 
high levels of violent crime and anti-social behaviour 
(statistics are readily available via Google or TVP data). I’m a 
confident individual who regularly travels into London for 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] Accepted in part.  Night clubs are a legitimate night-
time use and the provision of a certain type of late night 
bar and entertainment would actually benefit the night-
time economy of Bletchley. Remove reference to 
casinos in para 2.7.2. 
 
 
 

(97)



evening social events, but I do not feel safe walking home 
after dark through Queensway at present. Furthermore, we 
already have a small casino and Paddy Power on the high 
street, so additional casinos or new nightclubs would not 
serve to enhance the town centre, neither would they create 
a more prosperous or safer community within Central 
Bletchley.  
 
[5] However, in order to attract and maintain high quality 
national retail brands, MKCC will first need to address rental 
costs of the units to avoid these shops closing in future. I 
include this comment because high private rental costs and 
sharp rent increases have become prohibitive for many 
independent retailers currently on Queensway with many 
forced to leave in the last year due to inflation-based rent 
increases up to £6k per annum. I have just this week spoken 
with one retailer forced to set up a Go Fund Me campaign in 
order to raise funds to cover the rent increase on their 
current unit in Stanier Square. This extortionate rent rise 
cannot go unchecked on the new development. Please 
include stipulations of low-cost rents for the new businesses 
moving into the new units so that Bletchley can both attract 
AND retain them, rather than having a ‘flash in the pan’ 
approach with lots of shops launching in the new 
development that close a few years later due to the 
unreasonable and unsustainable rental increases such as 
those businesses are currently exposed to in Bletchley town 
centre.  
 
[6] We are in desperate need of a household name 
supermarket in the new development. We have many 
independent shops at present, but nothing that is 
recognisable and dependable for everyday items. We are 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[5] Future commercial rent prices are outside the scope 
of this brief.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[6] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 

(98)



already surrounded by large superstores of nearly all high 
street supermarkets, so to complement this I hope a retailer 
of a medium price-point such as Sainsbury’s / Morrisons/ 
Tesco could be attracted to open a smaller, ‘local’ branded 
retail unit as it would certainly be in high demand. 
 
 
 

[7] In addition, there needs to be more mention of space 
available for mixed community use, including the following 
local services that are already stretched and will be under 
even greater pressure with hundreds of new homes on this 
development and thousands more in the pipeline locally: 
 
• Community space running activities similar to Old Bath 

House in Wolverton (e.g. physical fitness and dance 
classes, children’s activity groups, toddler groups etc…)  

• Banking hub provision for residents who are unable to 
travel into Centre MK 

• Public health provision of GP and Health Visitors, as well 
as ‘wellbeing hub’ style space hosting charity health and 
social care support, Information, Advice and Guidance 
(IAG) services to bolster NHS services  

 
[8] Section 106 Funds 
Having worked closely with Watford Borough Council on high 
value community development projects, I’m painfully aware 
that MKCC does not have a Community Infrastructure Levy in 
place. Therefore, it is crucial that Section 106 monies are 
secured for this development and ring-fenced for spending in 
the Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Town Council area. This 
funding is essential to ensure that wrap-around health and 
wellbeing support services are available to the thousands of 

businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
[7] Paragraph 4.2.6 of the brief identifies the site is 
suitable for a health hub and a community hub. It states: 
“MKCC is seeking to rationalise its property assets via a 
‘hub-and-spoke’ approach to service delivery and this 
area is seen as an ideal location to accommodate a 
multi-use community hub, which might potentially 
house Bletchley Library. MKCC’s Council Plan Delivery 
Plan 2023/24 promotes a new Health Hub in Bletchley as 
part of the regeneration of the town centre. Health 
facilities would be appropriate on this site.” 
 
Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
 
[8] Include new para after 4.2.7 to state: “Development 
may generate a demand for infrastructure, facilities 
and resources that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought towards the 
delivery of the necessary off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact of the 
development.  MKCC services, other delivery bodies 
and the Town Council will be consulted as part of the 
negotiation process.” 

(99)



current and new residents so that the development is not 
only synonymous with good aesthetic design, but also 
community-centred design principles that truly benefit 
residents of all ages and walks of life. I was encouraged to 
hear you mention the Bletchley Pathfinder discussions 
around a health hub which are happening locally and look 
forward to you sharing information with residents on how we 
can influence how these funds are allocated.  
 
In Watford, for example, I supported one round of CIL 
funding applications worth £200,000 which was made 
available for charities and NGOs to apply for using Common 
Place as a virtual public noticeboard where residents could 
up-vote their favourite projects and proposals for funding. 
These projects ranged from mental health and wellbeing 
activities, youth disability charities, food banks and sports 
groups and it served the dual purpose of raising awareness of 
the not-for-profit organisations offering support locally as 
well. I would welcome this level of transparency of Section 
106 funding and would be more than happy to share my 
experience working with Watford Borough Council on this 
scheme in 2022. 
 
[9] Historic Identity of Bletchley  
Finally and, in my view, most importantly; the re-
development of the town centre area outlined in the brief is 
a pivotal moment in the town’s history and offers a unique 
opportunity to create a single visual identity for Bletchley for 
residents and visitors alike to enjoy. I do not feel the brief 
goes far enough in outlining expectations of developers to 
showcase the town’s rich history of the codebreakers of 
Bletchley Park. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[9] Amend para 4.13.2 to read: “Developers should 
explore the potential for providing public art as part of 
their proposals.  This could be about Bletchley Park 
which would form part of a wider initiative within 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford.  Developers will need to 
engage with the relevant parish and Council teams 
early in the design process.” 
 

Amend para 4.6.1 to read: “The architectural approach 

(100)



As you know, Bletchley has two Councils serving different 
areas, which in my view can sometimes result in disjointed 
approaches to public events, funding of services and 
communications across the town. Therefore, this project 
needs to be a paragon of cohesive and sustainable design, in 
keeping with the town’s unique heritage and pioneering 
nature of the code breakers at Bletchley Park during the 
second world war. Please review the wording of the design 
brief to capture the importance of creating a ‘One Bletchley’ 
identity that will allow Central Bletchley to capitalise on the 
international visitors coming to Bletchley Park. Please ensure 
that this is made explicit in the brief. 
As the recent AI Summit and restoration of Bletchley Park in 
West Bletchley have demonstrated, there is much to be 
made of the town’s heritage and Bletchley as a whole has the 
opportunity to be an increasingly successful international 
tourist hot spot. Indeed, the planned Alan Turing statue 
would find a welcome home in the heart of a bustling 
Bletchley. I would personally also welcome Council-
commissioned public street art and murals as a means of 
improving the public realm having seen the footfall and 
tourism opportunities this attracts in other places I’ve lived 
such as Bristol and in Shoreditch near what was once termed 
‘Silicon Roundabout’ in London.  
 
The design brief should require developers to include visual 
reference to the heritage of the town in their submitted 
design proposals. Please can this be considered a key criteria 
for choosing the successful final development partner.  

to development, should be informed by the contextual 
analysis. Development proposals could take 
inspiration from Bletchley’s history of technology and 
innovation and reflect this heritage within its design. 
This should not constrain architectural creativity with a 
contemporary design sought.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24 Catherine Bedford [1] I live in Osborne Street, in front of what was formerly 
Sainsbury’s. The closure of Sainsbury’s has left a massive hole 
(literally and metaphorically) in the heart of Bletchley. Not 

[1] Demolition of the former Sainsburys' store is 
proposed for 2024. The surrounding residents and 
businesses will be engaged with through the process. 

(101)



only was it a handy and useful shop used by a lot of local 
residents, which enabled people to do shopping without a 
car, it was an unofficial community meeting point, a place to 
regularly see one’s neighbours. I understand that the current 
building needs to be demolished, but it has been left to rot, 
attracting antisocial behaviour, for ages. And the 
communication about the plans for demolition, etc. with local 
residents has been very poor.  
 
[2] If the former Sainsbury’s site is redeveloped, I would be 
extremely concerned if a block of flats or offices was thrown 
up there, bang slap in the middle of our roads of Victorian 
houses. Any building that is higher than the current one 
would risk throwing our houses and gardens into 
shadow/darkness, plus there would be privacy issues in terms 
of us being overlooked.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
[3] Parking in central Bletchley is currently a real problem, 
and I don’t see how building any more residences in the area 
and possibly taking away from the existing car park would 
help this in any way.  
 
Parking and pedestrian crossings also need to be looked at: 
Queensway is sometimes a nightmare to walk up and down 
thanks to the traffic on a bad day. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Paragraph 4.4.3 of the brief states: “the scale and 
massing of development will need to respect the existing 
two storey development along Duncombe Street, Oliver 
Road, and Osborne Street.”  
 
Plan:MK also supports this, with Policy D5 highlighting 
the importance of a satisfactory level of sunlight and 
daylight within buildings and gardens. Section A5 of 
Policy D5 goes on to state that applications for new 
development should only be approved if the “new 
development is not overbearing upon existing buildings 
and open spaces.” 
 
[3] Regarding parking, paragraph 4.8.6 states: “The 
Council will be commissioning a parking strategy for 
Central Bletchley. The strategy will consider demands for 
parking in the town centre, appropriate future provision 
of parking in the town centre, the appropriate mix of bay 
types and lengths of stay and any potential future 
parking restrictions and enforcement. Development of 
the site will need to take account of the outcomes of this 
work.” 
 

(102)



[4] And, by the way, the mention of closing off the back of 
Osborne Street in the plans doesn’t really make much sense: 
our gardens are already closed off with railway sleepers? 
Would it be possible to write things in plainer English? 
 
[5] I’ve lived in Bletchley for over ten years now, and the 
town has significantly declined in terms of being a nice and 
convenient place to live in the time I’ve been here. So many 
useful, normal shops and businesses (e.g. banks) have closed 
down in the time I’ve lived here. And the loss of Sainsbury’s 
and Wilko and WH Smith are a blow. I believe there is now 
only one pharmacy left in the centre of Bletchley too: when I 
moved here, there was a Boots and a Superdrug as well as 
Lloyd’s Pharmacy.  
 
[6] This is a vicious circle: if there are more residences, there 
will be more cars, and if people need cars to do their 
shopping, there will be less incentive for people to visit the 
(declining) high street, as well as increasing the weight of 
traffic. I don’t understand the logic of possibly closing off the 
Brunel Centre roundabout either, unless a new route to our 
residences opens up nearby. 
 
[7] If there are plans to redevelop the centre of Bletchley in 
an intelligent way, I hope that the existing high street will be 
factored into these plans in an organic way. The high street 
needs to encourage useful shops that ‘normal’ people want 
and will use, instead of yet more barbers, nail bars and 
betting shops. And if you are trying to attract professionals 
into Bletchley, the current set up is not very appealing.  
 

[4] Amend para 3.5.1 (sixth bullet point) to read: 
“’Close off’ exposed rear boundaries of houses along 
Osborne Street with development, improving their 
security.” 
 
[5] Noted.  This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units. The council are only 
able to control the use of ground floor commercial 
space, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre.  
 
 
 
 
 
[6]. It is expected that additional homes within Bletchley 
Town Centre will increase footfall and dwell time within 
town, supporting local businesses and encouraging new 
businesses to open, breaking the cycle of decline.  
The Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework 
proposes removing the Brunel roundabout, but this 
would not affect existing road connections. 
 
[7] Key to this development brief is the reconnection of 
Buckingham Road and Queensway, to better connect 
Bletchley Town Centre and remove the current isolated 
and narrow passageways between the two. As 
mentioned, it is expected the new development, 
improvements to the public realm and additional 
investment within Bletchley Town Centre will create a 
more attractive urban environment, increase footfall 
and encourage new businesses to the town centre. 

(103)



 
[8] I hope that existing healthy trees will be retained, and 
that consideration will be given to the wildlife in the area 
(e.g. we still get hedgehogs here, though they suffer badly 
because of the roads as well as vanishing habitat). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[9] Milton Keynes/Bletchley is the most modern city I’ve lived 
in, but depressingly has some of the worst infrastructure and 
public transport. I think it’s profoundly irresponsible of the 
city planners to be allowing hundreds and thousands of 
houses to be built without having to invest in the 
infrastructure and in particular in a twenty-first century 
public transport system. I don’t see how developing the 
centre of Bletchley and throwing up yet more flats can be at 
all a good idea if there are no plans in tandem to improve the 
transport network here. (It’s fine if you want to get on a train 
and leave Bletchley, but are you trying to turn Bletchley into 
a dormitory town?) For example, I work at the Open 

 
[8] Redevelopment of the Sainsbury’s store car park will 
invariably result in the loss of some trees.   
 
However, the brief proposes the creation of new public 
realm through the reconnection of Buckingham Road 
and Queensway. This provides the opportunity for new 
tree planting which para 4.5.2 of the brief seeks. 
 
Add new sentence to para 4.5.6 to read: “Development 
proposals should be accompanied by a plan illustrating 
indicative landscape principles for the site.  This plan 
should indicate trees that are to be retained and areas 
of new planting.” 
 
All major developments will be required by the 
Environment Act 2021 to provide 10% Biodiversity Net 
Gain.   
 
[9] This site is a highly sustainable location being within 
the town centre and adjacent to a railway and bus 
station.  
 
Public bus services in Milton Keynes are in the main 
commercially delivered by private operators. Demand 
Responsive Transport (DRT) is available to bus users that 
don’t have access to the weekday daytime routes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(104)



University, and used to be able to travel there by direct bus, 
but this is no longer possible since the pandemic.  
 
[10] If I was house hunting in Milton Keynes now, I don’t 
know that Bletchley would be on my list any more for all of 
the above reasons. While I would welcome intelligent 
investment and development of the town, I hope that its 
history will not be completely sacrificed to modernity. Lots of 
us chose to live in Bletchley, as opposed to on modern 
estates or in CMK because it has/had character. I, for one, 
find CMK very unappealing, and would be sad to see too 
many similar buildings appearing in Bletchley. 
 
[11] I also want to flag that I don’t think the communication 
about this draft development brief has been very good, both 
for those of us who live in the affected area and for other 
Bletchley residents. Lots of people I’ve spoken to about this 
have not heard about the plans. The brief document is very 
long and not very accessible for lay people. A lot of 
Bletchley’s residents don’t speak English as their first 
language and a lot of older people are not online, so I’m not 
sure how these groups are supposed to be involved in the 
consultation and planning process. It’s a shame that there 
has been no physical presentation of this idea in Bletchley, 
for example in one of the many empty shop premises in 
Bletchley.  

Apologies, I have just spotted that there is something at 
Bletchley Library, but I wasn’t aware of it until now, and don’t 
know what percentage of the local population use the library 
regularly … 

 
 
 
[10] Additional text will be added to ensure a high 
quality development that respects its heritage and 
context. Include new para after 4.4.1 to read 
“Development will need to demonstrate how it 
provides a high quality response to the existing 
heritage and context of buildings adjacent to the site.”   
 
 
 
 
[11] Public consultation on the Draft Development Brief 
was undertaken over a 6-week period extending from 12 
October to 23 November. The consultation period was 
subsequently extended until the 31 December to 
accommodate further community engagement. 

During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was 
made available on our website and at Bletchley Library.   

Details of the consultation were posted to the 
Groundbreaking Bletchley & Fenny Stratford website 
and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties 
adjoining the the site and flyers to businesses on 
Queensway.  

A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was 
made to the Town Deal Advisory Group on 9 November, 
West Bletchley Council’s Environment Committee on 23 
October, to Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Council on 

(105)



 

 

[12] I had a couple of other thoughts: I hope that if Bletchley 
is redeveloped, this results in some sort of ‘heart’ or centre 
for the town. I.e. the fact that it didn’t occur to me that 
anything would be on display in the Library made me realise 
that I don’t know where I would go to look for information 
about Bletchley, except online … (The proposal possibly 
mentions something along these lines.) 

[13] And also I hope that it makes sure that spaces are 
accessible to all, including people with disabilities, and 
doesn’t involve the over-privatisation of public space (which 
is the situation in CMK with the shopping centre and a lot of 
spaces there.) 

21 November, and to MKCC’s Planning Committee on 6 
November. 

A public drop in event for local residents was held on 18 
December at the Duncombe Street Community House. 
 
[12] Paragraph 4.2.6 identifies the opportunities for a 
central multi-use community hub within this 
development.  
 
 
 
 
 
[13] Paragraph 4.3.4 says, “the Brunel Centre is an 
inward facing development with blank elevations 
fronting the public realm. New development must be 
outward facing with active ground floor frontages facing 
and framing the public realm.” This would remove 
privatisation of public space, with outward facing 
development being publicly accessible. 

25 Angela D’Aponte [1] I write as a long-term resident of Central Bletchley and as 
a dedicated long-term volunteer/ community advocate 
working for and associated with a wealth of local community 
groups, local charities, anti-bullying schemes and supporting 
disabled individuals requiring specific advocacy support.  

At this time, I believe it is vital that an extension is actioned 
by yourselves in respect of delaying the end date for the 
aforementioned consultation. It is imperative that 
consideration be given to the wealth of our community who 
have not been able to respond to the consultation, either 
because they do not know that there is a consultation, or that 

[1] Public consultation on the Draft Development Brief 
was undertaken over a 6-week period extending from 12 
October to 23 November. The consultation period was 
subsequently extended until the 31 December to 
accommodate further community engagement. 

During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was 
made available on our website and at Bletchley Library.   

Details of the consultation were posted to the 
Groundbreaking Bletchley & Fenny Stratford website 
and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties 

(106)



they are unable to comprehend in detail the extensive 
Development Brief, whether or not they have access to a 
computer.  

In consideration of the mammoth changes to Central 
Bletchley that have been documented within your 
Development Brief, it is vital that this consultation attracts 
not only a wider audience than it has so far, but a “bridge” to 
effective community engagement is provided for by 
yourselves/MKCC. It is imperative that every opportunity is 
implemented to reach out to members of our community – 
residents and retail/business’ alike – who may not have been 
made aware of this consultation, or do not have access to, or 
the ability to use, internet facilities.  

Ideally, not only does the consultation period need to be 
extended, but effective community engagement needs to 
actioned in order to provide for essential communication 
with the Bletchley communities. There are many avenues 
available for effective and responsible community 
engagement.  

On behalf of our diverse and varied age range residents who 
have so far been excluded from responding to you, and have 
not been given due consideration in respect of equal 
opportunity to participate within this consultation, I request 
that every attempt is made to facilitate a more reliable, 
integral and inclusive public consultation. 

[2] Building hundreds of residential units in high-rise blocks – 
these residents will require facilities, such as a GP, school 
places, communal outside green space, an outside play area 
for the children, youth facilities close to home. Currently 

adjoining the the site and flyers to businesses on 
Queensway.  

A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was 
made to the Town Deal Advisory Group on 9 November, 
West Bletchley Council’s Environment Committee on 23 
October, to Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Council on 
21 November, and to MKCC’s Planning Committee on 6 
November. 

A public drop in event for local residents was held on 18 
December at the Duncombe Street Community House. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Health facilities are included as an appropriate use 
on the site. Include new para after 4.5.4 to read: 
“Provision should be made for children’s play as part of 
the development.”   

(107)



Stephenson House has no outside “healthy” space, nowhere 
for the children to play, too few car parking spaces. Where 
will the tenants/ residents of the new high-rise developments 
access vital resources? GP surgeries and local schools are 
already over-subscribed.  

 

 

 

[3] Fire Station – more than ever our local Bletchley Fire 
Station should have remained in situ. Have you consulted 
with MK Fire & Rescue how many times they have been 
called to Stephenson House in recent years (for instance)? 
The current and intended high-rise blocks will add to this 
worrying lack of essential facility.  

[4] Illegal parking in Queensway, illegal electric scooters and 
irresponsible cyclists are a constant danger to pedestrians. 
How do you plan to eradicate these anti-social behaviours 
and make our high street safe? 

Where demand for infrastructure generated by the 
development cannot be accommodated on site 
contributions may be sought towards off site provision. 
Include new para after 4.2.7 to state: “Development 
may generate a demand for infrastructure, facilities 
and resources that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought towards the 
delivery of the necessary off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact of the 
development.  MKCC services, other delivery bodies 
and the Town Council will be consulted as part of the 
negotiation process.” 
 
[3] The fire station sits outside of the draft brief area and 
is hence outside the scope of this document. The fire 
service has been relocated to the Blue Light Hub in West 
Ashland. 
 
 
[4] Queensway sits beyond the boundaries of the brief 
area, and hence outside the scope of this document.  
 
 

26 Adam Collier 
 
For Adams Hendry 
Consulting Limited on 
behalf of East West 
Railway Company 
Limited 

[1] As part of EWR Connection Stage One, the East West Rail 
Alliance are expanding Bletchley Station, with work underway 
to add two new platforms, as well as creating a new 
footbridge to link the new platforms with the remainder of 
the station. In addition to this ongoing work, and as originally 
set out in EWR Co’s 2021 consultation ‘Making Meaningful 
Connections’, EWR Co are considering a range of further 
improvements to Bletchley Station, which may include 
altering or replacing the current footbridge, improving and 
enlarging the station car park, and creating a new station 

[1] Noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(108)



entrance on the east side of the station. In addition to these, 
EWR Co continue to review opportunities for further 
improvements at Bletchley Station. 

In May 2023, EWR Co released a Route Update Report which 
explains that EWR Co are working closely with Milton Keynes 
Council and Network Rail to support the development of a 
vision and masterplan for the Bletchley Station area, 
including a potential eastern entrance to the station, which 
could be transformational for Bletchley. EWR Co will need to 
consider the funding implications for this option, however, 
remain committed to working with the local authority and 
other local stakeholders in order to improve connectivity 
between the existing station and the surrounding area, and 
to develop understanding of how an enhanced public realm, 
as well as opportunities to engage in active travel, could 
support this. 

[2] EWR Co therefore support the production of the 
Development Brief (Consultation Draft) for the Brunel Centre 
in Bletchley (DBBC), and the recognition that it makes within 
it, to the future role of EWR at Bletchley Station in helping 
drive this change to Bletchley. 

The policies which underpin the DBBC are supported by EWR 
Co, especially Policy SD16 (Central Bletchley Prospectus Area) 
which sets out the guiding principles for the development 
and states that “development should further improve the 
quality of pedestrian routes to and from Bletchley Station” 
and “development should not preclude the delivery of an 
‘eastern entrance’ to Bletchley railway station” (para 2.3.4 – 
7/8).EWR Co recognise the role of the Brunel Centre 
Development Brief in helping to ensure that development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Support for the Brunel Centre Draft Development 
Brief is noted.  
 
 
 

(109)



proposals for the Brunel Centre remain co-ordinated with the 
delivery of East West Rail at Bletchley Station, in order to 
best support growth and investment in the town. 

27 Cllr Nigel Long 
(Bletchley Park ward) 

[1] I welcome the development brief and the opportunity to 
comment on it.  
I strongly support the ‘Vision Statement’ and the emphasis 
on: Pedestrian connections; Improvements to the public 
realm; Refurbishment proposals; Importance of parking.  
 
[2] Policy HN2 Affordable housing. I do not think this policy 
with a commitment to 31% of Affordable housing will meet 
the needs of local people. There is massive evidence that I am 
happy to supply that ‘Affordable housing’ is ‘not affordable’ 
for many low income households. I would support a target of 
30% of the housing as social rent housing. My preference 
would be Council housing, but accept that it might have to be 
provided by a housing association. 

[1] Support for the development brief and the vision 
statement is noted.  
 
 
 
 
[2] Policy matters, such as affordable housing, are set 
out in Plan:MK, with this brief unable to make changes 
to adopted policy documents. Policy HN2 states: 
“Proposals for 11 or more homes should provide 31% of 
those homes as affordable housing. Proposals that 
provide greater than 31% of homes as affordable 
housing will be strongly supported.” 
 
Paragraph 4.2.4 is also relevant, stating “where 
residential development is proposed, affordable housing 
will need to be provided and is expected to meet or 
exceed current MKCC standards.”   

28 Philip Murphy 
 
Chair, 
Milton Keynes Cycling 
Forum 

[1] The opportunity to redevelop the centre of Bletchley 
presents an ideal opportunity to create a fully integrated 
transport hub involving a bus, rail, and active travel hub.  

• We fully support the objectives of the brief, land uses 
proposed and urban design principles 

• We fully support the intention to create a major 
transport hub centred on a new entrance to the 
rail  station and relocating the bus interchange to the 
west side of Saxon Way 

[1] Support for the development brief especially related 
to the proposed land uses, design principles and the 
creation of a new transport hub is noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(110)



[2] The brief lacks clarity about how the new station entrance 
on the east side of the station and how access is to be 
achieved. 

 

[3] We also have concerns about the lack of connectivity to 
existing cycling and walking routes and suggest the following  

- The Redway/track along Saxon Way is wholly 
inadequate and unsafe, this should be replaced along 
the whole length of Saxon Way 

- This route will need a signalised crossing across 
Princess Way 

- The draft plan shows new routes within the 
development area but makes no reference to how 
these should connect to exiting routes to surrounding 
areas, and beyond in particular west to Buckingham 
Road, east towards Fenny Stratford and south 
towards Water Eaton and Lakes Estate/Newton Leys 

[4] The draft plan seems to suggest that the roundabout at 
the junction of Saxon Street and Duncombe Street is to be 
removed. We are concerned that a swept turn here without a 
roundabout will increase traffic speeds adding risks to 
pedestrians and cyclists trying to get across the existing 
crossing. 

[5] Whilst we understand that this brief is confined to the red 
line boundary, the document should seek to improve off-site 
infrastructure and make prospective developers aware of the 
need to ensure that adequate connectivity for walking and 

[2] Bletchley Train Station sits beyond the boundaries of 
the Brunel Centre Development Brief, and hence outside 
the scope of the document. Policy SD16 of Plan:MK 
states that development within Central Bletchley should 
not preclude the delivery of an ‘eastern entrance’ to 
Bletchley railway station. 
 
[3] The brief indicates how the site will connect to 
existing pedestrian routes on the edge of the site.  
Proposed works to Saxon Street and Queensway are 
separate projects and do not form part of this 
development brief.  The Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework which is an adopted SPD considers the wider 
pedestrian and cycling connectivity.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] Changes to Brunel Roundabout are proposed in the 
Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework 
Supplementary Planning Document, which was adopted 
in April 2022 following consultation. Proposed works to 
Saxon Street are a separate project and do not form part 
of this development brief. 
 
[5] Include new para after 4.2.7 to state: “Development 
may generate a demand for infrastructure, facilities 
and resources that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought towards the 
delivery of the necessary off-site infrastructure 

(111)



cycling is made in their designs and that contributions will be 
sought by MKCC to fund these off site works. 
 

required to support and mitigate the impact of the 
development.  MKCC services, other delivery bodies 
and the Town Council will be consulted as part of the 
negotiation process.” 

29 Tim and Ruth Chase [1] We are concerned about the lack of decent shops in 
Bletchley town centre and feel that priority should be given 
to encourage more shops into the area.   Since Sainsbury 
moved out the residents or Bletchley had little choice, 
especially the elderly who find it difficult to travel too far and 
to residents without transport.  We think that the Council 
should give priority and help in encouraging this.  
Given the amount of flats that are springing up around the 
bus station and the ones already built we would have 
thought it imperative that there were a considerable choice 
of shops, but most importantly another supermarket and 
newsagents/stationers (there is nowhere in Bletchley town 
where you are guaranteed to get a daily newspaper for 
instance!)  Please no more nail bars!!! 
 
[2] Many of my neighbours find it very depressing going into 
Bletchley town given the run down feel of the Brunel Centre 
and Queensway and feel urgency should be given to rectify 
this. 
 
[3] It was muted some time ago that the area near Bletchley 
College, which is currently fenced off (and yet another 
eyesore!) was going to be landscaped with seating 
areas.   What happened to this idea? 

[1] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
 
 
 
[2] The brief proposes the regeneration of the Brunel 
Centre site with new built development and enhanced 
and new areas of public realm. 
 
 
[3] This area sits beyond the boundaries of the Brunel 
Centre Draft Development Brief, and hence outside the 
scope of this document. 
 

30 Phil Caves 
 
Senior Engineer  
 

[1] It is unfortunate that the main pedestrian east west route 
and desire line has the constraint of the levels. The brief 
acknowledges this, of course, but clearly design will be 
challenging to overcome. The brief refers to the potential for 
mass transit – gradients will need to be shallow to 

[1] Include new sentence within para 4.5.1 to state: 
“New built development should follow the existing 
building line of Queensway.” 
 
 

(112)



Highways Development 
Management 
MKCC 

accommodate this. In other words if you were to make a 
pedestrian route potentially upgradeable sometime post 
development of the site, then it is worth designing out this 
constraint during development both for the horizontal and 
vertical alignments. In the design brief you may wish to 
specify a minimum protected corridor width that can 
accommodate pedestrians / cycles and mass transit.  
 
[2] Under constraints you have “accommodating servicing”. I 
am sure this can be provided but tends to be a constraint 
when developers attempt to use “on highway” (which we 
would be against) rather than providing themselves. Section 
4.9 states requirements to provide on site and clear of the 
highway and I am happy with this section, so question 
whether servicing needs to be mentioned as a constraint? 
 
[3] Within section 4.9 under utilities I note there is 
information within the appendix. The electricity information 
is small at the scale provided so consider perhaps a different 
scale or make the sheet larger. As you are probably aware 
there is a sub-station within the footway on Locke Road that 
completely blocks this. The brief does refer to improvement 
potential for Locke Road so this would need to form part of 
these considerations.  
 
[4] Bottom of page 34 section 4.8.1 which starts – “Gaps in 
the footway along the eastern edge……” I do not understand 
what was meant by gaps in the footway. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Accommodating servicing tends to be a constraint on 
the ability of a development to create active frontages 
to the street.  It is therefore considered as more of a 
design constraint than a highway constraint. 
 
 
 
 
[3]  Amend para 3.4.4 to include sentence: “There is a 
sub-station which completely blocks the footway.” 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
[4] The footway along the eastern edge of Duncombe 
Street is not continuous, i.e. there are stretches where 
there is no footway. 

31 Delia Shephard  
 
On behalf of Bletchley 
and Fenny Stratford 
Town Council 

[1] Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Town Council welcomes the 
publication of a draft development brief. The town council 
supports the Vision Statement on page 5 of the brief and 
believes that the combined ownership of the sites within the 

[1] Support for the vision statement and the Central 
Bletchley Urban Design Framework SPD is noted.  
 
 
 

(113)



brief can unlock positive opportunities for the development 
of Bletchley.  
We note that the brief sits within the context of the Bletchley 
Urban Design Framework SPD, a policy which the town 
council strongly supports.  
 
Community engagement work undertaken to inform that 
SPD, the Town Deal Investment Plan, and the developing 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Neighbourhood Plan points to 
the community’s continued desire for change in the physical 
environment and appearance of the town centre as 
described at s 1.19.12 of the SPD.  
 
The town council remains committed to the aspirations of  

• opening up the physical and visual links between the 
town centre and the railway station including 
provision of an Eastern facing entrance and changes 
to the Brunel site  

• improving the quality of the public realm especially 
safety and wayfinding  

• ‘green’ improvements to Queensway and creation of 
space for public/community activities and events  

• addressing car parking – enforce illegal parking and 
plan for more car parks  

• reuse and redevelopment of empty buildings for new 
uses  

• improved access to the Redways network and 
improved facilities for pedestrians and cyclists 
including links to the station and greater permeability 
of the town centre  

• investment in culture and heritage to nurture the 
community and celebrate the area’s distinctive 
heritage linked to Bletchley Park.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(114)



As well as the key placemaking themes shown in S3.5 of the 
illustrative masterplan in the SPD.  
 
[2] Relationship to Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework SPD (adopted 2022)  
As noted above, the town council is supportive of the Urban 
Design Framework SPD but the brief does not appear to take 
the SPD any further forward in terms of detail. The brief does 
not include land in the Town Centre West opportunity area of 
the SPD which includes the former Co-op building and the car 
parking land on Albert Street. Yet the SPD correctly  
defines the former Co-op building and the Wilko building as 
crucial to defining the northern side of a new larger Stanier 
Square. The Wilko building is already in the ownership of 
MKDP; but the brief seems to allow for the retention of this 
building in apparent contradiction of the SPD.  
 
 
 
 
 
[3] We welcome the parking study (which was proposed in 
the SPD) and is now being undertaken by MKCC and the 
commitment in the brief that the council will be 
commissioning a parking strategy for Central Bletchley (p35 – 
4.8.6) but the exclusion of the current car parking sites on 
Albert Street and the failure to synchronize the development 
brief with the parking study completely undermines the value 
of the brief. Decisions about the numbers and distribution of 
car parking spaces affect the whole town centre not just the 
area contained within the brief and we argue it is premature 
to produce the brief without sight of the results of the study. 

 
 
 
[2] Paragraph 1.3.1 of the brief explains “the purpose of 
this document is to provide planning guidance and 
design principles that should underpin any proposal. This 
will aid the development process by allowing developers 
to submit informed proposals for these sites that 
respond to MKDP, Council and other local stakeholder 
expectations for the sites.” 
 
The brief area covers that area of land in the ownership 
of MKCC and MKDP which is being considered for 
development. The former Co-Op building is not under 
the ownership of MKCC or MKDP and is hence outside 
the scope of this brief.  
 
The possibility of retaining the Wilko building allows for 
some flexibility in options for the development of the 
site. 
 
[3] While the results of the parking study are not yet 
available to form part of this brief, it is made clear that 
future development will be required to respect the 
conclusions of the study following its completion. While 
the brief area only covers certain areas to the west of 
Bletchley town centre, the parking strategy covers the 
whole of the town centre, including the brief area.  
 
 
 
 
 

(115)



The brief and the parking study outcomes and are streams of 
work which should inform each other.  
 
[4] Land uses  
The land use requirements in the development brief are 
ambiguous and too flexible in comparison with the SPD. We 
would like to have seen more detail and stronger guidance 
for developers on the requirements for housing numbers, 
commercial space and mix, and potential community use. For 
example on page 31 at 4.2.5 the brief states it will support a 
range of complementary “main town centre uses” (as defined 
by the NPPF) including evening economy, community/leisure 
and cultural. This is not very specific and the next section 
4.2.6 is vague about the requirement for a multi-use 
community hub which “might” house the Library and a 
Health Hub. We would ask that the potential relocation of 
public WCs is also included along with the provision of an 
indoor town centre community meeting space to replace that 
which has already been lost from the library in Westfield 
Road.  
 
[5] The town council supports the development of an evening 
economy but does not wish to see specific reference to 
nightclubs and casinos (p19 2.72).  
 
 
 
[6] The town council anticipates housing densities of 150 -250 
per hectare as prescribed in HN1 of Plan:MK and notes that 
“taller buildings will be sought that capitalize on Central 
Bletchley’s sustainable location”. But the design 
requirements are also imprecise and we would welcome 
details about maximum building heights so that residents can 

 
 
 
[4] The mix of uses will be dependent on viability and 
market conditions. However, the brief supports the 
provision of a health hub, community centre and library 
on the site. Discussions with providers of services such 
as libraries and health services would need to take place 
before any firm commitment could be made to include 
these uses within any development.  
 
Amend para 4.2.6 to include: “Other possible 
community uses might include public toilets, and a 
banking hub.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[5] Accepted in part.  Night clubs are a legitimate night-
time use and the provision of a certain type of late night 
bar and entertainment would actually benefit the night-
time economy of Bletchley. Remove reference to 
casinos in para 2.7.2. 
 
[6] Not Accepted, maximum building heights are not 
the determinant of a high quality scheme. Additional 
text will be added to ensure a high quality 
development that respects its heritage and context. 
Include new para after 4.4.1 to read “Development will 
need to demonstrate how it provides a high quality 

(116)



understand what is planned and how it is justified. The town 
council would welcome strengthening of the parts of the 
brief that require that high standards of amenity should be 
provided along with good design for this housing (p34 – 4.6 
and 4.7).  
 
 
[7] Also, policy HN2 must be adhered to and the town council 
wants to see genuinely “affordable” housing provision which 
should include affordable service charges.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
[8] The town council supports mixed use development with 
retail development at ground floor level recognizing and 
welcomes the recognition in the brief that retail development 
should be capable of serving the daily and weekly 
convenience shopping needs of the increasing number of 
residents living in the town centre (p 31 – 4.2.2). It is 
recognized that provision of retail floor space of an 
equivalent size to the existing buildings may not be 
necessary. There is a limit to the to the volume of commercial 
floorspace which the town centre can sustain without risk to 
the critical mass of retail and commerce in Queensway. 
Active frontages with retail uses are considered important 
(p31 – 4.2.1) as are outward facing developments which 
connect with the public realm (p32 – 4.3.4). However, the 
brief is not precise about spatial distribution of uses as it 
allows for any distribution on the three main development 
plots shown at p33 Fig12. So, for example, does this allow for 

response to the existing heritage and context of 
buildings adjacent to the site.”   
 
The brief already requires that buildings should be of a 
high standard of design (para 4.6.2) and that a good 
standard of amenity should be provided (para 4.7.1.).  
 
[7] Paragraph 2.3.10 cites Plan:MK Policy HN2, which 
states: “proposals for 11 or more homes should provide 
31% of those homes as affordable housing. Proposals 
that provide greater than 31% of homes as affordable 
housing will be strongly supported.” 
 
Affordable service charges are outside the scope of this 
document.  
 
[8] Without knowing the mix of uses, it is not possible to 
be prescriptive about their distribution across the site.  
The brief identifies the buildings facing the new public 
realm created by connecting Buckingham Road and 
Queensway as key frontages. These frontages will have 
the greatest footfall and will be the focus for public-
facing uses.   
 
Insert new paragraph after para 4.3.1: “The new street 
created will have the greatest pedestrian footfall and 
will be the focus for public-facing uses.  These key 
frontages will have building facades that respond 
positively to the street and particularly at the ground 
floor will include uses, entrances, and windows that 
generate activity, thereby improving surveillance of and 
safety on the street.”   
 

(117)



commercial retail active frontages along the length of Oliver 
Road and Duncombe Street? This does not feel especially 
compatible with these residential terraces.  
 
[9] Within the brief there is little analysis or reflection on how 
the proposed redevelopment will impact on the rest of the 
town centre because it has been taken out of the context of 
the SPD.  
 
[10] Public Realm and Green Space  
We agree that there are areas of poor-quality public realm 
around the edges of the Brunel Centre site (p27 – 3.4.4) and 
we want to see improved public realm provision which is 
pedestrian and cycle friendly and which connects any new 
developments with the existing town centre, Stanier Square 
and Queensway. As well as the visual re-connection of 
Queensway and Buckingham Road there must be physical 
space for community events and activities both formal and 
informal and soft landscaping to “green” the area. We 
support the content at 4.5 of the brief (p 33- 34) but note 
that adequate provision must be made for the maintenance 
of any green spaces and soft landscaping which should not be 
derived primarily from service charges levied on leaseholders 
(fleecehold) but via alternative funding such as S106 
commitments.  
 
[11] Sustainability, Flooding and Ecology  
The town council shares the city council’s carbon reduction 
objectives and would wish to see any development exceed 
policy SC1 in Plan:MK. However it is recognised that 
measures to mitigate the effects of climate change increase 
development costs and so we support 4.10, 4.11 and 4.12 as 

 
 
 
 
[9] The Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework SPD 
provides the overall context within which the Brunel 
Centre site sits. 
 
 
[10] The Council’s Planning Obligations SPD states that 
“New, improved or enhanced open space, play areas 
and green infrastructure must be managed and 
maintained into the long term if it is to meet the 
requirements of Plan:MK. Developers are required to 
include a management and maintenance strategy for all 
new or extended open space and green infrastructure.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[11] Support for sections 4.10, 4.11 and 4.12 is noted.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

(118)



written though we would like to see the lowest carbon 
emissions possible.  
 
[12] Identity, heritage and public art  
The Central Bletchley SPD talks about “Creating a’ Place 
Identity’ for Central Bletchley Building on Bletchley’s history 
of technology and innovation to create a long term future for 
Central Bletchley focussed around an environment that 
supports sustainable and healthy lifestyles .” (p38) The brief 
refers to Bletchley’s war time history, the proximity of the 
site to Bletchley Park tourist attraction and the IOT and 
National Museum of computing (eg p31 4.2.6) but it could 
place more emphasis on the role that this site could play in 
supporting tourism and acknowledging the heritage of our 
town. It is suggested that any public art which is funded by 
the development should recognise this heritage and that the 
design and/or naming of buildings should seek inspiration 
from the local history and the vision of “Groundbreaking 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford” which is embodied in the 
town deal’s strap line. The town council does recognise that 
opening the view from the town centre towards the station 
and increasing good pedestrian links between Bletchley town 
centre and the railway station/former fire station site could 
also assist with this goal. 
  
[13] Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Neighbourhood Plan  
The town council asks that the development brief 
strengthens references to the emergence of policy ideas in 
the Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Neighbourhood Plan and 
encourages developers to actively engage with both town 
councils in respect of their NDPs.  
 
 

 
 
 
[12] Amend para 4.13.2 to read: “Developers should 
explore the potential for providing public art as part of 
their proposals.  This could be about Bletchley Park 
which would form part of a wider initiative within 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford.  Developers will need to 
engage with the relevant parish and Council teams 
early in the design process.” 
 

Amend para 4.6.1 to read: “The architectural approach 
to development, should be informed by the contextual 
analysis. Development proposals could take 
inspiration from Bletchley’s history of technology and 
innovation and reflect this heritage within its design. 
This should not constrain architectural creativity with a 
contemporary design sought.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[13]   Amend para 2.3.18 to read: “The Town Council 
consulted on emerging policy ideas for the 
neighbourhood plan in January/February 2024. 
Developers are encouraged to actively engage with the 
Town Council as part of the neighbourhood planning 
process.” 
 

(119)



[14] S106/Planning Gain  
The town council and many residents are keen to influence 
any S106 agreements or planning gain which arises out of 
proposed developments on this site. Whilst we recognise that 
this is not strictly part of our response to the brief itself, we 
would like to state now to both MKCC and MKDP that we 
hope to be actively involved at as early a stage as possible in 
consideration of planning gains from developments on this 
site. The planning gain must be focussed on the 
infrastructure needs of the residents of Bletchley and the 
prioritise the strengthening and enrichment of the town. 

[14] Noted.  The town council will have a role to play in 
informing the negotiation of Section 106 agreements. 
Include new para after 4.2.7 to state: “Development 
may generate a demand for infrastructure, facilities 
and resources that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought towards the 
delivery of the necessary off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact of the 
development.  MKCC services, other delivery bodies 
and the Town Council will be consulted as part of the 
negotiation process.” 

32 Kason Ali  
 
On behalf of 35 
residents of surrounding 
streets. 
 

I am writing to you on behalf of the residents of Osborne 
Street and the surrounding areas. We would like to propose 
the use of the rear gardens in Osborne Street, Bletchley to be 
used as car park spaces for homeowners.  
 
Access to the rear gardens in Osborne Street is via the ex-
Sainsbury entrance and exit roads. This is shown in the 
attached drawing. The Duncombe Street Community House 
already has access to this road and the use of car park spaces 
in the rear garden.  
 
As you may already be aware there is a shortage of car 
parking space available in Osborne Street and the 
surrounding roads causing frustrations with the residents. On 
occasions, there is no other option other to park on double 
yellow lines causing additional risk to cars and pedestrians. 
Allowing homeowners to use their rear gardens for vehicle 
parking will help improve the safety of the roads.  
 
We hope you will consider this proposal and will look into this 
further. We have also obtained the signatures of residents in 

Noted. There is still significant design work to be done 
with a development partner, and further consultation 
with residents will take place with residents as the 
scheme progresses. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

(120)



Osborne Street and the surrounding areas to show the 
support we have for this proposal.  

33 2nd November Planning 
Committee Minutes  
 
 

The Chair opened the meeting to comments and questions 
from the Committee:  
 

• Councillor McLean commended officers for the 
document, noting that the expectations for the site 
were clearly laid out and included the Utilities Plans 
at Appendix C.  

• Councillor Petchey noted the eastern station 
entrance referenced in the SPD and queried the 
absence of this passageway within the draft 
development brief.  

• In response, the Senior Urban Designer advised that 
the possibility of retaining the Wilko store remained 
an option, but no decisions had been made on the 
footprint of the building at this stage.  

• The Head of Planning advised that the consultation 
period for the development brief ran until 23 
November 2023 and invited the Committee to submit 
comments as necessary.  

• Councillor Ahmad praised the brief but suggested 
that the document should be publicised more widely 
to local residents.  

• The Senior Urban Designer confirmed that meetings 
were ongoing with Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town 
Council and that the brief represented a small part of 
the engagement related to this site.  
 

RESOLVED –  
That the Committee noted the contents of the draft 
development brief. 

Committee minutes noted. 

(121)



34 Peter Denchfield [1] Most of the existing buildings in the streets in the 
immediate vicinity of the site covered by the document are 
traditional two storey residences. Many of the buildings in 
the length of Queensway to the east of the site and in the 
immediate lengths of roads running from Queensway (for 
example Brooklands Road) are also two storey properties. 
Those which are not are, I believe, no higher than three or 
four storeys. In order to try and reduce to some extent the 
impact on those living in the immediate vicinity of the land 
covered by the document and to ensure that any buildings 
built on the land do not have a disproportionate impact on 
the wider area, I believe that there should be a specific limit 
to the height, say five storeys including ground floor, of any 
buildings built on the land.  
 
 [2] I would suggest that for many of those living in the town, 
whether or not the redevelopment of the land is considered 
successful will depend to a large extent on the number and 
range of retail facilities provided. For the last three years or 
so, there has been no supermarket in the town centre. Other 
than hairdressers, takeaway outlets and nail bars, the range 
of shops in Queensway is very restricted - there has not been 
a newsagent on the street for more than a year now.  
 
 
 
 
 
[3] Paragraph 2.7.2 refers to the site as being part of the 
primary area of the town centre and goes on to list a whole 
range of possible uses for premises in such an area, of which 
retail is just one possible use. In my opinion, a number of 
these uses (casino, nightclub, hotel and conference 

[1] Not Accepted, maximum building heights are not 
the determinant of a high quality scheme. Additional 
text will be added to ensure a high quality 
development that respects its heritage and context. 
Include new para after 4.4.1 to read “Development will 
need to demonstrate how it provides a high quality 
response to the existing heritage and context of 
buildings adjacent to the site.”   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[2] Noted. This brief promotes a mixed-use 
development, including retail units.  The council are only 
able to stipulate that the ground floor is in commercial 
use, and hence, are unable to control the specific 
businesses which choose to open within the town 
centre. 
 
Amend para 4.2.2. to read: “Retail development to 
serve the daily and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the growing local 
population would be appropriate.” 
 
[3] Accepted in part.  Night clubs are a legitimate night-
time use and the provision of a certain type of late night 
bar and entertainment would actually benefit the night-
time economy of Bletchley. A hotel use would support 
the tourist potential of Bletchley Park. Remove 
reference to casinos in para 2.7.2. 

(122)



accommodation) will be of little value to the daily lives of 
many residents.  
 
[4] Paragraph 4.2.1 refers to the fact that developers will be 
'encouraged' to use ground floor accommodation for retail 
purposes. This seems rather weak. I would suggest that there 
is a need to ensure that, at the least, the retail space in the 
Brunel Centre (whether currently occupied or unoccupied) 
and that formerly operated by Wilko, is replaced on a like for 
like square footage and that a broad range of good quality 
retail outlets is provided and that these requirements are 
explicitly stated in the document.  
   
 
[5] I would be interested to know what steps the City Council 
took to actively inform residents that it was seeking views on 
the document and of the document's contents. I only learnt 
of the document's existence because an item about it 
happened to be on same page of the 'News' section of 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Town Council's website as an 
item concerning arrangements regarding the local 
Remembrance Parade held last month.  
Much the same situation arose last year regarding the 
planning document setting out the proposals for the wider 
development of Bletchley town centre, which the Council 
released for consultation over the Christmas and New Year 
period.   

 
 

[4] Not accepted. The mix of uses will be dependent 
on viability and market conditions. Whilst retail will 
be a key component of the development, there are 
other potential non-retail uses which  will enhance 
the vitality of the town centre. 

Amend para 4.2.1 to read “Mixed use development 
with active frontages at ground floor level will be 
sought.“ 
 
[5] Public consultation on the Draft Development Brief 
was undertaken over a 6-week period extending from 12 
October to 23 November. The consultation period was 
subsequently extended until the 31 December to 
accommodate further community engagement. 

During consultation, the Draft Development Brief was 
made available on our website and at Bletchley Library.   

Details of the consultation were posted to the 
Groundbreaking Bletchley & Fenny Stratford website 
and electronic notices placed on the BT display board in 
Stanier Square.  We also distributed letters to properties 
adjoining the the site and flyers to businesses on 
Queensway.  

A presentation on the Draft Development Brief was 
made to the Town Deal Advisory Group on 9 November, 
West Bletchley Council’s Environment Committee on 23 
October, to Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Council on 

(123)



 

21 November, and to MKCC’s Planning Committee on 6 
November. 

A public drop in event for local residents was held on 18 
December at the Duncombe Street Community House. 

35 Nicola lysandrou [1] There are a lot of rats which live around the area of the 
old Sainsbury's building. I am sure this is something that has 
been considered, but will there be a fumigation ahead of 
knocking down the building? Additionally, will the close 
residents be given suitable notice before the demolition 
begins, as this is likely to cause us some disruption?' 
 
[2] In the plan, in section 3.5.1 it mentions that you would 
want to 'Close off’ backs of houses along Osborne Street, 
improving their security' - We understand design plans are in 
a very early development stage, with nothing yet finalised 
but can you confirm what is meant by this? Whilst we agree 
to the improved security, it would be good to understand 
what options are being considered with regards to this 
comment. 

[1] Noted. Details of the demolition process for the 
former Sainsbury’s building are not matters for the 
development brief.  However, residents will be kept 
informed in relation to the redevelopment proposals.  
 
 
 
[2] Amend para 3.5.1 (sixth bullet point) to read: 
“’Close off’ exposed rear boundaries of houses along 
Osborne Street with development, improving their 
security.” 
 

(124)



 
 
 

Brunel Centre, Bletchley 
Development Brief 
DRAFT 

 
 
 

Approved March 
2024 September 
2023 

(125)

Annex D



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 

(126)



 
 
 
 
 

Contents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1 
INTRODUCTION 

1.1 Introduction 5 

1.2 Bletchley 7 

1.3 Purpose and Status of Development Brief 8 

1.4 Structure of the Development Brief 9 

SECTION 2 

POLICY CONTEXT 

2.1 Introduction 11 

2.2 Milton Keynes 2050 Strategy 11 

2.3 The Development Plan 11 

2.4 National Planning Guidance 15 

2.5 Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework 17 

2.6 Other Planning Guidance 19 

2.7 Planning Summary 19 

SECTION 3 
CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS 

3.1 Introduction 21 

3.2 Surrounding Area 21 

3.3 The Site 21 

3.4 Access and Transport 25 

3.5 Opportunities and Constraints 29 

SECTION 4 
DESIGN PRINCIPLES 

4.1 Introduction 31 

4.2 Land Use 31 

4.3 Layout 31 

4.4 Density and Building Heights 32 

4.5 Public Realm and Landscape 32 

4.6 Architectural Approach 34 

4.7 Residential Amenity 34 

4.8 Access and Movement 34 

4.9 Servicing and Utilities 35 

4.10 Sustainable Construction & Energy Efficiency 36 

4.11 Ecology 36 

4.12 Flooding and Drainage 37 

4.13 Public Art 37 

Appendix A - Land Ownership 39 

Appendix B - Plan:MK Policies 41 

Appendix C - Utilities 43 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 3 

(127)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1: 
INTRODUCTION 

(128)



5 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

1.1 Introduction 
 

1.1.1 This Development Brief concerns a 
strategically located site that serves as a 
gateway into Bletchley town centre (see 
figure 1). 

 
1.1.2 The Brunel Centre, the former Sainsbury’s 

car park and ex-Wilko store is owned by 
Milton Keynes Development Partnership, 
a company wholly owned by Milton 
Keynes City Council. The former 
Sainsbury’s store is owned by Milton 
Keynes City Council. The land ownership 
is set out in Appendix A. 

 
Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Deal 

 

1.1.3 Town deals form part of the Government’s 
commitment to “levelling up” the regions. 
In November 2019 it launched a £3.6 
billion national fund to support towns to 
build prosperous futures, known as the 
Towns Fund. An associated prospectus 
was published which invited 101 places, 
including Milton Keynes, to work with 
government to develop “innovative 
regeneration plans” and to bid for funding 
of up to £25 million per town. 

 
1.1.4 The delivery of East West Rail and 

Bletchley’s role in enhancing enhanced 
connectivity to the area between Oxford 
and Cambridge, the proposed 
development of South Central Institute 
of Technology at Milton Keynes (MK) 
College, transformation at Bletchley Park 
and a number of vacant sites with 
redevelopment potential located near to 
Bletchley Station all combine to provide 
a favourable context for a Towns Fund 
bid. Consequently, in December 2019, 
alongside a decision to approve publication 
of the Central Bletchley Prospectus, MKCC 
confirmed that Bletchley would be the 

focus of Milton Keynes’ Towns Fund bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
     1.1.4 Informed by an extensive stakeholder 

engagement process, the Bletchley & Fenny 
Stratford Town Investment Plan, seeking 
£25million to progress and deliver nine projects, 
was completed and submitted to government in 
October 2020. The Government’s Town Fund 
investment offer was received in March 2021 and 
a Town Deal in the sum of £22.7 million was 
formally agreed the following month. 

 
1.1.5 Working to the vision, themes and 

principles set out in the overarching Central 
Bletchley Urban Design Framework SPD 
(adopted 2022), renewal interventions 
being progressed by the Milton Keynes: 
Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Deal 
Revolving Development Fund (RDF) project 
include acquisition and redevelopment of 
the strategically important Brunel Centre 
and the former Sainsbury’s superstore sites. 

Vision Statement: 

Central Bletchley will be an attractive, 
vibrant, prosperous and well-designed 
place providing a good quality of life 
for new and existing residents, workers 
within Bletchley as well as being seen 
as a destination for visitors.  

It will offer sustainable lifestyle options 
and choices fit for the 21st century 
that is different from, but 
complementary to, much of the Milton 
Keynes offer. 

 
This site will deliver an enhanced 
public realm, a range of town centre 
uses, improved pedestrian connectivity 
between the station and Queensway 
and an improved sense of arrival to 
the main shopping area.  

(129)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


6 

Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 
 

 

 
 
 
 

0  PC10 20 30 40 50m 

 
 
 
 

El Sub Sta 

 
 
 
 

El Sub Sta 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BRUNEL 
ROUNDABOUT 

 
TCB 

 
Stanier Square 

 
LB 

 
 
 

Brunel Centre 
 
 
 
 

Club 

 
 
 
 

El 
Sub 
Sta 

 
 
 
 
 

Shelter 

 
 
 
 

Former Supermarket 
 
 
 
 
 

Car Park 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 1: The Site (130)



7 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 
 

1.2 Bletchley 

 
1.2.1 Bletchley is situated on the southern edge 

of Milton Keynes which is strategically 
located roughly halfway between Oxford 
and Cambridge, and between London and 
Birmingham (see figure 2). 

 
1.2.2 Large parts of Bletchley will be undergoing 

significant change in the near future with 
investment by the public and private sector. 
An important driver behind this change 
is East West Rail, which will deliver new 
and improved services into the heart of 
Bletchley. The Bicester to Bletchley stage 
is currently under construction with trains 
due to run between Oxford and Milton 
Keynes by 2025, with the Bletchley service 

 
potentially opening in 2024. Consultation 
and design work on the links to Bedford and 
Cambridge is currently underway. Bletchley 
Station will be revamped whilst there are 
also aspirations to provide a new station 
entrance on the eastern side of the railway, 
next to Saxon Street, in order to better 
connect with the town centre. 

 
1.2.3 In addition to the Brunel Centre, MKDP 

has acquired the former Fire and Police 
Stations. There is also a growing level 
of private investment. Examples include 
Caspian View, an office to residential 
conversion to 112 apartments to, and 
Bletchley View, a new-build development of 
184 dwellings just north of the Bus Station, 
which has recently commenced. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2: Bletchley location in relation to London, Birmingham, Oxford and Cambridge 

LEICESTER 

PETERBOROUGH 

BIRMINGHAM 
 

COVENTRY 
 
 

ROYAL 
LEAMINGTON 
SPA 

NORTHAMPTON CAMBRIDGE 
BEDFORD 

 
 

BANBURY 
MILTON 
KEYNES Bletchley 

BICESTER 

OXFORD 

 

 
 

Main line Railway 
Oxford Line 
Proposed Section 

M
 

(131)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

8 

 

 

 
 
 
 

1.3 Purpose and Status of Development 
Brief 

1.3.1 The purpose of this document is to provide 
planning guidance and design principles 
that should underpin any proposal. This 
will aid the development process by 
allowing developers to submit informed 
proposals for these sites that respond to 
MKDP, Council and other local stakeholder 
expectations for the sites. 

1.3.2 A key role of the development brief is to 
provide a comprehensive, holistic and 
integrated framework against which 
individual planning applications can come 
forward and be determined at different 
times. 

 
1.3.3 The Development Brief has been 

commissioned, not by the Planning 
Authority, but rather by the landowner 
and will not be subject to all the statutory 
requirements that a planning document 
would have to undergo. The Brief has 
however been prepared to accord with 
current national and local planning policy 
and will be subject to public consultation. 
In addition it will be submitted for approval 
by MKCC Cabinet and, if approved, will 
become a material consideration in helping 
determine planning applications albeit with 
limited planning weight. 

1.3.4 Once approved by Milton Keynes Council 
Cabinet, the guidance contained within the 
Brief will assist with the marketing of the 
site by MKDP. 

 

Redhouse 
Park 

Blakelands 

Oakridge 
Park 

 Linford Tongwell 

Old Wolverton New Bradwell 
Stantonbury 

Bolbeck 
Park 

Pennyland  Pineham Stonebridge 
 

 Bridge 
Bradville 

 
Park 

Old Stony 
 

 Hill 

WOLVERTON 
Wolverton 

Mill 
 Wood 

Downhead 
Park Brooklands 

Bancroft Downs Barn 
Newlands 

Greenleys Stacey 
Bushes Heelands 

Hodge 
Lea 

Conniburrow 
 

Slade 
Broughton 

Bradwell 
 

Abbey 
 Farm Bradwell 

Common 

Woolstone Broughton 
Gate 

Middleton 

Wymbush 
 Rooksley Oakgrove 

   Kingston Magna Park 

Loughton 
Lodge 

 Holm 

Fishermead Monkston 
Park 

Monkston 

Whitehouse 
Eaglestone Brinklow 

Oldbrook Woughton 
on-the-green 

Loughton  Hill 

Crownhill Winterhill Leadenhall 
 Hall Wavendon 

Gate 

Knowlhill 
Shenley 

Church End 

Woughton 
Park 

 Walnut 
Tree 

 Farm 

Hazeley 

Walton 
  Old Farm 

Park 

Oakhill 

Medbourne 
 

Shenley 

Shenley 
Lodge 

 
 

Beanhill Simpson 

Ashland  Park 

Woods Redmore 
Woodhill 

Shenley 
 End 

Denbigh 
North 

Browns 
Wood 

Tilbrook 

Furzton 
Granby 

Denbigh 
 

Mount Farm 

Caldecotte 
 Park 

Fenny 
Lock Valley 

Westcroft West 
 

Fenny  Denbigh 
Stratford East 

Brunel Centre 

Kingsmead 
Tattenhoe 

 
 

 
Park 

 
Eaton 

Newton 
Leys 

Figure 3: Site Location (132)



9 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 
 

1.4 Structure of the Development Brief 

 
The Brief is divided into four sections: 

 
Section 1 provides an introduction and outlines the 
purpose and status of the brief as well its location 
and land ownership information. 

 
Section 2 describes the planning policy context of 
the site. 

 
Section 3 provides a site analysis of the site 
itself and the surrounding area. A thorough 
understanding of this will have an important 
bearing on the key design principles and 
parameters. 

 
Section 4 outlines the key design and development 
principles, that should inform any development 
proposals. The accompanying Design Principles 
Plan spatially illustrates these principles. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 4: Site Boundary 

 
 

 Stephenson House 
 
 
 
 
 

 Former Wilko  

 Stanier  
 Square  

 
 
 
 
 

 Brunel Centre  

Former 
Sainsbury’s 
Store 

Brunel 
Roundabout 

(133)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 2: 
POLICY CONTEXT 

(134)



11 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2.1 Introduction 
 

2.1.1 The content of this Development Brief 
has been informed by national and local 
planning policy. The following is not 
exhaustive but serves to outline policy 
at a national and local level that has 
informed this Brief. 

 
2.2 Milton Keynes 2050 Strategy 

 
2.2.1 In January 2021, MKCC approved the 2050 

Strategy for Milton Keynes as an Annex 
to the Council Plan, making it a Policy 
Framework document. 

 
2.2.2 The Strategy for 2050 sets out how the 

sustainable growth ambition for Milton 
Keynes, a population of 410,000 people 
by 2050, will be delivered. It states that 
“Central Bletchley is poised for major 
regeneration and will be home to many 
more residents alongside wider investment 
as an important rail hub. Central Bletchley 
is also an opportunity for economic growth 
because of its location at the intersection 
of the West Coast Mainline and East West 
Rail.” 

 
2.2.3 The Strategy states that “Bletchley has 

the flexibility to see an increase in a range 
of uses. This could include office-based 
employment space and new retail and 
leisure facilities to support existing and new 
residents and employees. There is scope 
to build new homes at higher densities 
and above shops and offices to create a 
more vibrant mix of uses and support local 
services.” 

 
2.2.4 The Strategy aims to “transform Queensway 

to become a much stronger high street for 
Bletchley and improve pedestrian links from 
the station to the town centre.” 
 

2.3 The Development Plan 

2.3.1 Planning law requires that applications 
for planning permission be determined in 
accordance with the Development Plan 
unless material considerations dictate 
indicate otherwise (NPPF para 2 Section 
38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory 
Purchase Act 2004 and section 70(2) of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990). 

2.3.2 The Development Plan for this 
site comprises the Council’s Local 
Plan (Plan:MK). There is no ‘made’ 
Neighbourhood Plan covering this site. 
However, Bletchley and Fenny Stratford 
Town Council are in the process of 
preparing a Neighbourhood Plan for the 
area, which will include this site. 

 
Plan:MK 

 
2.3.3 The Council’s Local Plan (Plan:MK) was 

adopted in March 2019. Key policies are 
set out below with a full list of relevant 
policies contained in Appendix B. 

 
2.3.4 Policy SD16 (Central Bletchley Prospectus 

Area) provides the strategic policy for the 
area within which the site lies. Policy SD16 
states: 
‘Development within the Central Bletchley 
Prospectus Area will be guided by the 
following principles: 
1. The density of residential development 
to be 150-250 dwellings per hectare. 
2. Improved pedestrian connections and 
legibility. 
3. Improved public realm. 
4. Refurbishment and/or redevelopment of 
key sites and buildings. 
5. Exploring options for the early 
redevelopment of the Police and Fire 
Station sites. 
6. Exploring the potential of existing (135)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


12 

 

 

infrastructure to help enable and 
unlock residential-led mixed use 
de development opportunities.  
Further improve the quality of 
pedestrian routes to and from 
Bletchley Station. 
7. Development should not preclude 
the delivery of an ‘eastern entrance’ to 
Bletchley railway station. 
8. The development will provide green 
infrastructure in line with Policy NE4, 
providing wellbeing benefits through access 
to nature.’ 

2.3.5 There are a number of other Plan:MK 
policies, which have implications for the 
renewal and development of Central 
Bletchley, both in terms of informing the 
guidance contained within this Brief and 
future planning applications. 

2.3.6 Policy DS1 (Settlement Hierarchy) states: 
‘The provision of new homes and jobs will 
take account of the settlement hierarchy 
set out in Table 4.2. The majority of 
development will be focussed on and 
adjacent to, the existing urban area of 
Milton Keynes at the locations specified 
in Table 4.2 and in the context of Central 
Bletchley from selective infill, brownfield, 
regeneration and redevelopment 
opportunities.’ 

 
2.3.7 Policy DS2 (Housing Strategy) states 

“Plan:MK will deliver a minimum of 26 500 
net dwellings across the Borough of Milton 
Keynes over the period 2016-2031. The 
policy states that new housing development 
will be focused on, and adjacent to, the 
existing urban area of Milton Keynes as 
well as the three key settlements, and will 
be delivered by a range of interventions, 
including: “Regeneration opportunities 
around the centres of Wolverton and 
Bletchley.” 

 

2.3.8 Policy DS4 (Retail and Leisure Development 
Strategy), Part D refers to Milton Keynes City 
Council preparing a Central Bletchley 
Prospectus to facilitate and promote mixed-
use development around Bletchley 
Railway Station and the intensification 
of development at sustainable locations 
with good access to public transport hubs, 
building on the opportunities created by 
the development of East-West Rail and the 
work undertaken in the Bletchley ‘Fixing the 
Links’ project.” 

 
2.3.9 Policy HN1 (Housing Mix and Density), 

Part D refers to a net density of 150-250 
dwellings per hectare in the area covered 
by the Central Bletchley Prospectus. Part 
E notes “where no or low levels of parking 
are proposed, to achieve densities that 
help realise wider strategic objectives, they 
will be required to demonstrate the site 
has good accessibility to frequent public 
transport services to public transport 
nodes, district/town/local centres, schools 
and employment areas.’ 

 
2.3.10 Policy HN2 (Affordable Housing) states 

‘Proposals for 11 or more homes should 
provide 31% of those homes as affordable 
housing. Proposals that provide greater 
than 31% of homes as affordable housing 
will be strongly supported.’ (see full Policy 
in Plan:MK) 
 

2.3.11 Policy CT10 (Parking Provision) states ‘A. 
Development proposals should meet the 
following parking requirements: 1. All 
development should meet the Council’s full 
parking standards, unless mitigating 
circumstance dictate otherwise. 2. On-site 
parking should not be reduced below the 
Council’s full expectations if this would 
increase additional pressure in off-site 
parking that could not be resolved by on- 
street parking controls. 3. Parking areas  

(136)



13 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

  

(137)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


14 

 

 

 
should be well designed in terms of safety, 
circulation, appearance and assist access by 
pedestrians and cyclists. 4. All residential, 
retail and employment uses should provide 
electric vehicle charging points (EVCPs) in 
accordance with the current Milton Keynes 
Parking Standards, and provide a forward 
thinking approach. For locations of rapid and 
fast charging points see policy CT6 D.’ 

 
2.3.12 Policy INF1 Delivering Infrastructure states 

“A. New development that generates a 
demand for infrastructure, facilities and 
resources will only be permitted if the 
necessary on and off-site infrastructure 
required to support and mitigate the impact 
of that development is either: 1. Already in 
place; or, 2. There is a reliable mechanism 
in place to ensure that infrastructure, 
facilities and resources will be delivered 
in the most appropriate places and at 
the earliest opportunity, to the required 
minimum high standards demanded by this 
Council and its partners. This might include 
improvements for highway schemes such 
as bus and rail provisions and enhancement 
for walking and cycling facilities, or the 
provision of improved and better connected 
green infrastructure, local health, shopping 
and recreational facilities.” (See full Policy in 
Plan:MK) 

2.3.13 Policy CC1 (Public Art) states “A. The 
provision of public art and cultural activity 
can not only enhance the environment 
but also create a wide variety of other 
important benefits such as: 1. Improving 
the quality of life for local people. 2. 
Creating a local distinctiveness and a 
sense of place. 3. Enriching the cultural 
life of Milton Keynes and raise its profile. 
4. Providing a focus and stimulus for 
tourism. B. A minimum of 0.5% of the 
gross development cost of proposals for 
11 or more dwellings or non-residential 
development of 1,000sqm or more 

should, subject to viability, be allocated 
towards cultural wellbeing. This includes 
public art that enhances the cultural offer 
and appearance of the development, its 
surroundings and Milton Keynes as a whole, 
and engaging local residents throughout.” 

2.3.14 Policy ER9 (Character and Function of the 
Shopping Hierarchy) designates Bletchley 
as a town centre which will cater for 
the daily and weekly convenience and 
comparison shopping and service needs of 
its catchment population. As such Bletchley 
is a second-tier centre in the retail hierarchy 
of town centres within the Borough of 
Milton Keynes Planning permission will be 
granted for additional retail development 
within the primary shopping areas of 
existing ‘town centres’ as defined in 
national policy, and for other main town 
centre uses appropriate within town 
centres such as leisure and entertainment. 

2.3.15 Policy ER16 (Hotel and Visitor 
Accommodation) states that new hotel and 
other purpose-built visitor accommodation 
will be allowed in CMK, town and district 
centres, either as a single use or part of 
mixed use development opportunities. The 
Council will also support the provision of 
new hotels and visitor accommodation to 
serve visitor attractions within the city. 

2.3.16 Policy ER17 (Tourism, Visitor and Cultural 
Destinations) states that culture and 
tourism development should be located 
first within town centres. 

 
   2.3.167 Policy ER18 (Non-retail Uses on Ground 

Floors in Town Centres) identifies the 
interior of the Brunel Centre and the 
front of the former Sainsbury’s as a 
primary frontage.  Within these 
primary frontages additional non-retail 
uses may be acceptable within a block 
of properties, subject to the frontages 
of all non-retail uses in that block not 

(138)



15 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

exceeding 45% of the total frontage of 
that block. 

 
Bletchley and Fenny Stratford 
Neighbourhood Plan 

2.3.178 The site lies within the Bletchley and 
Fenny Stratford Neighbourhood Area 
which was designated in May 2020. 

 
2.3.189 The Town Council are currently gathering 

evidence consulted on emerging policy 
ideas for the neighbourhood plan in 
January/February 2024.  Developers are 
encouraged to actively engage with the 
Town Council as part of the neighbourhood 
planning process. 

2.4 National Planning Guidance 

National Planning Policy Framework 
 

2.4.1 The National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF) was updated in December 2023 July 
2021. The NPPF constitutes guidance and 
is a material consideration in determining 
planning applications. At the heart of the 
NPPF is a presumption in favour of 
sustainable development. 

 
Delivering a sufficient supply of homes 

 
2.4.2 Para 60 states “To support the 

Government’s objective of significantly 
boosting the supply of homes, it is 
important that a sufficient amount and 
variety of land can come forward where 
it is needed, that the needs of groups 
with specific housing requirements are 
addressed and that land with permission is 
developed without unnecessary delay.” 

 
Ensuring the vitality of town centres 

 
2.4.3 Para 86 90 states “Planning policies and 

decisions should support the role that 

town centres play at the heart of local 
communities, by taking a positive approach 
to their growth, management and 
adaptation.” 

 
Promoting Healthy and Safe Communities 

 
 2.4.4 Para 96 of the NPPF states ‘Planning policies 

and decisions should aim to achieve healthy, 
inclusive and safe places and beautiful 
buildings which:  
a) Promote social interaction… 
b) Are safe and accessible… 
c) Enable and support healthy lifestyles…’ 

Promoting Sustainable Transport 
 

    2.4.45  Para 1095 states “Significant 
development should be focused on 
locations which are or can be made 
sustainable, through limiting the need 
to travel and offering a genuine choice 
of transport modes.” 

 
Making effective use of land 

 
  2.4.56    Para 1251 states “Local planning authorities, 

and other plan-making bodies, should take a 
proactive role in identifying and helping to 
bring forward land that may be suitable for 
meeting development needs, including 
suitable sites on brownfield registers or held 
in public ownership, using the full range of 
powers available to them.” 
 

Achieving Appropriate Densities 
 
    2.4.67 Para 1284 states “Planning policies and 

decisions should support development 
that makes efficient use of land, taking into 
account: c) the availability and capacity of 
infrastructure and services – both existing 
and proposed – as well as their potential 
for further improvement and the scope to 
promote sustainable travel modes that 
limit future car use;” 

(139)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


16 

 

 

Achieving well-designed and beautiful places 
 
  2.4.78 Para 1350 states “Planning policies and 

decisions should ensure that 
developments: 
a) will function well and add to the 
overall quality of the area, not just for 
the short term but over the lifetime of 
the development; b) are visually 
attractive as a result of good 
architecture, layout and appropriate 
and effective landscaping; c) are 
sympathetic to local character and 
history, including the surrounding built 
environment and landscape setting, 
while not preventing or discouraging 
appropriate innovation or change (such 
as increased densities); d) establish or 
maintain a strong sense of place, using 
the arrangement of streets, spaces, 
building types and materials to create 
attractive, welcoming and distinctive 
places to live, work and visit; e) 
optimise the potential of the site to 
accommodate and sustain an 
appropriate amount and mix of 
development (including green and 
other public space) and support local 
facilities and transport networks; and  
f) create places that are safe, inclusive and 
accessible and which promote health and 
well-being, with a high standard of amenity 
for existing and future users and where 
crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, 
do not undermine the quality of life or 
community cohesion and resilience.” 

 
2.4.9 Para 136 states that planning policies and 

decisions should ensure that new streets 
are tree-lined, that opportunities are taken 
to incorporate trees elsewhere in 
developments, that appropriate measures 
are in place to secure their long-term 
maintenance and that existing trees are 
retained where possible. 

 

Planning Practice Guidance 
 
2.4.810 National Planning Practice Guidance 

(PPG) adds further context to the NPPF, 
and is available to view online (https:// 
www.gov.uk/government/collections/ 
planning-practice-guidance). The guidance is 
a material consideration when taking 
decisions on planning applications.

(140)

https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/planning-practice-guidance


17 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
National Design Guide 

 
2.4.911 The National Design Guide (updated in 

January 2021) was created to ensure 
beautiful, enduring and successful 
places are delivered. It outlines 10 
characteristics of well designed places: 

1. Context - enhances the surroundings 

2. Identity - attractive and distinctive 

3. Built Form - a coherent pattern of 
development 

 

 

 

 

4. Movement - accessible and easy to move 
around 

5. Nature - enhanced and optimised 

6. Public Spaces - safe, social and inclusive 

7. Uses - mixed and integrated 

8. Homes and Buildings - functional, healthy 
and sustainable 

9. Resources - efficient and resilient 

10. Lifespan - made to last

 

 
National Design Guide (January 2021) 

(141)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


18 

 

 

 
 
 
 

2.4.102 Especially important in the context of this 
site is that it advocates compact forms 
of development that are walkable, public 
spaces that support a wide variety of 
activities and encourage social interaction, 
a mix of uses, streets with their edges 
defined by buildings, and memorable 
features or buildings that create a sense of 
place. 

 

2.5 Central Bletchley Urban Design 
Framework SPD 

 
2.5.1 The Central Bletchley Urban Design 

Framework SPD was adopted in March 
2022. The SPD will capitalise on the 

significant opportunities flowing from the 
enhanced connectivity and accessibility, 
enabled by East-West Rail (EWR), through 
the provision of guidance which promotes 
holistic and inclusive renewal within Central 
Bletchley. 

 
 

2.5.2 It will inform landowners and potential 
investors about the placemaking and 
development opportunities within Central 
Bletchley which will deliver on the agreed 
aspirations for the area. EWR will bring 
Oxford and Cambridge within a 40 minute 
train journey from Central Bletchley while 
London Euston is only 40 minutes away via 
the West Coast Mainline. 

 
 

 
 

Figure 6: Urban Design Framework Parameters Plan 
(Town Centre West) (142)



19 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 7: Urban Design Framework Illustrative Masterplan 
 

2.5.3 The SPD builds on the approved Central 
Bletchley Prospectus through the provision 
of further detailed land use and design 
guidance for opportunity areas which will 
provide greater clarity, certainty and speed 
for applicants when preparing planning 
applications. 

 
2.5.4 The site lies within the Town Centre West 

Opportunity Area (see figure 6 - SPD 
parameters plan) which is identified as 

being suitable for redevelopment for a 
variety of land uses. 

 

2.5.5 Development within the brief area will 
need to take account of the adjoining 
Opportunity Areas of Saxon Street 
and Town Centre East. The Illustrative 
Masterplan from the Urban Design 
Framework (Figure 7 above) indicates how 
the site might fit into the wider context. 

(143)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


20 

 

 

 
 
 

2.6 Other Planning Guidance 
 

Other Supplementary Planning Guidance 
(SPG)/Documents (SPDs) 

2.6.1 The following Supplementary Planning 
Guidance/Documents (SPG/SPDs) should be 
considered as material considerations when 
preparing any planning applications: 

• Sustainable Construction SPD (2021) 
• Parking Standards SPD (2023) 
• New Residential Development Design Guide 

SPD (2012) 
• Affordable Housing SPD (2020) 
• Health Impact Assessment SPD (2021) 
• Biodiversity SPD (June 2021) 
• Planning Obligations SPD (2021) 
• Designing Dementia-friendly 

Neighbourhoods SPD (2022) 
• Milton Keynes Drainage Strategy – 

Development and Flood Risk SPG (2004) 

2.7 Planning Summary 
 

2.7.1 The Council seeks to promote the 
development of under-utilised land and 
buildings and create a well-designed, 
mixed use, high density development 
with active ground floor uses on this site. 
Housing as part of a mixed use scheme 
is encouraged by planning policy. The 
redevelopment of this site will deliver a 
major investment within the town centre 
and with the Bletchley Town Deal be part 
of the transformational regeneration of 
Central Bletchley, taking advantage of the 
growing accessibility of Bletchley town 
centre to Oxford and Cambridge with the 
completion of relevant sections of the East- 
West railway line. 

 
2.7.2 The site is within the primary shopping 

area of Bletchley town centre. Main town 
centre uses, which are defined in the 
Glossary to the NPPF, for the site could 
include retail development, offices, 
leisure, entertainment and more intensive 
sport and recreational uses including 
cinemas, restaurants, bars and pubs, 
nightclubs, casinos, health and fitness 
centres, indoor bowling centres and bingo 
halls, arts, culture and tourism 
development including hotels and 
conference facilities, as well as residential 
development. 

(144)



21 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3: 
CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS 

(145)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


(146)



21 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

3.1 Introduction 

3.1.1 It is important to have a full understanding 
of the site and surrounding area as 
this helps inform and underpin the 
opportunities, design principles and 
associated development principles plan. 

 

3.2 Surrounding Area 

3.2.1 To the north of the site is Stephenson 
House and the bus station. To the west of 
the site is Saxon Street and the railway line. 
Further west is the railway station, Milton 
Keynes College and Bletchley Park. 

3.2.2 To the south of the site is an area of 
predominantly Victorian/Edwardian era 
terraced housing. To the east of the site is 
the main shopping street of Queensway. 

 

3.3 The Site 

3.3.1 The site includes the Brunel Centre, the 
former Sainsbury’s store supermarket, the 
ex-Wilko store, and Stanier Square. The 
total site area is 2.6 hectares (6.4 acres). 

 
3.3.2 In terms of heritage assets, there are no 

listed buildings on or next to the site. 
 

 

(147)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


22 

Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 89: 1925 OS Map 

(148)



23 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 

Brunel Centre 
 

3.3.3 The Brunel Centre was built in the 
1970s by Milton Keynes Development 
Corporation. The Brunel Centre provides 
a blank elevation to the street with retail 
units accessed via an internal pedestrian 
mall and lacks a landmark function. 
Pevsner states that “Derek Walker 
(MKDC’s Chief Architect) 
tried to impose the rigorous urban identity 
he was to realize more fully in Central 
MK. The result is not a great success; the 
very modest earlier buildings are drained 
of personality by the forbidding presence 
of the later ones. Instead of a light and 
airy shopping centre like Central MK’s, the 
Brunel Centre” forms with its “dark and 
sleekly gasketed glazing, an impenetrable 
backdrop to the specially-created Stanier 
Square at the head of Queensway.” 

 
3.3.4 The Brunel Centre was built across the 

former Bletchley Road (see Figure 8: 
OS Map from 1925). It now creates a 
barrier which cuts off Queensway from 
Buckingham Road and the land to the west. 

 
Former Sainsbury’s Store 

 
3.3.5 The store has been vacated by Sainsbury’s 

and remains unoccupied, although the 
adjoining car park is still in use. The site has 
been purchased by MKCC. 

 
3.3.6 A survey undertaken by the Council has 

identified extensive asbestos-containing 
materials within the building. These 
materials have been disrupted by vandalism 
and break-ins. Demolition of the building is 
urgently required as repeated vandalism is 
causing a health and safety concern. 

View towards Brunel Centre from south with Stephenson House 
in background 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Entrance to Brunel Centre from former Sainsbury’s store car park 

Brunel Centre from Chandos Place 

(149)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

24 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Locke Road which is used for servicing provides a barrier to 
pedestrian movement 

 
 

Stanier Square 
 

3.3.7 Stanier Square is a pedestrianised area of 
public realm which is enclosed on three 
sides. There are a number of mature 
London Plane trees along its eastern and 
southern edges. The Square includes 
a variety of street furniture including a 
bandstand, seating, lighting and litter bins 
and information boards and signage. The 
Square is also used for specialist markets. 

 
Former Wilko Store 

 
3.3.8 The former Wilko store was constructed 

in the early 2000s. The building is 
serviced off Locke Road, with the service 
yard fronting the parallel Saxon Street. 
Active frontages are only provided to the 
pedestrian routes on the southern and 
eastern edges of the building. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pedestrian route to Stephenson House 

Stanier Square 

(150)



25 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 

3.4 Access and Transport 

Vehicular 
 

3.4.1 The site is located at the junction of 
Buckingham Road and Sherwood Drive (see 
figure 9). The B4034 Buckingham Road is 
a busy main road running into and around 
Bletchley town centre. 

 
Public Transport 

 
3.4.2 The site is well served by public transport. 

The town’s bus station lies immediately to 
the north of the site. It is located a short 
walking distance from Bletchley Station 
which provides regular services to London 
Euston and Milton Keynes Central. The 
new East West Rail service will add further 
destinations, including Oxford and Bedford. 
 

  

(151)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

26 

 

 

 

 
  (152)



27 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

Oliver Road looking north 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Area of poor quality public realm in front of Stephenson House 

 
 Walking and Cycling 
 

3.4.3 Pedestrian links are provided 
internally within the Brunel 
Centre. Links around the edges 
of the former Sainsbury’s 
supermarket store, the ex-Wilko 
store and Brunel Centre are 
unattractive and in places 
incomplete. 

 
    3.4.4 Locke Road, which is at a lower 

level than the Brunel 
Roundabout, currently acts as a 
service road for the ex-Wilko 
store and the Brunel Centre. It 
provides a barrier for pedestrian 
movement and creates a poor 
frontage to the public realm. There 
is a sub-station which completely 
blocks the footway. 

 
3.4.45 There are areas of poor quality public 

realm such as the area in front of 
Stephenson House. Blank frontages 
and narrow or discontinuous 
pavements along Oliver Road and 
Duncombe Street provide a poor 
pedestrian environment. 

3.4.56     There is a redway along the northern 
side of Buckingham Road and Saxon 
Street which terminates at the 
pedestrian crossing adjacent to 
Stephenson House. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Steps up from Brunel Centre towards Chandos Place 

(153)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

28 

 

 

  

(154)



29 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 

3.5 Opportunities and Constraints 
 
 

3.5.1 The key opportunities and constraints are 
set out in Figure 11 and summarised below: 

Opportunities 
 

• Reconnect Queensway and Buckingham 
Road for pedestrians and cyclists and 
deliver new area of high quality public 
realm 

• Improve gateway to the town centre 
• Create positive built frontages to the public 

realm 
• Improve permeability and a more pleasant 

environment for pedestrians and cyclists 
• Improve quality of existing public realm 
• ‘Close off’ exposed rear boundaries backs of  

houses along Osborne Street with  
development, improving their security 

• Remove unsightly buildings and blank 
frontages 

• Mark key focal points and gateways 
• Rationalise roads and entrances 

 
Constraints 

 
• Parts of the site are fronted by 2 storey 

housing 
• Level differences between Brunel 

Roundabout and the Brunel Centre 
• Accommodating servicing 

 
3.5.2 Developers will need to provide their 

own opportunities and constraints plan 
as part of the design process in order to 
demonstrate a good understanding of the 
site and its context. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pedestrian route from Chandos Place through to Stanier Square 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Concourse - internal street within the Brunel Centre 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Duncombe Street looking north to Brunel roundabout 

(155)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4: 
DESIGN PRINCIPLES 

(156)



31 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

4.1 Introduction 
     4.1.1 Any proposals for the site should be 

informed by the following development 
principles. These principles have been 
informed by the current planning policy 
position, the contextual analysis, and 
the opportunities and constraints. The 
principles seek to capitalise on the site’s 
outstanding location. 

 
      4.1.2 Where relevant, the principles are 

spatially represented by the accompanying 
Development Principles Plan (figure 12). 

 
      4.1.3 Development proposals should be based on 

a thorough appraisal of the site’s context.  

4.2 Land Use 

     4.2.1 Mixed use development with retail 
development active frontages at ground 
floor level will be sought encouraged. 
New active frontages created by the 
development should be predominantly 
retail uses (i.e. 55% of the total frontage 
of the block). 

 
     4.2.2 Retail development to serve the daily 

and weekly food, convenience and 
comparison shopping needs of the 
growing local population would be 
appropriate. 

 
     4.2.3 Residential development, of an appropriate 

density to reflect the ambition of achieving 
a more compact Central Bletchley which is 
centred around a regionally significant 
public transport hub, will be encouraged. 

 
     4.2.4 Where residential development is 

proposed, affordable housing will need to 
be provided and is expected to meet or 
exceed current MKCC standards. The mix 
of housing should accord with Plan:MK 
Policy HN1. 

 
             4.2.5  In addition to retail and residential 

development, a range of complementary 
“main town centre uses” (as defined by 
NPPF) including evening economy, 
community, leisure and cultural will be 
supported. 

 
             4.2.6  MKCC is seeking to rationalise its 

property assets via a ‘hub-and-spoke’ 
approach to service delivery and this area 
is seen as an ideal location to 
accommodate a multi-use community 
hub, which might potentially house 
Bletchley Library. Other possible 
community uses might include public 
toilets, and a banking hub.  
 

    4.2.7     MKCC’s Council Plan Delivery Plan 
2023/24 promotes a new Health Hub in 
Bletchley as part of the regeneration of 
the town centre. Health facilities would 
be appropriate on this site. 

 
 

       4.2.78 The site’s location near to the railway 
station, the major tourist attraction of 
Bletchley Park, home of the codebreakers 
in World War 2, the National Museum of 
Computing, and the South Central 
Institute of Technology would support 
office, business and hotel uses. 

 
         4.2.9  Development may generate a demand for 

infrastructure, facilities and resources 
that cannot be provided on site. Section 
106 contributions may have to be sought 
towards the delivery of the necessary off-
site infrastructure required to support and 
mitigate the impact of the development. 
MKCC services, other delivery bodies and 
the Town Council will be consulted as part 
of the negotiation process. 

 
 
 (157)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

32 

 

 

4.3 Layout 

    4.3.1  The redevelopment of the Brunel Centre 
will reconnect Queensway and 
Buckingham Road. It is envisaged this 
new ‘street’ will be accessible by 
pedestrians and cyclists in the form of an 
east-west redway and public realm. An 
option to link bus services through to 
Queensway is also being considered as 
part of the Mass Rapid Transit Study. 

  4.3.2  The new street created will have the   
greatest pedestrian footfall and will be 
the focus for public-facing uses.  These 
key frontages will have building facades 
that respond positively to the street and 
particularly at the ground floor will 
include uses, entrances, and windows 
that generate activity, thereby improving 
surveillance of and safety on the street.   

  
          4.3.23 A new gateway to Queensway will be 

created as a result of the 
redevelopment of the Brunel Centre. 
This gateway should be marked by key 
buildings, or building elements, that 
stand out from their background by 
virtue of an increase in height, size or 
scale or some other aspect of design. 

 
  4.3.34 The existing former Wilko store could be 

retained within development proposals. 
However, if the store were to be 
redeveloped, it should be replaced by a 
landmark key building which marks this 
gateway location with positive frontages to 
the public realm. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
   4.3.45 The Brunel Centre is an inward facing 

development with blank elevations fronting 
the public realm. New development must be 
outward facing with active ground floor 
frontages facing and framing the public 
realm.  

4.3.56 In addition to the Brunel Centre, the former 
Sainsbury’s store provides a blank elevation 
to Oliver Road. The building is set back from 
Duncombe Street behind a large area of 
surface car parking. The redevelopment of 
the former Sainsbury’s store site should 
address both Duncombe Street and Oliver 
Road with active frontages. New streets 
should be inserted to increase permeability 
and create a more fine-grained block 
structure. 

 

 4.3.67 New streets created within the former 
Sainsbury’s store site will provide access 
to car parking and servicing. Although this 
requirement represents a constraint, 
active frontages should be maximised. 

 
Example of residential above active ground floor frontage 

(158)



33 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

The creation of significant lengths of 
blank wall and wide service yards will 
not be permitted. 

 
    4.3.78 Servicing should be designed to be as 

discreet as possible to avoid any 
negative impact of the building 
frontage onto the surrounding streets. 

4.4 Density and Building Heights 

4.4.1 Plan:MK states that net housing 
densities should be between 150-250 
dwellings per hectare. 

 
    4.4.2 Development will need to demonstrate 

how it provides a high quality response to 
the existing heritage and context of 
buildings adjacent to the site.   
 

    4.4.23 Taller buildings will be sought that 
capitalise on Central Bletchley’s 
sustainable location and build on the 
density policy within Plan:MK Policy 
SD16. Proposals should consider their 
impact on amenity in line with Policies D3 
and D5 in Plan:MK. In particular, there is 
scope for taller elements to mark the 
gateway into Queensway. 

 
   4.4.34 The scale and massing of development 

will need to respect the existing two 
storey development along Duncombe 
Street, Oliver Road, and Osborne Street. 

 
4.5 Public Realm and Landscape 

4.5.1 A key new piece of human-scaled and 
pedestrian friendly public realm will be 
created through the re-connection of 
Queensway to Buckingham Road. New 
built development should follow the 
existing building line of Queensway. The 
new area of public realm will be 
designed as a comprehensive scheme 
together with Stanier Square. 

4.5.2 This area of public realm should be 
designed to accommodate a range of 
activities and events. Space could be 
provided for small kiosks, spillout areas 
from cafes, market stalls, children’s play, 
parklets, as well as seating and pedestrian 
and cycle movement. High quality 
landscaping, both hard and soft, 
including tree planting, rain gardens and the 
avoidance of street clutter will be sought.

(159)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


(160)



33 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Site boundary 

Key frontage 

Predominantly active frontage 

Proposed public realm improvement 

Development plot 

Key building 

Gateway 

Proposed new or improved 
pedestrian route 

 
Retained pedestrian route 

New street 

Potential new street 
 

Key route connecting Queensway 
and Buckingham Road 

 
Development to respect amenity 
of houses backing onto site 

 
Scale and massing of existing 
dwellings to be respected 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 12: Development Principles

(161)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

34 

 

 

 

4.5.3 Through the Town Deal a project is being 
taken forward to improve the existing 
public realm along Queensway. The 
design of the new area of public realm and 
improvements to Stanier Square should 
take account of proposals for Queensway. 

4.5.4 Proposals should also fund improvements 
to the public realm around Stephenson 
House making it more legible, and 
pedestrian friendly. 

    4.5.5 Provision should be made for children’s 
play as part of the development. 

    4.5.56 Development proposals should make a 
positive contribution to the amenity of 
the area and the hard and soft landscape 
detailing will be an important factor in its 
success. 

    4.5.67 Development proposals should be 
accompanied by a plan illustrating 
indicative landscape principles for the site.  
This plan should indicate trees that are to 
be retained and areas of new planting. 

 
   4.5.78  Opportunities to include green 

infrastructure as part of the proposed 
buildings, either in the form of a green 
roof, roof garden, growing spaces, green 
wall, terraces, balconies and/or planters, 
can provide amenity landscape at various 
levels of a building design. 

4.6 Architectural Approach 

4.6.1 The architectural approach to development, 
should be informed by the contextual 
analysis. Development proposals could 
take inspiration from Bletchley’s history of 
technology and innovation and reflect this 
heritage within its design. Development 
should complement and add to the 
character of Milton Keynes, but However, 
this should not constrain architectural 
creativity with a contemporary design 
sought. 

4.6.2 All buildings should therefore be a high  

standard of design, should enhance their 
surroundings and be constructed from high 
quality, durable materials. 

 
4.7 Residential Amenity 

 
4.7.1 Residential development should provide 

for a good standard of amenity, in terms of 
privacy, sunlight and daylight. 

 
4.7.2 Provision should be made for private 

amenity space in the form of private 
gardens for ground floor flats, balconies, 
roof gardens or terraces, or private shared 
gardens. Balconies should be designed as 
an integral part of the building and consider 
privacy, useable space, and climate. Further 
guidance is provided in the New Residential 
Development Design Guide SPD (section 
4.13). 

4.8 Access and Movement 
 

Pedestrian and Cycle Movement 

4.8.1 Apart from the Concourse, which is the 
internal street within the Brunel Centre, all 
existing pedestrian links should be retained. 
New streets created through the 
redevelopment of the former Sainsbury’s 
store site will incorporate provision for 
pedestrians. The scheme should widen and 
improve the existing footway running along 
the western side of Oliver Road. Gaps in 

Integrated parking solution (Vizion Development, CMK) where 
the car park entrance is kept to a minimum and designed as part 
of building facade 

(162)



35 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

the footway along the eastern edge of 
Duncombe Street will be closed alongside 
the creation of a new built frontage to 
the street. Improved cycle access should 
be provided between Queensway and 
Buckingham Road, possibly in the form of 
a redway. 

 
4.8.2 Locke Road, which is at a lower level than 

the Brunel Roundabout, currently acts as 
a service road for the ex-Wilko store and 
the Brunel Centre. It provides a barrier 
for pedestrian movement and creates a 
poor frontage to the public realm. Better 
pedestrian links should be provided as 
part of public realm improvements to 
Locke Road, including downgrading of its 
servicing function or possible closure and 
integration into the town centre public 
realm. Development should also remove 
the existing concrete panels and either 
regrade the land or replace with more 
attractive alternative. 

 
Vehicular Movement 

4.8.3 Vehicular access will be provided through 
new streets created as part of the 
redevelopment of the site. 

 
4.8.4 Servicing of the southern portion of the site 

can be achieved through the new streets 
created within the former Sainsbury’s site. 
The northern portion of the site would 
probably still need to be serviced from 
Locke Road. 

 
   4.8.6      Any application for development should be       

supported by a Transport Statement or 
Transport Assessment, in line with Policy 
CT2 of Plan:MK.  A Transport 
Statement/Assessment identifies what 
measures will be taken to deal with the 
anticipated transport impacts of the 
scheme and to improve accessibility and 
safety for all modes of travel, particularly 

for alternatives to the car such as walking, 
cycling and public transport. 

 
Car Parking 

  4.8.67 The Council will be has commissioneding a 
parking strategy for Central Bletchley. The 
strategy will consider demands for parking in 
the town centre, appropriate future 
provision of parking in the town centre, the 
appropriate mix of bay types and lengths of 
stay and any potential future parking 
restrictions and enforcement. Development 
of the site will need to take account of the 
outcomes of this work. 

   4.8.78 Car parking for the residential uses should 
be provided in the form of integrated 
basement or undercroft parking. 

 
   4.8.89 Car and powered two wheelers parking 

requirements shall be in accordance with 
the parking standards in force at the time 
of planning submission. Electric vehicle 
parking points will be expected as part of 
the car parking provision. 
 

  4.8.910 A development’s parking requirement 
will normally be provided within the 
development site, or where this is not 
possible, elsewhere in an agreed location 
at the developer’s expense. 

 
Cycle Parking 

 
  4.8.101 Provision shall be made for secure cycle 

parking and, within commercial development, 
facilities for cyclists (changing rooms, showers, 
lockers etc.) in order to encourage greater cycle 
usage. Proposals should provide, as a minimum, 
the cycle parking standards in force at the time of 
the planning submission. 

 
4.8.112 The cycle parking should be well-lit, with 

a sense of personal safety and be included 
in any CCTV set up. Cycle parking within 
the public realm should be overlooked by 

(163)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft 

36 

 

 

dwellings and/or active frontages and 
should not be screened. 

 
4.9 Servicing and Utilities 

 
4.9.1 The layout and design of buildings shall 

accommodate requirements and 
access for servicing, waste storage and 
collection and utilities equipment. 
Methods of dealing with, and 
integrating servicing, waste storage 
and collection shall reflect the town 
centre location and form part of the 
building envelope, with no separate 
enclosures.  Service yards and parking 
entrances should be integrated into 
the design and should not dominate 
any elevation. Servicing and delivery 
vehicles should be able to enter the 
site and park clear of the highway with 
space provided to subsequently turn 
and exit the site. 
 

4.9.2 Servicing arrangements should minimise 
any adverse impact upon the street 
scene or residential amenity. 

4.9.3 Where Anglian Water requires the diversion 
of, or any other works to, adopted sewers 
within the site, the developer is 
responsible for all works and costs 
incurred in meeting their requirements. 
The sewers shall be constructed in 
accordance with the current edition of 
‘Sewers for Adoption’ irrespective of their 
future adoption status. 

 
4.9.4 All new developments should be 

encouraged to provide superfast 
broadband. Larger developments of 30 or 
more homes can have the infrastructure 
installed for free if they start the 
application process very early in the life 
cycle of their developments. All the 
necessary information for developers is on 

the Openreach website. 
 

4.9.5 Appendix C provides details of the locations of 
utilities within the brief area. 

 
Integration of biodiversity into fabric of building 

(164)



37 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
4.10 Sustainable Construction & 

Energy Efficiency 
 

4.10.1 Milton Keynes has a history of pioneering 
approaches to sustainable design new 
technologies and aspires to be the greenest 
city in the world. Plan:MK commits to 
continue the city’s dedication to high 
environmental standards, green urban 
landscapes and being ‘different by design’. 
 

4.10.2 Alongside this are the Council’s objectives of 
being carbon neutral by 2030 and carbon 
negative by 2050. Therefore, proposals for 
the site should look to meet or surpass the 
sustainable standards laid out in Policy SC1 of 
Plan:MK and the subsequent Sustainable 
Construction SPD. As such development 
should be aiming for a BREEAM rating of 
Outstanding (>85%) level of certification 
which requires implementing innovation 
across all aspects of the project. 

 
4.11 Ecology 

 
4.11.1 Local Plan Policy NE3 on Biodiversity 

Enhancement has the objective of 
achieving positive gains for biodiversity in 
the design of new development. All new 
development exceeding 5 dwellings (in the 
case of residential development) or 
incorporating gross floorspace in excess of 
1000m2 (in the case of other 
development) will be required to 
incorporate proposals to enhance 
biodiversity. 

 
4.11.2 New buildings provide many opportunities 

for wildlife with benefits for biodiversity 
and the building occupiers. Specialist 
boxes or spaces are available (for example 
bird/bat bricks, swallow nest cups and 
sparrow terreaces). Elements such as 
climbing plants can create habitat and 
enhance the visual appearance of 
buildings, as well as providing cooling,  

 
insulation and microclimate moderation. 
 

4.12 Flooding and Drainage 
 

4.12.1 When making planning applications it is 
essential that, to get the best results, the 
integration of water and SuDS options are 
considered early in the site evaluation and 
planning process, not just at the pre-
application stage.  Full consideration of SuDS 
at the pre-application and outline stage is 
important to ensuring surface water 
management is fully integrated into the 
development, leading to an effective 
drainage design, providing multiple benefits 
and with costs considered from the outset. 

 
4.12.2 Further guidance and information can be 

found in the “Milton Keynes Council Surface 
Water Drainage; Local Guidance for Planning 
Applications”, which is available on the 
Council’s website. 

 

4.13 Public Art 
 
    4.13.1 Milton Keynes has a long tradition of 

successfully integrating public art into all 
major development s, and has an 
international reputation both for its public 
artworks and the use of planning policy in 
relation to public art. 

 
 
    4.13.2 Public art on sites covered by this brief will 

be delivered in line with Council Policy and 
could be built into the development.  
Developers should explore the potential 
for providing public art as part of their 
proposals.  This could be about Bletchley 
Park which would form part of a wider arts 
initiative within Bletchley and Fenny 
Stratford.  Developers will need to engage 
with the relevant parish and Council 
teams early in the design process.

(165)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


 

 

 

APPENDIX A: 

LAND OWNERSHIP 

(166)



39 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

El Sub Sta 

 
 

0 10 20 30 40 50m 

 
 
 
 

El Sub Sta 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BRUNEL 
ROUNDABOUT 

 
TCB 

 
Stanier Square 

 
LB 

 
 
 

Brunel Centre 
 
 
 
 

Club 

 
 
 
 

El 
Sub 
Sta 

 
 
 
 
 

Shelter 

 
 
 

Former Supermarket 
 
 
 
 
 

Car Park 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rev Description 
- - 

 
Milton Keynes Development Partnership 

Milton Keynes City Council 

Adopted Highway 

 
Date Drn Ckd 
- - - 

 
Scale 
1:1250@A4 

(167)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B: 
PLAN:MK POLICIES 

(168)



41 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

The following is a list of relevant Plan:MK Policies: 
 

Homes and Neighbourhoods: 
DS1 Settlement Hierarchy 
DS2 Housing Strategy 
DS4 Retail and Leisure Development Strategy 

 
Strategic Site Allocations: 
SD1 Placemaking Principles for Development 
SD16 Central Bletchley Prospectus 

 
Economy and Retail: 
ER9 Character and Function of the Shopping 
Hierarchy 
ER16 Hotel and Visitor Accommodation 
ER17 Tourism, Visitor and Cultural Destinations 
ER18 Non-retail Uses on Ground Floors in Town 
Centres 

 
Homes and Neighbourhoods: 
HN1 Housing Mix and Density 
HN2 Affordable Housing 
HN3 Supported and Specialist Housing 
HN4 Amenity, Accessibility and Accessibility of 
Homes 

Transport and Connectivity: 
CT1 Sustainable Transport Network 
CT2 Movement and Access 
CT3 Walking and Cycling 
CT5 Public Transport 
CT6 Low Emission Vehicles 
CT9 Digital Communications 
CT10 Parking Provision 

 
Education and Health: 
EH5 Health Facilities 
EH6 Delivery of Health Facilities in New 
Development 
EH7 Promoting Healthy Communities 

 
Delivering Infrastructure: 
INF1 Delivering Infrastructure 

Managing and Reducing Flood Risk: 
FR1 Managing Flood Risk 
FR2 Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) And 
Integrated Flood Risk Management 

 
Environment, Biodiversity and Geodiversity: 
NE3 Biodiversity And Geological Enhancement 
NE4 Green Infrastructure 
NE6 Environmental Pollution 

 
Public Open Space, Leisure and Recreation: 
L4 Public Open Space in New Estates 

 
Design: 
D1 Designing A High Quality Place 
D2 Creating A Positive Character 
D3 Design Of Buildings 
D4 Innovative Design And Construction 
D5 Amenity And Street Scene 

 
Culture and Community: 
CC1 Public Art 
CC2 Location of Community Facilities 
CC3 Protection of Community Facilities 
CC4 New Community Facilities 

 
Sustainable Construction and Renewable Energy: 
SC1 Sustainable Construction 
SC2 Community Energy Networks And Large Scale 
Renewable Energy Schemes 
SC3 Low Carbon And Renewable Energy Generation 

(169)

http://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla


Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

44

APPENDIX C:	
UTILITIES

(170)



45www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

 
 

                         

 

 
 

 

Th
is 

pl
an

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 t

ho
se

 p
ip

es
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 S
co

tia
 G

as
 

Ne
tw

or
ks

 (S
GN

) b
y v

irt
ue

 o
f b

ei
ng

 a
 lic

en
se

d 
Ga

s T
ra

ns
po

rt
er

 (G
T)

. G
as

 
pi

pe
s 

ow
ne

d 
by

 o
th

er
 G

Ts
 o

r t
hi

rd
 p

ar
tie

s 
m

ay
 a

lso
 b

e 
pr

es
en

t i
n 

th
is 

ar
ea

 b
ut

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ho

w
n 

on
 th

is 
pl

an
. I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 s
uc

h 
pi

pe
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 o

w
ne

rs
. N

o 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s a
re

 
gi

ve
n 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 t

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 t

hi
s 

pl
an

. S
er

vi
ce

 p
ip

es
, v

al
ve

s, 
sip

ho
ns

, s
ub

-c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 e
tc

. a
re

 n
ot

 sh
ow

n 
bu

t t
he

ir 
pr

es
en

ce
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
nt

ici
pa

te
d.

 Y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

w
ar

e 
th

at
 a

 
sm

al
l p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 o
ur

 p
ip

es
/a

ss
et

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
un

de
rg

oi
ng

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 
w

ill
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
be

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 in
 y

el
lo

w
. I

f y
ou

r 
pr

op
os

ed
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 
clo

se
 to

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 p
ip

es
, y

ou
 sh

ou
ld

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

SG
N 

Sa
fe

ty
 A

dm
in

 
Te

am
 o

n 
08

00
 9

12
 1

72
2 

fo
r a

dv
ice

. N
o 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 a

ny
 k

in
d 

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r 

is 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
SG

N 
or

 it
s 

ag
en

ts
, s

er
va

nt
s 

or
 s

ub
-c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 fo

r 
an

y 
er

ro
r 

or
 

om
iss

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

. 
Sa

fe
 

di
gg

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, 
in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 H
S 

(G
)4

7,
 m

us
t 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 v

er
ify

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f m

ai
ns

, p
ip

es
, s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ap

pa
ra

tu
s 

on
 s

ite
 

be
fo

re
 a

ny
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l p
la

nt
 is

 u
se

d.
 It

 is
 y

ou
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

la
nt

 lo
ca

tio
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

o 
al

l p
er

so
ns

 (
w

he
th

er
 

di
re

ct
 l

ab
ou

r 
or

 s
ub

-c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

) 
w

or
ki

ng
 f

or
 y

ou
 o

n 
or

 n
ea

r 
ga

s 
ap

pa
ra

tu
s. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
clu

de
d 

on
 th

is 
pl

an
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 

be
yo

nd
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 2

8 
da

ys
 fr

om
 th

e 
da

te
 o

f i
ss

ue
. 

   R
ep

or
t d

am
ag

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 –

 K
EE

P 
EV

ER
YO

NE
 A

W
AY

 FR
OM

 T
HE

 A
RE

A 
08

00
 1

11
 9

99
 

Th
is 

pl
an

 is
 re

pr
od

uc
ed

 fr
om

 o
r b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

OS
 m

ap
 b

y 
Sc

ot
ia

 
Ga

s N
et

w
or

ks
 p

lc,
 w

ith
 th

e 
sa

nc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
lle

r o
f H

M
 

St
at

io
ne

ry
 O

ffi
ce

.  
Cr

ow
n 

Co
py

rig
ht

 R
es

er
ve

d.
 S

ou
th

er
n 

Ga
s –

 
10

00
44

37
3 

an
d 

Sc
ot

la
nd

 G
as

 –
 1

00
04

43
66

. 

 

 

In
te

rm
ed

iat
e P

re
ss

ur
e M

ain
s

M
ed

iu
m

 P
re

ss
ur

e M
ain

s
Lo

w 
Pr

es
su

re
 M

ain
s

Hi
gh

 P
re

ss
ur

e M
ain

s

=

SS
SIs

$
"

M
at

er
ia

l
Ch

an
ge

Di
am

et
er

Ch
an

ge
De

pt
h 

of
Co

ve
r

Sy
ph

on

So
m

e E
xa

m
pl

es
 O

f P
la

nt
 It

em
s

LA
s

GT
s

5
Va

lv
e

Lin
e:

Ar
ea

:
Di

gs
ite

:

Co
nt

ac
t U

s 
 

 
 

SG
N 

Sa
fe

ty
 A

dm
in

 T
ea

m
: 

08
00

 9
12

 1
72

2 
Em

ai
l: 

pl
an

tlo
ca

tio
n@

sg
n.

co
.u

k 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

1
2

3
4

D
at

e 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

: 2
0/

04
/2

02
3

Jo
b 

R
ef

er
en

ce
: 2

92
31

71
2

Si
te

 L
oc

at
io

n:
 4

87
07

3 
23

35
29

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y:
 M

r G
ra

nt
 G

ib
so

n

Yo
ur

 S
ch

em
e/

R
ef

er
en

ce
: B

ru
ne

l C
en

tre

Sc
al

e:
 1

:2
05

0 
(W

he
n 

pl
ot

te
d 

at
 A

3)

WW
aarr

nnii
nngg

::  PP
DD

FF  
ddee

ssii
ggnn

eedd
  ffoo

rr  AA
33  

ccoo
lloo

uurr
  pp

rriinn
tt  oo

nnll
yy  

ww
iitthh

  nn
oo  

ppaa
ggee

  ss
ccaa

lliinn
gg

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 M

ap
 o

f W
or

ks
ite

(171)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

46

10
8

23

W
ESTF

IE
LD

 R
OAD

78

ASHFIELD GROVE

13

14

1

C
ar

 P
ar

k

S
ur

ge
ry

4

3

6

1

5

2

K
N

O
W

LE
S

 G
R

E
E

N

Li
br

ar
y

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35 Hyb (LV)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 (
LV

) 
AR

As
s.

Po
s.

1P 38mm

L1

0.
2 

CU
 (

11
kV

) 
NC

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
11

/2
02

1

0.
25

 4
c 

CU
 (

LV
)

0.
15

 C
U 

(1
1k

V)

12
0

LD
B

0.
06

Cu
 (L

V)

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

SJ
T

PL
25

H
ybPL

25
H

yb

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

86

72

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

18
5C

NE
 T

AI
LS

LD
B

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 C

u 
XL

PE
 1

1k
V 

05
/2

01
2

BJ
T

SJ
T

118

W
E

S
TF

IE
LD

 R
O

A
D

23

W
IL

LO
W

 W
AY

13

71
.6

m

104

93

70
.7

m

10
5

14

98

TC
B

S
ta

S
ubE
l

14

26

11
0

12

15

B
IR

C
H

FI
E

LD
 G

R
O

V
E

2

73

87

2

U/
K 

1p
h

77

BROOKLANDS ROAD

59

1

61

60

WESTFIELD ROAD

5

64

48

36

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

2

95 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 08/2022

1P 150mm

1P 125mm

pi
lo

t

3p
h

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

TC
B

As
s

Po
s

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

BJ
T

15
1

188

14
5

14
3a

C
ar

 P
ar

k

15
3

BE
EN

 B
UR

IE
D

M
SD

B
M

et
er

 B
ox

G.
P.

O.

0.0225 4c CU Ass. Route

95 4c SNE LSF 08/2016

BJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

LI
NK

 B
O

X 
H

AS

U/
K 

1p
h U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R
U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R 25
 H

yb
 A

R

0.2 4c CU

1P
H

PL
25

 C
NE

 
1P

H
PL

25
 C

NE
 

10

PL
25

 C
NE

 
1P

H
PL

25
 C

NE
 

1P
H

109

D
W

PRINCES WAY

99

S
he

lte
r

S
he

lte
r

1 to 97

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 02/2018

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

UN
KN

OW
N 

SI
ZE

 1
1k

V 
NC

 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)35CNE (LV)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

PL

95
 4

c 
SN

E 
LS

F 
02

/2
01

8

LE
PL

149

Le
nn

ox
 H

o

180

70CNE (LV) 30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

14
3

14
1

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)30
0 

3c
 C

NE

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

13
9 0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

8

9170

2a

2B

0.4Cu (LV)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

13
1

PL
25

H
ybPL

25
H

yb

SJ
T

PLPL

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

PLPL

4 
H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

PL

0.2Cu (LV)

0.2Cu (LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 P
I 

LC
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

As
s.

Po
s.

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
4 

H
yb

 (
LV

) 
AR

25
H

yb
PL

SJ
T

LD
B

PL
25

H
yb

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)
0.

2C
u 

(L
V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

8

2

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

C
ou

rt

Ire
ne

31

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

A
go

ra

C
en

tre

16

14

22

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

185 AL 11kV 

185 AL 11kV 

25
 H

yb
 

WESTFIELD ROAD

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

05
/2

01
2

SJ
T

BJ
T

pi
lo

t

73
.5

m

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

12
9

13
7

13
5

TC
B

152154

148

0.
3 

4c
 C

U

146

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

12
7

11
3

11
9

12
1

11
1

150

140

TC
B

s
25

 H
yb

 (
LV

)
18

5 
AL

 1
1k

V 
4 

H
yb

 (
LV

)
PL P

O

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

LE

LE

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.3Cu (LV)

PL
 W

BP
1

PL
 W

BP
1

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R 35
 H

yb
 A

R18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

08
/2

00
8

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V As

s
Po

s

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

BJ
T18

5A
l/C

uC
NE

 (
LV

)

C
A

W
K

W
E

LL
 W

A
Y

PL
25

 H
yb

PL
25

 H
yb

pi
lo

t

As
su

m
ed

Po
si

tio
n

PL
25

 H
ybPL

25
 H

yb

U/
K 

1p
h

1

25
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

07
/2

01
7

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

94
/2

56
2 

(4
1D

01
00

)
W

ES
TF

IE
LD

 R
O

AD
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

LE

pi
lo

t

PL
 

PL
 

W
IT

H 
EN

TR
AN

CE
JO

IN
T 

IN
 L

IN
E

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

185CNE (LV)

AB
AN

DO
NE

D

TO
 N

o 
10

3

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Y

Y

R

1P
 3

8m
m

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

L2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

70CNE (LV)

73
.8

m

19

23

33

AR

25a

27

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

164

142

156

158

162

144

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.3Cu (LV)

6 to 10

1 to 5

Woodward House

CAMBRIDGE STREET

9

2

13

11

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

11
7

73
.8

m

10
5 

to
 1

09C
lu

b

Q
U

E
E

N
S

W
A

Y

11
5

12
3

S
ur

ge
ry

17a

17

15

6

C
ar

 P
ar

k

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h 1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

14

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

LD
B

pi
lo

t

0.
3 

CU
 1

1k
V 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e 

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35 3c Al/Cu CNE

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

0.3Cu (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

As
s

Po
s 0.3Cu (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

CO
NC

EN
TR

IC
0.

02
25

Cu
 P

VC
 (

LV
)

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

As
s

Po
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

As
s

Po
s

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d 

Ro
ut

e

PL
 3

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

120CNE (LV)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

Un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e

As
s

Po
s

Un
kn

ow
n

US
 R

ou
te

As
s

Po
s

300CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

25
 H

yb
 A

R

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.04Cu (LV)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

10
 x

 C
us

to
m

er
 

Ne
tw

or
k

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

Po
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

As
s

Po
s

As
s

cl
ea

te
d

Ca
bl

e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

L13ph

de
pt

h 
0.

40
m

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)25
 H

yb
PL

 

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70CNE (LV)

0.3Cu (LV)

PL
 7

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

185 CNE (LV) SUBJECT TO

EXCESSIVE VOLTAGE FLUCTUATION
185 3c CNE

18
5 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O

EX
CE

SS
IV

E 
VO

LT
AG

E 
FL

UC
TU

AT
IO

N

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 H

yb

35 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2001

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.15 4c AL

4m
m

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

185CNE (LV) Si
gn AS

S.
PO

S.

0.15 4c AL

0.15 4c ALjo
in

t i
n 

lin
e

0.
4 

4c
 C

U

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)70
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
sAs

s
Po

s

21

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

Ca
bl

e
As

s Po
s

TS

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

R

B

B

As
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Cable
Cleated

23 to 38

Alexander House

MIKERN CLOSE

1 to 11

26

12 to 22

Christine House

FI
N

D
LA

Y
 W

A
Y

7

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

17

134
136

130

132

138

BROOKLANDS ROAD

C
lu

b

2a
2b

2c

2d 8

20

122

128

126

124

2

118

120

114

116

112

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

4

6

S
ur

ge
ry

US
 r

ou
te

4mm

4m
m

un
kn

ow
n

4mm NE

PL
 

PL
 

BEDFORD STREET

W
al

l
Cl

ea
te

d 
to

 

0.
04

 3
c 

CU
 A

ss
. R

ou
te

 P
IL

C 
NC

L1

25
 H

yb
 A

R

LE

10
1

0.
04

 3
c 

CU
 A

ss
. R

ou
te

 P
IL

C
10

3

5

9

Everite House

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 
pi

lo
t

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)
LD

B
0.

3C
u 

TA
IL

S

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

C
AW

KW
EL

L 
W

AY

C
ar

 P
ar

k

87 73
.8

m

81
 to

71
69

93

99

73
75

89

85

91

79

97

95

77

TC
B

2 to 3

8

U/
K 

ph

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

27

6a

PL

Cl
ea

te
d

Cl
ea

te
d

Cable
Cleated

As
s Po
s

PL

21

14

15

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

PL
25

 H
yb

PL
25

 H
yb

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

24

27

S
T 

M
A

R
TI

N
'S

 S
TR

E
E

T

As
s

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

Po
s

Ca
bl

e

13

7

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
06

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

As
s

Po
s

25
 H

yb
 A

R

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

94
/2

56
6 

(4
1D

03
36

)
BR

O
O

KL
AN

D
S 

NU
RS

ER
IE

S

95
 A

L 
11

kV
 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

30
0A

L 
(L

V)

pi
lo

t

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

2S
C

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 
0.

15
 C

U 
11

kV
 

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.
35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.

LE

1 x 125

1 
x 

12
5

35 Hyb (LV) AR T.E.

SJ
T

As
s 

Po
s

25
 1

ph
 C

NE

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

SJ
T

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
PL

 

185 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 01/202095
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
1/

20
20

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

9S
C

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

70CNE (LV)

0.15AL (LV)

0.15AL (LV)

UN
KN

O
W

N
RO

UT
E

PL
 5

35
 H

yb
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

25
 H

yb
 A

R
U/

K 
1p

h As
s

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

PL
 1

25
 H

yb

U/
K 

ph

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

As
s

Po
s

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

120CNE (LV)L2
35

 H
yb

 A
R

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

PL
 1

25
 H

yb

2x
As

s
Po

s

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

US

As
s

Po
s

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

Cl
ea

te
d

Cl
ea

te
d

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n
As

s
Po

s
Ca

bl
e

Ca
bl

e

CN
E 

As
s.

 R
ou

te

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

LE

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

10
/2

01
2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

185CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 11/2012

10

Po
s

As
s

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

LD
B

30
0C

NE
 T

AI
LS

70CNE (LV)

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

12
0 

3c
 C

NE

1

30
Cleated

Ro
ut

e

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 4

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

Cable

R
B

Y

Y B

R

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

PL
 3

25
 H

yb

Un
kn

ow
n

Po
s.

CA
R 

CH
AR

GI
NG

 
PO

IN
T

As
s.

As
s

Po
s

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

U/
K 

ph

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

PLPL

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

U/
K 

ph

L1

L3
L2

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

U/
K 

ph
Un

kn
ow

n 

L1

1 x 125

L1

L2

U/
K 

ph
U/

K 
ph

Un
kn

ow
n 

Un
kn

ow
n 

1 
x 

12
5

L2
L3

12

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
50

S

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

PL
50

S
25

 H
yb

25
 H

yb

1 
x 

12
5

PF
B 

 1
58

1

US
 r

ou
te

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R
un

kn
ow

n

Re
se

rv
ed

 S
ub

st
at

io
n 

Si
te

.

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

25
 H

yb
PL

 3Po
s

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

1 x 125

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
06

Cu
 (L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

LD
B

R

7x
35

 H
yb

 A
R

120CNE (LV)0.3 CU 11kV ASSUMED ROUTE 

pilot

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

94
/2

56
4 

(4
1D

01
54

)
O

XF
O

RD
 S

TR
EE

T
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

70CNE (LV)

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

PL
 

PL
 

U/
K 

1p
h

2w
 U

nk
no

w
n 

2w
 U

nk
no

w
n 

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

70CNE (LV)

PL
 

PL
 

2

9

11

39

21

17

13

1

R
EG

EN
T 

ST
R

EE
T

1

7

10

18

2

B
A

R
O

N
S

 C
LO

S
E

EARLS CLOSE

17

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
PL

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

1

9

54

US

35
 H

yb

2P 125mm

Ro
ut

e

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n

Se
rv

ic
e

Un
kn

ow
n

2P
 1

25
m

m

3x
CA

P
EN

D

Ro
ut

e 
Un

kn
ow

n

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N

300CNE (LV)

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

US

2P 125mm

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

T.E.

PL
 

PL
 

25
 1

ph
 C

NE
25

 1
ph

 C
NE

70CNE (LV)
42

PL

As
s

Po
s

PLPL

PL

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 
25

H
YB

 A
R 

US
 

E
ni

gm
aTh

e

Ta
ve

rn

(P
H

)

PLPL

PLPL

SJ
T

LE

70 3c CNE (LV) NC

70
 3

c 
CN

E 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

Di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

03
/2

01
7

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

3p
h

120 3c CNE (LV) NC

0.1Cu (LV,decom)

300CNE (LV
)

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

02
/2

02
3

LE
95

 3
c 

Al
/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 N

C 
09

/2
00

7

Po
s

4 
x 

60
0 

1c
 S

O
LI

D
AL

S 
(L

V)
 0

3/
20

22
18

5 
3c

 A
l/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 A

SS
.R

O
UT

E 
02

/2
02

0
2P

 1
25

m
m

As
s

94
65

86
SO

UT
H

 T
ER

RA
CE

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 07/2013

PLPL

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

SO
U

TH
 T

ER
R

AC
E

Ro
ut

e

1 x 125

Un
kn

ow
n

T.E.

T.E.

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

PL F2PL F2

120CNE (LV)

SJ
T

LE As
s 

Po
s

3ph

As
s 

LE
25

 H
yb Y

Po
s

25
 H

yb

D=0.6M

4 Hyb (LV) AR

PL

M
ET

ER
CU

BI
CL

E
M

ET
ER

CU
BI

CL
E

4m
m

25
H

ybLE
30

0 
3c

 A
l/C

u 
CN

E 
(L

V)
 0

3/
20

22

PL

12
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

NC

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

NC
As

s
Po

s

PL

4 Hyb (LV) AR

PL

4mm

PLPL

PL

1P
 1

25
m

m

SH
O

W
RO

O
M

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

LE

SJ
T SJ
T

94
/2

56
3 

(4
1D

01
55

)

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

Ta
ils

L3
As

s
BJ

T

Po
s

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

LV
 W

AY
S

AS
SU

M
ED

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)0.

3C
u 

(L
V)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T SJ
T

SJ
T

4c
 U

NK
NO

W
N 

SI
ZE

 (
LV

) 
AS

S.
RO

UT
E

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 T
xA

L 
EP

R 
(1

1k
V)

 A
SS

UM
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

10
/2

02
0

1P
 1

25
m

m

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 1
2/

20
21

2x
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n
 A

R

4m
m

LE

Po
s35 1ph CNE

As
s

2x
As

s
Po

s

120CNE (LV)

4m
m

25
hy

b
PLPL

PL
 3

CU
PL

 3
CU

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
hTS

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

As
s

Po
s

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

pi
lo

t

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

LE
0.

04
 3

c 
CU

As
s.

As
s

Po
s

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 3

c 
CN

E 
AR

Po
s.

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

2x

TC
B

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

65

35CNE (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

120CNE (LV)

120CNE (LV)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35CNE (LV)

Ro
ut

e

29 0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

PL
11

PL
11

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

BJ
T

BJ
T

LD
B

ABANDONED

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

35
 H

yb
L1

12
x 

Cu
st

om
er

 N
et

w
or

k
Ro

ut
e

TC
B

1 x 150

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

Un
kn

ow
n

Di
sc

on
ne

ct
ed

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

108

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

0.2Cu (LV)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)
12

0C
NE

 (L
V)

185CNE (LV)

185 AL 11kV 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
As

s
Po

s

70CNE (LV)

0.2Cu (LV)

185 AL 11kV 

OXFORD STREET

9

19

18

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

AR
35

 3
c 

CN
E 

25
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1P 125mm

18
5 

4c
 S

NE
 L

SF
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
12

/2
02

1
10

 W
ay

 M
SD

B

AS
S

PO
S

1p
h 

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 
AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

300Al/CuCNE (LV)

95 4c SNE LSF 09/2019

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.0225 2c CU AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

Ca
bl

e 
Cl

ea
te

d

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR 1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

L3

25
 H

yb

185CNE (LV)
185 AL 11kV 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h U/

K 
1p

h

300Al/CuCNE (LV)

35HYB (LV)2x As
s

Po
s

2P 125mm

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

PL
4

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

94

98

11

14
13

10

5

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

C
ar

 P
ar

k

53
51

55

57

67

74
.7

m

59

92

90

43
 to

 4
9

2

41

72

80

78

70
7476

10

66
64

1

52

58

5

13

56

54

62

27
 to

 3
3

S
ta

ni
er

 S
qu

ar
e

60

LB

TC
B

106

61

104
102

100

OLIVER ROAD

P
C

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
As

s
Po

s

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

35
 H

yb
 A

R

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

BJ
T

CN
E 

09
/2

01
3

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

09
/2

01
3

95
 4

c 
SN

E 
LS

F 
01

/2
01

8

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

185 AL 11kV 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

25
 H

yb
 A

R
PC

P 
18

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

U/
K 

1p
h

120CNE (LV)U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

LD
B

PL
P

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
 0

9/
20

04
LD

B

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
09

/2
00

4

PLPL

pilot

pi
lo

t

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 1

1k
V 

3 
x 

95
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

3/
20

14
 

NE
UT

RA
LS

 C
O

NN
EC

TE
D

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 S
TA

 (
LV

) 
AR

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)

185CNE (LV)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

185 3c CNE

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

07
/2

01
4

LE

SJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

18
5C

NE
 T

AI
LS

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

SJ
T

185
Al/CuCNE (L

V)

30

ALBERT STREET

40

20

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

3/
20

22
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 T
xA

L 
EP

R 
(1

1k
V)

 0
3/

20
22

C
ar

 P
ar

k

TC
B

B
us

 S
ta

tio
n

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 H

yb
 A

R

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e
un

kn
ow

n

US
 r

ou
te

un
kn

ow
n

25
 H

yb
 A

R

4P
1S

23

E
l

19

17

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

2

4

6

15

11

3

7

14

The Concourse

1

S
te

ph
en

so
n 

H
ou

se

1 
to

 5
9

60
 to

 1
10

LOCKE ROAD

S
ub

w
ay

6P
3S

94
/2

61
1 

(4
1D

01
01

)
O

LI
VE

R 
RO

AD
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

94
/2

47
0 

(4
1D

49
69

)
BR

UN
EL

 C
EN

TR
E

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

18
5C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

120CNE (LV)

LE

LE

pi
lo

t

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.1Cu (LV,decom)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

185 3c CNE

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
NC

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 185AL (11kV,decom)

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV NC 12/2002 

LE

PL
4B

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 H

yb
 (

LV
)

U/
K 

1p
h

LE

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)
 [o

]

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185CNE (LV,decom)

185CNE (LV,decom)

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

3 
x 

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
) 

Ta
ils

2 
x 

18
5A

L 
(1

1k
V)

 T
ai

ls

120CNE (LV)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

35
CN

E 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

185CNE (LV,decom)

PLPL

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
,d

ec
om

)
30

0C
NE

 (
LV

)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

12
/2

00
2

BJ
T

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E

TA
IL

S 
03

/2
00

4
LD

B

94
/2

46
9 

(4
1D

49
68

)
ST

EP
H

EN
SO

N 
H

O
US

E

E
l S

ub
 S

ta

C
lu

b

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

25
 H

yb
4m

m
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 8

LD
B

49
45

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

44

0.1Cu (LV)

56

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n 

0.06Cu (LV)

0.
02

25
 2

c 
CU

 A
R

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

40

37

27

30

NE
UT

RA
LS

 C
O

NN
EC

TE
D 

TH
RO

UG
H

0.15AL (LV)

13

68

5

86

10

1

9

6

85

71

75

16

WINDSOR STREET

28

40

37

PL
 6

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LD
B

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

57

45

1

9

8

6

21
17

6

25
 H

YB
PL

 1
0

As
s

Po
s

5

S
A

N
D

R
IN

G
H

A
M

 P
LA

C
E

12

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

50

2

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

53

39

As
s

Po
s

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

U/
K 

1p
h

38

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

185Al/CuCNE (LV)

PL
 5

25
 H

yb

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

45U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

70CNE (LV)

U/
K 

1p
h

0.15AL (LV)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

NC
 0

2/
20

03

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

1
0.15Cu (LV)

CLIFFORD AVENUE

B
ag

sh
ot

 C
ou

rt

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR
PL

4
9

0.15Cu (LV)

Se
rv

ic
e

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

As
s

Po
s

12

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

2

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

As
s

31

Ro
ut

e

U/
K 

1p
h 37

21

S
ub

S
ta

27

1

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

94
/2

60
8 

(4
1D

49
50

)
SA

IN
SB

UR
Y

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

B
ru

ne
l C

en
tre

22

25

27

0.2Cu (LV)

AR

PL
 1

L
25

 H
yb

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Po
s

As
s

ne
ut

ra
l c

on
ne

ct
ed

 th
ro

ug
h

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

st
op

 e
nd

s 
in

 c
om

m
on

 b
ox 18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

As
s

Po
s

25 As
s

Po
s

O
S

B
O

R
N

E
 S

TR
E

E
T

16

RO
UT

E
UN

KN
O

W
N 

PL
 0

3
25

 H
yb

 A
R 

PL
 0

3
25

 H
yb

 A
R 

AR Po
s

As
s

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

10

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR
1p

h

13

As
s

Po
s

25
 H

yb
AR

0.15Cu (LV) LE

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
,d

ec
om

)

185CNE (LV)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

LD
B

35CNE (LV)

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

70 3c CNE

12
0 

3c
 C

NE70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

U/
K 

1p
h

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

70
 3

c 
CN

E

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

un
kn

ow
n

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e

As
s

Po
s

Po
s

35
 H

yb
 A

R

35
 H

yb
 A

R

depth 1.00m

2x

PL
4

4m
m

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

4m
m

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

25
 H

yb

DUNCOMBE STREET

77

71

61

75

80

2

35
 H

yb
 A

R

70CNE (LV)

49

52

66

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 2

25
 H

yb
Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

S
he

lte
r

26

24

1p
h

AR
1

47

25
 H

yb
 A

R

Se
rv

ice
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

39

TS
25

 H
yb

 A
R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

1p
h

Un
kn

ow
n

AR
U/

K 
1p

h
AR

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

3c 35 ABC 

Ca
bl

e
Cl

ea
te

d

70CNE (LV)

W
B

185CNE (LV)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

185CNE (LV)

As
s

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 25

 H
yb

 

U/
K 

1p
h

25
 H

yb
 

25
 H

yb
 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

185CNE (LV)

70CNE (LV)

19

18

25

S
U

N
S

E
T 

C
LO

S
E

92

86

Def

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 1

1k
V 

75

LD
B

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

35 Hyb (LV) AR

30
26

B
dy

W
ar

d

0.15AL (LV)

95

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

1

76

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

71
W

A
TE

R
 E

A
TO

N
 R

O
A

D

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.15AL (LV)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

56
58

59
a

71
.9

m

61

0.
06

 C
U 

11
kV

 

5

59

68

0.
04

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
04

Cu
 (

LV
)

50

L3
1P 38mm

35 Hyb (LV)

49

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

pi
lo

t

US
Ro

ut
e 

Un
kn

ow
n

0.
2C

u 
(L

V)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

PL
 

25
H

YB
 A

R 
US

 

PL
5

25
 H

yb
PL

5
25

 H
yb

SJ
T

SJ
T

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

35CNE (LV)

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

35
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.15Cu (LV)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

AR1p
h 

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

Un
kn

ow
n 

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

Po
s

As
s As

s
Po

s

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
U/

K 
1p

h

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

01
/2

01
2

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

13

81

96

2

5417

20

1

B
E

TT
IN

A
 G

R
O

V
E

1 to 4

E
at

on

37

29

73
.2

m

LB

35

H
ou

se

14

40

26

97

71
.6

m

26

24

27

98

100

36

39

102

C
R

El Sub Sta

70CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

0.
15

AL
 (L

V)

0.
3A

L 
(L

V)

12
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

70
CN

E 
(L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

As
s

Po
s

CABLE LAID UNDER KERB

TR
AC

K 
SE

CT
IO

N 
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L 

11
kV

 0
7/

20
15

 

SJ
T

SJ
T

LE

LD
B

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 0
7/

20
15

0.06 CU (11kV)

AR

2 x 1
25

1 
x 

12
5

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR
1p

h 
Un

kn
ow

n 

SJ
T

W
AT

ER
 E

AT
O

N 
RD

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

As
s.

Po
s.

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

7/
20

15

pi
lo

t

pi
lo

t

U/
K 

1p
h

U/
K 

1p
h

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

0.06 CU 11kV 

94
/6

23
7

As
s.

Po
s.

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
7/

20
15

185 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) 01/2005

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 0
7/

20
15

SJ
T

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E

0.06 CU (11kV)

SJ
T

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
1/

20
05

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

0.
15

AL
 (

LV
)

(G
ar

ag
e)

G
ar

ag
e

10

35 Hyb AR
D=0.8m

2 x 125

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2016

95 AL PIAS 11kV 

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 08/2016 

SAXONSTREET

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
07

95
 A

L 
PI

AS
 (

11
kV

) 
AS

SU
M

ED
 R

O
UT

E

de
pt

h 
1.

00
m

de
pt

h 
1.

30
m

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
P

L3

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0

95 AL PIAS (11kV) ASSUMED ROUTE NC

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
NC

 1
0/

20
20

SJ
T

17

1 to 9

LE

C
ha

nd
os

 P
la

ce

3

1

2

AW
A

2 
x 

DU
CT

pi
lo

t
18

5 
AL

 1
1k

V 
18

5C
NE

 (L
V)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

11
kV

AS
SU

M
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

04
/2

01
6 

SJ
T

SJ
T

LD
B

4

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

AL
 (

11
kV

)

Th
e 

P
ar

k 
(P

H
)

4

8

DUNCOMBE STREET

Viaduct

SJ
T

SJ
T

SJ
T

Q
U

EE
N

SW
AY SJ

T

SJ
T

0.
3 

4c
 C

U
SJ

T

4P
 1

25
m

m

Se
rv

ic
e 

ro
ut

e
un

kn
ow

n

LE

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C

pi
lo

t
18

5 
AL

 P
IA

S 
11

kV
 

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
20

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 0
9/

20
20

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 0

9/
20

20

0.
2 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)
 N

C

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)

0.
2 

4c
 C

U 
(L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)

Un
kn

ow
n 

Pi
lo

t

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

D
=

2.
5m

SJ
T

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
NC

0.
3 

4c
 C

U 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

 N
C

0.
2 

CU
 1

1k
V 

AS
SU

M
ED

 R
O

UT
E 

NC
 

SJ
T

As
s.

 R
ou

te
 0

4/
20

16

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

NC
 

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

18
5 

3c
 C

NE
 N

C

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

NC
 

LE

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 
SJ

T

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

07
/2

02
1

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
10

/2
02

0

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
07

/2
02

1

18
5 

3c
 C

NE

SJ
T

SJ
T

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

07
/2

02
1

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
O

UT
E 

NE
 0

7/
20

21
1P

 1
00

m
m

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
10

/2
01

1

30
0 

3c
 C

NE
 (

LV
) 

AS
S.

RO
UT

E 
NC

 1
0/

20
11

300 3c Al/Cu CNE (LV) ASS.ROUTE NE 07/2021

CO
IL

As
s

Po
s

As
s

Po
s

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

3p
h

Po
s

As
s

As
s

Po
s

LD
B

30
0 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

Ta
ils

 0
7/

20
16

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

11
kV

 0
5/

20
16

 

ST
AT

IO
N

3 
x 

70
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 N
C 

10
/2

01
1

94
24

72
 (

41
D

55
94

)
RM

C 
BL

ET
CH

LE
Y

94
66

13
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L

ST
AT

IO
N 

YA
RD

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

38

34

Track

75
.0

m
0.

25
Cu

 (L
V)

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

CR

C
R

W
ar

d 
Bd

y

12

24

0.
15

 C
U 

11
kV

 

M
et

er
 B

ox
3p

h

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

PL
 1

1
4m

m
 A

R

4m
m AR

25
 H

yb
 A

R

1 x
 15

0

185
 3c

 Al/C
u C

NE (
LV) 0

7/2
022

35C
NE (LV

)

BJ
T

1P 
150

mm

0.2
5C

u (
LV

)

70C
NE (LV

)

94
65

95
W

EL
LI

NG
TO

N 
PL

AC
E

2x

185CNE (LV)

185CNE (LV)

As
s

Po
s

185CNE (LV)

PLPL

35
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V,
de

co
m

)

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.1Cu (LV
)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
R

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

As
s

Po
s

LE

12
0C

NE
 (L

V)
35

CN
E 

(L
V)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V)

185 AL PIAS 11kV NC 

de
pt

h 
1.

10
m

As
s

Po
s

185 AL PIAS 11kV NC 

35
 H

yb
 A

R
0.

04
 2

c 
CU

 A
R 

PI
 L

C 
ST

A
0.

2C
u 

(L
V)

 U
na

rm
ou

re
d

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C

po
si

tio
n 

un
kn

ow
n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 N

C 
01

/2
01

8

SJ
T

M
P

U

M
P

U

CP

PL
 1

2

4m
m 

AR

0.0
225

 2c 
Cu A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

pi
lo

t

Y

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
25

 H
ybPL

25
 H

yb

35CNE (LV)

35
CN

E 
1p

h 
(L

V)

0.0
4C

u 2
c 1

ph
 (L

V)

PL
 1

2
25

 H
yb

 A
R

PL
 1

2
25

 H
yb

 A
R

25
 H

yb
 (

LV
) 

AR

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

PL
15

185 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2012

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

LE

3p
h

3p
h

0.2Cu (LV) Unarmoured

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

05
/2

01
4

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
25

 H
yb

1 
x 

12
5

0.
3 

4c
 C

U

Se
rv

ice
 ro

ut
e

un
kn

ow
n

35
 s

/c
 A

R

35
 s

/c
 A

R 
NC

0.2Cu (LV) Unarmoured

BJ
T

Service route unknown

35 3c CNE AR

185CNE (LV)

0.2 4c CU

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

CE
LL

 S
IT

E

95
Al

/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
1C

u 
(L

V)

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb
 A

R

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.1Cu (LV)

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV)

PL
25

 C
NE

PL
25

 C
NE

BJ
T

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV)

70CNE (LV
,decom)

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
LE

300CNE (LV
)

35
CN

E 
(L

V)

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

300CNE (LV
)

0.
04

Cu
 (L

V)

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

0.0225Cu 2c 1ph (LV
)

0.1Cu (LV)

LE

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

18
5 

3c
 A

l/C
u 

CN
E 

08
/2

01
2

70CNE (LV)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

3p
h

3 
x 

70
 1

c 
Al

 X
LP

E 
11

kV
  0

8/
20

12

35
 H

yb
 A

R

PLPL

25
hy

b
PLLE

PL
 9

A
35

 H
yb

 A
R

L3
PL

 9
A

L3

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
09

/2
02

0

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

25
 H

YB
 A

R 
US

25
H

yb
 A

R 
US

25
H

yb
 A

R 
US

de
pt

h 
2.

00
m

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

(1
1k

V)

185 AL PIAS (11kV) NC

185 AL PIAS (11kV) NC

SJ
T

SJ
T

PL
25

 H
yb

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

LE

18
5 A

L P
IA

S 1
1k

V 

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

300
CN

E (
LV)

0.
25

Cu
 (

LV
)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

PL
 3

PL
 3

30
0C

NE (
LV

)

30
0C

NE (
LV

)

300
CN

E (
LV)

185
 AL

 PI
AS

 11
kV 

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

As
su

m
ed

 P
os

iti
on

LE

LE

pilo
t

300
CN

E (
LV

)

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

0.
3C

u 
(L

V) 300CNE (LV
)

pi
lo

t

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

pi
lo

t

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (L

V)

PL
11

25
H

YB

0.2Cu (LV)

LE

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

94
/2

47
9 

(4
1D

01
02

)
TA

 C
EN

TR
E

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

300CNE (LV
)

185CNE (LV
)

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb

25
 H

yb

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

PL
 1

PL
 1

SJ
T

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

LD
B

PL
 4

PL
 4

L1

1 x S
PARE

2P1
S 1

25m
m

185
CNE (LV

)

3 x 
185

 1c 
TxAL E

PR (11
kV) 01

/20
21

4P
1S

Un
kn

ow
n

US
 R

ou
te

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e

300CNE (LV
)

300CNE (LV
)

de
pt

h 
1.

20
m

4P
1S

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

120
CNE (LV

,deco
m)

300CNE (LV)

18
5 A

L P
IAS

 11
kV

 

3p
h

PC
P3

5

1 x SPARE

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 

25
 H

yb
 A

R
L3

0.
25

Cu
 (L

V)

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

(L
V)

 A
R

Ro
ut

e

PL
 1

4A
de

pt
h 

1.
20

m
25

 H
yb Ro

ut
e

Un
kn

ow
n

SJ
T

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e

Un
kn

ow
n

Ro
ut

e
4m

m4m
m

0.1Cu (LV
)

0.1Cu (LV)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

er
s 

Su
pp

ly

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

0.
3 

AL
 1

1k
V 

SJ
T3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

3 x 185 1c Al XLPE 11kV 06/2006 [o]

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
  [

o]
3 

x 
18

5 
1c

 A
l X

LP
E 

11
kV

  [
o]

30
0C

NE
 (L

V)

18
5 

AL
 P

IA
S 

11
kV

 N
C 

PL
 1

8
PL

 1
8

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
25

 1
ph

 S
NE

Un
kn

ow
n

Assumed route

T.E.

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

1 
x 

SP
AR

E

Ro
ut

e

25
 H

yb
 A

R

PL
 2

25
 H

yb
 A

R

25
 H

yb
 A

R

EX
TR

EM
EL

Y 
SH

AL
LO

W
 D

=
0.

01
m

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 [

o]
 0

6/
20

06
 

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
(1

1k
V)

 N
C 

[o
] 

06
/2

00
6

2 
x 

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

TA
IL

S

Un
kn

ow
n

PL
 4

25
 H

yb
 A

R

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

3 
x 

30
0A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

TA
IL

S

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

94
66

53
IN

ST
IT

UT
E 

O
F

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY

2 
x 

18
5A

L 
XL

PE
 3

x1
 (

11
kV

) 
TA

IL
S

7P

7 
x 

60
0 

1c
 S

OL
ID

AL
S 

(L
V)

 A
SS

.R
OU

TE
 0

8/
20

22

94
/0

40
0 

(4
1D

00
50

)
AR

EN
A 

PA
RK

BL
ET

CH
LE

Y

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 T

xA
L 

EP
R 

(1
1k

V)
 A

SS
UM

ED
 R

O
UT

E 
TA

IL
S

3p
h

300CNE (LV
,decom) 94

/6
08

5
NE

TW
O

RK
 R

AI
L 

D
NO

 
SH

ER
W

O
O

D
 D

RI
VE

30
0C

NE
 (L

V,
de

co
m

)

0.
02

25
 C

u

18
5A

l/C
uC

NE
 (

LV
) 

[o
]

35
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E

35
 H

yb

95
 3

c 
CN

E 
As

s.
 R

ou
te

LE

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

Ro
ut

e
Un

kn
ow

n

LE

95 3c Al/Cu CNE 08/2012

SJ
T

25 Hyb (LV) ARPL
16

35
 H

yb
 

AR

LE

95
 3

c 
Al

/C
u 

CN
E 

As
s.

 R
ou

te
 1

1/
20

13

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

SJ
T

30
0C

NE
 (

LV
)

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

5/
20

12

185
 AL

 PI
AS

 11
kV 

18
5 

AL
 1

1k
V 

3 
x 

18
5 

1c
 A

l X
LP

E 
11

kV
 0

5/
20

12
SJ

T

18
5C

NE
 (

LV
)

de
pt

h 
0.

70
m

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

1p
h 

Un
kn

ow
n 

AR

U/
K 

1p
h

Ward Bdy

Und

CR

M
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 C
ar

 P
ar

k

2

M
as

t

M
as

t

S
L

S
L

S
L

M
as

t

S
L

E
l

S
ub

S
ta

S
he

lte
r

S
L

S
L

Signal

Gantry

Ta
nk

s

S
ig

na
l

G
an

try

E
S

S

S
he

lte
r

G
an

try

11

M
as

t

1

2

E
S

S

E
S

S

A
R

 C
en

tre

B
le

tc
hl

ey
 S

ta
tio

n

TC
B

S
L

E
S

S

E
S

S
s

1 to 5

W
B

81
.1

m

76
.2

m

SHERWOOD DRIVE

Police Station

78
.3

m

M
P

 0

Drain

76
.2

m

Fo
ot

br
id

ge

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n

Signal Box

BU
C

KI
N

G
H

AM
 R

O
AD

LB

Ta
nk

s

S
ta

77
.1

m

3

1

4

Viaduct

3

P
la

y

S
ub

A
re

a

P
on

d

8

2

78
.0

m

S
L

E
l

W
ATE

R E
ATO

N R
OAD

4

WELLINGTON PLACE

C
R

1
2

3
4

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

�

�
�

�

�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
• 

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

. 
• 

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
� �

� �
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
• 

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

• 
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
� �

� �
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

• 
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

� �
� �

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
• 

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
� �

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

���
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

���
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
���

�
��

��
��

��
� �

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

� �
 

Re
po

rt
 d

am
ag

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 –

 K
EE

P 
EV

ER
YO

N
E 

A
W

A
Y 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

A
RE

A
 

08
00

 6
78

3 
10

5 

�

Po
le

 M
ou

nt
ed

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

PM
E 

Ea
rt

h

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

Ea
rt

h
G

ro
un

d 
M

ou
nt

ed
Tr

an
sf

or
m

er

HV
 (1

1k
V)

HV
 (3

3k
V)

HV
 (6

6k
V)

HV
 (1

32
kV

)

Se
rv

ic
e

O
ve

rh
ea

d 
Li

ne
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 C

ab
le

PL LV

Li
nk

 B
ox

Pi
lo

t C
ab

le
s

N
at

io
na

l G
rid

 T
el

ec
om

s

Si
te

 L
oc

at
io

n

Li
ne

/A
re

a
E

�
�

Da
te

 R
eq

ue
st

ed
: 2

0/
04

/2
02

3
Jo

b 
Re

fe
re

nc
e:

 2
92

31
71

2
Si

te
 L

oc
a�

on
: 4

87
07

2 
23

35
28

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

:
M

r G
ra

nt
 G

ib
so

n
Yo

ur
 S

ch
em

e/
Re

fe
re

nc
e:

Br
un

el
 C

en
tr

e

W
ar

ni
ng

: P
D

F 
de

si
gn

ed
 fo

r A
3 

co
lo

ur
 p

rin
t o

nl
y 

w
ith

 n
o 

pa
ge

 s
ca

lin
g.

Plans generated by DigSAFE Pro (tm) software provided by LinesearchbeforeUdig

(172)



47www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

(173)



Brunel Centre, Bletchley Development Brief: Consultation Draft

48

This plan is provided by Anglian Water pursuant its obligations under the Water Industry Act 1991 sections 198 or 199. It must be used in conjunction with any search results attached. The information on this plan is based on data currently recorded but position must be regarded as approximate. 
Service pipes, private sewers and drains are generally not shown. Users of this map are strongly advised to commission their own survey of the area shown on the plan before carrying out any works. The actual position of all apparatus MUST be established by trial holes. No liability whatsoever, 
including liability for negligence, is accepted by Anglian Water for any error or inaccuracy or omission, including the failure to accurately record, or record at all, the location of any water main, discharge pipe, sewer or disposal main or any item of apparatus. This information is valid for the date 
printed. This plan is produced by Anglian Water Services Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100022432.This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Anglian Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further copies is not 
permitted. This notice is not intended to exclude or restrict liability for death or personal injury resulting from negligence.

Date: 20/04/23Scale: 1:1000(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Clean Water Plan A3

Data updated: 31/03/23 Map Centre: 487052,233559 Powered by digdat

Brunel Centre

grant.gibson@milton-keynes.gov.uk

(174)



49www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

This plan is provided by Anglian Water pursuant its obligations under the Water Industry Act 1991 sections 198 or 199. It must be used in conjunction with any search results attached. The information on this plan is based on data currently recorded but position must be regarded as approximate. 
Service pipes, private sewers and drains are generally not shown. Users of this map are strongly advised to commission their own survey of the area shown on the plan before carrying out any works. The actual position of all apparatus MUST be established by trial holes. No liability whatsoever, 
including liability for negligence, is accepted by Anglian Water for any error or inaccuracy or omission, including the failure to accurately record, or record at all, the location of any water main, discharge pipe, sewer or disposal main or any item of apparatus. This information is valid for the date 
printed. This plan is produced by Anglian Water Services Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100022432.This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Anglian Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further copies is not 
permitted. This notice is not intended to exclude or restrict liability for death or personal injury resulting from negligence.

Date: 20/04/23Scale: 1:1000(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2023 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Wastewater Plan A3

Data updated: 31/03/23 Map Centre: 487052,233559 Powered by digdat

Brunel Centre

grant.gibson@milton-keynes.gov.uk

Final Effluent

Combined Sewer

*(Colour denotes effluent type)
Decommissioned Sewer*

Public Pumping Station

Sewage Treatment Works

Manhole*

Inlet*

Outfall*Surface Sewer
Foul Sewer

Rising Main*
Private Sewer* Decommissioned Pumping Station

(175)



www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/udla

Available in audio, large print,  
braille and other languages

01908 254836 (176)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Executive Report  
report 
Delegated Decisions - 27 February 2024 
port 
COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 2024-25 
  
Name of Cabinet Member Councillor Jennifer Wilson-Marklew 

Cabinet member for Public Realm 
  
Report sponsor Graham Cox 

Assistant Director of Highways and Transportation 
  
Report author  Rachel Munday 

Community and Engagement Manager (Highways and 
Transportation) 
Rachel.munday@milton-keynes.gov.uk  
07425302231 

  
Exempt / confidential / not 
for publication 

No 

Council Plan reference 10 Cooperation and Partnerships 
Wards affected All wards  

Executive summary  
To determine the allocation of grants and funding of projects under the Community 
Infrastructure Fund (CIF).  

22 Parish, Community and Town Councils (PCTC) made a total of 28 bids for CIF 
projects as listed in Annex A to the report.  

Following a preliminary assessment of all the applications it is recommended that the 
schemes listed in Annex B to the report are approved for the 24/25 period. 

The total estimated value of the schemes recommended for approval from the CIF is 
£94,743. The total PCTC contribution is £97,313. This includes a contingency fund of 
£5,257. 

1. Proposed Decision(s) 
1.1 That the £100,000 Community Infrastructure Fund is allocated for the projects 

submitted as indicated in Annex B to the report. There is also the Parish 
Supplementary Fund (£24,000) that will provide additional contingency 
funding.  

  

(177)

Item 2

mailto:Rachel.munday@milton-keynes.gov.uk


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

2. Reasons for the decision? 
2.1 The Community Infrastructure Fund (CIF) has been provided by the Council to 

provide match funding towards Parish, Community or Town Council initiated 
public realm projects.   

2.2 This decision constitutes a key decision and involves approving applications for 
funding.  

3. Background to the decision  
3.1 The CIF is an annual fund that parish councils have been able to apply to since 

the 2019/2020 financial year and it is considered as an essential funding stream 
for important local community initiatives. 

3.2 The CIF replaced the previous parish grants programme. The new model was 
adopted from April 2019.  Parishes can apply for up to £20,000 match funding 
and must complete the project within the financial year.  

3.3 The aim is to facilitate the delivery of large or complex public realm projects 
using MKCC match-funding and if required, project management. Without 
MKCC resources, these projects are unlikely to be delivered otherwise. 

3.4 All applications go through a feasibility check and are scored based on the 
criteria set out in the matrix (attached at Annex C to the report).  

4. Implications of the decision 
Financial Y Human rights, equalities, diversity  
Legal  Y Policies or Council Plan   
Communication  Procurement  
Energy Efficiency  Subsidy  
Workforce  Other  

a) Financial implications 

Most parishes will receive up to 50% match funding. Parishes with less than 200 
households will receive up to 75% match funding. 

There is funding within the approved 2024/25 capital programme of £0.100m 
for the CIF. Any underspend from 2023/24 will help fund the approved schemes 
in Annex B to the report. These 2024/25 applications will be project managed 
by MKCC Highways or by the parishes themselves. The processing and 
management of the schemes may be undertaken by inhouse teams or 
contractors e.g., Parks and Open Spaces (depending on the project), but the 
overall CIF management will continue to be covered by the Highways Liaison 
Team.  

Any remaining funding from the 2024/25 programme due to under-spends or 
from any withdrawn projects will remain in the programme and should a 
significant additional amount become available, it may be offered for 
redistribution as per the fund criteria.   

 (178)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

b) Legal implications 

The CIF uses powers under the Local Government Act 1972 and the Localism Act 
2011.  Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972 enables authorities to 
incur expenditure for certain purposes that will bring direct benefit to the 
area.  Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 provides a general power of 
competence for local authorities. There are no subsidy control implications at 
the point when the Council pays the money to the parishes because generally, 
parish councils are not categorised as enterprises within the meaning of the 
Subsidy Control Act. However, it is incumbent upon the parishes when utilising 
the funds to ensure that they do so in a manner that complies with 
procurement law and subsidy control legislation. It is anticipated that the 
Council will enter into grant agreements with the parishes for the funds to 
record the purpose of the funds and the requirement to comply with applicable 
legislation. 

c) Other implications  

22 Parish, town, and community councils (out of 48) made applications for 
funding as summarised in Annex A to the report. Six parish councils made more 
than one application. Without the CIF match-finding many projects are unlikely 
to proceed. 

 All applications for the CIF period of 24/25 were evaluated using the revised 
criteria as outlined in Annex C and those recommended for approval are shown 
in Annex B to the report (16 schemes).   

5. Alternatives Considered 
5.1 The CIF was created with consultation from the parishes to replace the existing 

multiple smaller funding streams for parish councils. The CIF has been 
successfully delivered annually since 2019/2020 and remains the preferred 
process for offering parish councils the ability to choose and deliver public realm 
schemes.  

5.2 Previous CIF conditions allowed delivery of projects over two years (during 
2019-2020) however this proved to be difficult to administrate and parish 
feedback suggested that an annual process was more beneficial with their own 
budgeting. 

5.3 Since the CIF began, MKCC has enabled parishes to deliver over 70 public realm 
projects that solve safety issues or persistent problems. Without these schemes, 
larger issues may have arisen or MKCC would need to eventually carry out 
works to mitigate issues.  

  

(179)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

6. Timetable for implementation  

Month / Year  Activity  

26 February 2024  Delegated Decision – To consider applications for 
approval. 

29 February 2024  
Successful parishes informed they have been awarded 
CIF funding by letter including any conditions of the 
funding.  

31 March 2024  Deadline for Parish councils to respond to accept/reject 
conditional offer of CIF.  

By 31 March 
2025  

Projects to be completed to meet CIF criteria.   

 

List of Annexes 
Annex A  Summary of all CIF 24/25 applications received.  

Annex B  Summary of CIF 24/25 recommended for approval.  

Annex C  Guidance and criteria for CIF applications 24/25.  
 

List of background papers 
CIF Delegated Decision 2023/24 

Agenda for Delegated Decisions on Tuesday 14th March, 2023, 5.30 pm | Milton 
Keynes City Council (moderngov.co.uk) 

(180)

https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=154&MeetingId=211
https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=154&MeetingId=211


COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 2024-2025 
 
All applications received. 
 

  
PARISH NAME 

 
PROJECT NAME 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 
COST 

MKCC 
CIF 50% 

PARISH 
50%+ 

1 Astwood and 
Hardmead 

Speed Indicator Device 
(SID) x 1 £3,500 £2,625 £875 

2 Bletchley and Fenny 
Town Council Solar power unit £40,000 £20,000 £20,000 

3 
Bradwell 

King George's Field play 
area £40,000 £20,000 £20,000 

4 
Campbell Park 

Solar panels for parish 
building £45,000 £10,000 £35,000 

5 
Campbell Park 

Community Hub - street 
furniture  £33,616 £10,000 £23,616 

6 Clifton Reynes and 
Newton Blossomville Village entrance signs £2,000 £1,500 £500 

7 
Emberton 

Speed Indicator Device 
(SID) x 1 £2,844.99 £1,422.50 £1422.49 

8 Great Linford Dog waste bins £6,969 £3,485 £3,485 
9 

Hanslope 
Speed Indicator Device 
(SID) x 2 £9,200 £4,600 £4,600 

10 
Haversham 

Speed Indicator Device 
(SID) x 2 £12,500 £6,250 £6,250 

11 Haversham Play area equipment £27,500 £13,750 £13,750 
12 Newport Pagnell Town 

Council Play area equipment £50,562 £20,000 £30,562 

13 Olney Town Council Poles for SID installation £8,000 £4,000 £4,000 
14 Shenley Brook End and 

Tattenhoe 
Play equipment 
replacement £14,665 £7,333 £7,333 

15 
Shenley Church End 

New play area equipment 
and install £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

16 Shenley Church End SIDs and poles x 4 £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 
17 

Sherington 
Speed Indicator Device 
(SID) x 2 £5,616 £2,808 £2,808 

18 Stantonbury MUGA improvements £16,341 £8,171 £8,171 
19 Stoke Goldington Play area equipment £14,000 £7,000 £7,000 
20 Stony Stratford Town 

Council Accessible Play Equipment £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

21 Walton Community 
Council Play area equipment £17,000 £8,500 £8,500 

22 Walton Community 
Council 

Solar panels for parish 
building £25,750 £12,875 £12,875 

23 West Bletchley Tree planting at 2 locations £19,700 £9,700 £10,000 
24 Weston Underwood Speed Indicator Device 

(SID) x 1 £6,483.60 £4,863 £1,621 

(181)

Annex A



  
PARISH NAME 

 
PROJECT NAME 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 
COST 

MKCC 
CIF 50% 

PARISH 
50%+ 

25 Whitehouse Defibrillators and bleed kits £4,100 £2,050 £2,050 
26 Whitehouse Speed guns £516.50 £283 £283 
27 Wolverton & Greenleys 

Town Council Parking Bay Lining £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

28 Wolverton & Greenleys 
Town Council 

Speed Indicator Devices 
(SIDs) x3 £18,422 £9,211 £9,211 

 

Total cost of projects £464,286. 

Total amount requested from MKCC contribution £210,426. 

Total parish contribution £253,912. 

 

(182)



COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 2024-2025 

Applications recommended for approval based on feasibility and criteria scoring: 

 Parish Name Project Total Cost MKCC 
50% 

Parish 
50%* 

1 Astwood and 
Hardmead 

Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 1 £3,500 £2,625 £875 

2 Clifton Reynes and 
Newton Blossomville 

Village entrance 
signs £2,000 £4,500 £1,500 

3 Emberton 
Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 1 £2844.99 £1422.50 £1422.49 

4 Great Linford Dog waste bins £6,969 £3,485 £3,485 

5 Hanslope 
Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 2 £9,200 £4,600 £4,600 

6 Haversham 
Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 2 £12,500 £6,250 £6,250 

7 Newport Pagnell  
Play area 
equipment £50,562 £20,000 £30,562 

8 Shenley Brook End 
and Tattenhoe 

Play equipment 
replacement £14,665 £7,333 £7,333 

9 Shenley Church End 
SIDs and poles x 
4 £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

10 Shenley Church End 
Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 4 £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

11 Stantonbury 
MUGA 
improvements £16,341 £8,171 £8,171 

12 Stoke Goldington 
Play area 
equipment £14,000 £7,000 £7,000 

13 Stony Stratford  
Accessible Play 
Equipment £10,000 £5,000 £5,000 

14 Weston Underwood 
Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 1 £6483.60 £4,863 £1,621 

15 Whitehouse Speed guns £516.50 £283 £283 

16 Wolverton and 
Greenleys  

Speed Indicator 
Device (SID) x 3 £18,422 £9,211 £9,211 

 

*Parishes may contribute more than 50% to a project if they wish. Smaller parishes with less than 
200 households will receive 75% of the total project cost. 

Maximum amount a parish can apply for is £20,000 from the CIF. There is no limit on their own 
contribution. 

Total projects cost £188,004 

MKCC contribution (CIF) £94,743 

Parish contribution £97,313 

 

(183)

Annex B



This page is intentionally left blank



COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 2024-2025 

Criteria for funding. 

Each application is scored on each section using the evidence provided. 

Lowest possible score is 4, highest possible score is 16. 

Projects on approval list scored 10+ 

 1 2 3 4 
Persistent 
problem 

No background 
of historic 
problem 

Limited evidence 
to show a 
historical 
problem 

Good level of 
evidence to show 
a historic 
problem 

Significant 
evidence to show 
a consistent long-
term problem 

Safety No safety 
concerns 

Low level of 
safety concerns 

Medium level of 
safety concerns 

High level of 
safety concerns 

Community 
benefit 

No evidence of 
community 
engagement  

Some 
engagement with 
the local 
community 

Good level of 
engagement with 
local community 

Excellent level of 
engagement with 
the local 
community 

Added value No added value Minimal added 
value 

Some added 
value 

Significant added 
value 

 

 

 

 

(185)

Annex C



This page is intentionally left blank



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Executive Report  
report 
Delegated Decisions – 27 February 2024 
port 
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE DELIVERY OF MULTIPLY BY MILTON 
KEYNES CITY COUNCIL AND MILTON KEYNES COLLEGE 
  
Name of Cabinet Member Councillor Zoe Nolan 

Cabinet member for Children and Families 
  
Report sponsor Mac Heath 

Director of Children’s Services 
  
Report author  Gayle Fothergill 

Strategic Lead for Community Learning and Employment 
Services 
Gayle.fothergill@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
07977010358 

  
Exempt / confidential / not 
for publication 

No 

Council Plan reference Not in Council Plan 
Wards affected All wards 

Executive summary  
Milton Keynes City Council submitted a proposal to the Department for Education to 
deliver the Multiply Programme within Milton Keynes, to help improve numeracy 
skills in adults aged 19+, who do not have a qualification in Level 2 Maths/Numeracy 
or equivalent. 

Milton Keynes City Council will be delivering the programme via its ‘Community 
Learning MK’ service and in partnership with Milton Keynes College, the other Adult 
Education provider in Milton Keynes.  MKCC and MK College are the two main 
providers of post 19 further education with the quality controls needed to run the 
MULTIPLY interventions. 

Following award of the programme and associated funding to Milton Keynes City 
Council, the agreement between Milton Keynes City Council and Milton Keynes 
College now needs to be formally agreed. 

1. Proposed Decision(s) 
1.1 That £750,000 be paid by Milton Keynes City Council over three years to Milton 

Keynes College for the delivery of MULTIPLY. 

  

(187)

Item 3

mailto:Gayle.fothergill@milton-keynes.gov.uk


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

2. Reasons for the decision 
2.1 Multiply is a national programme from the Department for Education using the 

Shared Prosperity Fund to ensure:  

• Adults who do not already have a GCSE grade C/4 or higher in Maths will 
be able to access free numeracy courses that fit around their lives – 
whether that be in person or online, at work or in the evening, part time or 
intensive – with additional support to meet their needs. 

• Employers who could benefit from boosting their workforce’s skills will be 
able to work with their Local Authority and training providers to deliver 
Maths and numeracy skills towards a potential GCSE or work-ready 
Functional Skills Qualifications and design and deliver bespoke 
programmes for their workforce – at no cost to them. 

• All residents of Milton Keynes, with a particular focus on residents living in 
priority areas, as well as care leavers and ex-offenders. 

2.2 As an Ofsted registered adult education provider, Milton Keynes College is 
ideally placed to deliver the local Multiply Programme, and therefore supported 
the joint proposal, because they currently deliver Adult Skills and record 
learning on the Individual Learner Record (ILR) which is part of the DfE 
requirement for Adult Education Budget delivery. They also have the contract to 
deliver offender and ex offender learning, which is part of the MULTIPLY 
investment plan. Furthermore, MK College have well established employer 
connections and a history of delivering learning on site for large companies and 
organisations in Milton Keynes and can extend this delivery to MULTIPLY 
interventions. 

3. Background to the decision  
3.1 Milton Keynes City Council and Milton Keynes College submitted a proposal to 

deliver the MULTIPLY programme within Milton Keynes, delivering bespoke 
adult numeracy courses from October 2022 to April 2025. The proposal was 
written in collaboration, but MKCC are managing the programme and are 
therefore the recipients of the funding. 

3.2 The proposal for delivery of the Multiply Programme in Milton Keynes has the 
following objectives for working with: 

• Those already in work, who need to improve maths skills for their jobs. For 
example, teaching assistants, care assistants, support staff, factory 
workers, shop assistants, hospitality workers and leisure industry workers. 

• Prisoners and recently released prisoners, including rehabilitation skills 
and money management. 

• ESOL learners who are seeking work and need support with the language 
of maths. 

  
(188)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

• Parents and carers wishing to upskill themselves in maths or require 
support with family budgeting. 

• Those in need of money management skills to help them recover from 
debt issues. 

• The long term unemployed or those who are 19 or over and not in 
education, employment, or training (NEET). 

• Schools, such as Stantonbury, delivering numeracy skills classes to parents. 

• Community groups, such as, MK Act and Water Eaton Church to deliver 
money management and numeracy classes on site. 

4. Implications of the decision 
Financial Y Human rights, equalities, diversity N/A 
Legal  Y Policies or Council Plan  N/A 
Communication N/A Procurement N/A 
Energy Efficiency  Workforce  

a) Financial Implications 

Milton Keynes City Council will receive a total of £1.321m from 2022-2025 for 
the local delivery of Multiply, as per the original Investment Plan Proposal. In 
line with the proposed Investment Plan, £750,000 will be paid to MK College 
over this period in relation to the planned interventions delivered.  

• Year 1 - £230K will be paid to MK College 
• Year 2 - £260K will be paid to MK College 
• Year 3 - £260K will be paid to MK College 

Funding will need to be returned to the Department for Education if the 
programme does not meet its objectives in relation to the interventions 
delivered and the number of learners engaged. 

b) Legal Implications 

This report seeks approval for a direct award of a grant funding in the sum of 
seven hundred and twenty-five thousand pounds (£750,000) to Milton Keynes 
College for Project Multiply- a UK Shared Prosperity Fund initiative. 

The reasons for the proposed award are set out in the body of the report.  

The Council has a general power of competence to make the grant award. 
Section 1 Localism Act 2011 gives the Council the same power to act that an 
individual has. The power does not need to be exercised for the benefit of any 
particular place or group and can be exercised anywhere and in any way. In 
exercising the general power of competence, the Council must act in 
accordance with any restrictions applying to existing powers that are 
overlapped by the general power.  

  
(189)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

The proposed grant has been analysed against the provisions of the subsidy 
control legislation (Subsidy Control Act 2022) and whether the measure 
proposed amounts to a subsidy as defined by Section 2 of the Act. The Council 
has reviewed the provisions within the context of the activity being proposed 
and determined that MK College has not satisfied the definition of an 
“Enterprise” as prescribed under the Act and as such considered that the grant 
to MK College to deliver Project Multiply is unlikely to constitute a subsidy 
under the Act. The delivery of Multiply project is considered a non-economic 
activity and where public authorities provide financial assistance in support of a 
person or body’s non-economic activities, such financial assistance will not be 
considered to constitute a subsidy. 

In awarding the grant to MK College, the Council is the Accountable Body and its 
role as an Accountable Body involves taking on the responsibility and 
accountability for the spending of grant monies and the delivery of planned 
outcomes. This requires compliance with all the terms of the grant funding and 
active monitoring and management of spend. The UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
prospectus makes it clear that it is anticipated that the Council will fulfil this role 
in delivering Project Multiply under the Multiply Investment.  

The Council’s financial regulations require that any grant to external bodies with 
a value of £100k or above in any one financial year is approved by the relevant 
Cabinet Member (delegated decision). This report therefore aligns with the 
constitutional requirements of the Council. 

In order to ensure that the grant funding is used for the purposes for which they 
are provided, the Council will need to enter into a grant funding agreement with 
MK College if approval is given for the award of grant.  

c) Other Implications  

The UKSPF grant for MULTIPLY does not impact on any other Council 
departments. If the money is not spent, it will be returned to the treasury. 

Working in partnership with Milton Keynes College will ensure the funding 
targets are reached and employers and local groups will be included in the 
plans.  

MULTIPLY interventions are targeted in priority areas across Milton Keynes and 
Milton Keynes College and MKCC both have broad experience of delivering in 
these areas and working with those learners most at need of intervention. 

5. Alternatives Considered 
5.1 Milton Keynes City Council could seek to deliver the entire Multiply Programme 

by way of its in house ‘Community Learning MK’ Service. However, this would 
require a significant increase in delivery, which would mean employing more 
staff, purchasing more class resources, finding bigger premises, employing more 
business support, and developing a much bigger marketing strategy. 
Furthermore, MKCC does not currently have a contract to deliver offender and 
ex offender learning, which is an important strand of the Multiply project.  It 
would also limit the available links with local employers.  (190)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

6. Timetable for implementation  
6.1 Due to tight time requirements of the project following confirmation of our 

successful submission, both MKCC and MK College have commenced delivery of 
the programme in line with the proposal.  The arrangement between MKCC and 
MK College now needs to be formalised to ensure delivery is in accordance with 
the investment plan, funding conditions are met, and payment can be made to 
Milton Keynes College. 

 

List of Annexes 
None 

List of Background Papers 
The MULTIPLY Investment plan July 2022                                                                   
Multiply Technical Guidance - July 2023 (publishing.service.gov.uk) 

 

(191)

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/64a80da480ab60000cf3cc3f/Multiply_Technical_Guidance_-_July_2023.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Executive Report  
report 
Delegated Decisions – 27 February 2024 
 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund - Funding 2024/25 
  
Name of Cabinet Member Councillor Emily Darlington 

Adults, Housing and Healthy Communities 
  

Report sponsor Stuart Proffitt 
Director of Environment and Property 

  

Lewis Campbell 
Economic Development Management 
Lewis.campbell@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
01908 252840 
 

Report author  

Will Rysdale 
Head of Housing Delivery 
Will.rysdale@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
01908 254445 

  

Exempt / confidential / not 
for publication 

No 

Council Plan reference Not in Council Plan 
Wards affected All wards 

Executive summary  
The UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) was launched by the Department for 
Levelling Up, Housing and Communities in 2022 and is part of the wider ‘levelling up’ 
agenda. The fund is also the replacement for all European structural funding 
programmes.   

Milton Keynes City Council has been given an allocation of £3.0M, which runs across 
the three financial years that the programme runs for. For 2024/25 financial year, 
there is an allocation of £1,912,754. Milton Keynes City Council is using this funding 
to complement the existing regeneration programme. 

1. Proposed Decisions 
1.1 That the Council’s financial allocations of UK Shared Prosperity fund (UKSPF) for 

the 2024/25 financial year (attached as an Annex to the report), be agreed. 

1.2 That authority be delegated to the Director Environment and Property, in 
consultation with the Cabinet Member to finalise the arrangements for: 

  
(193)

Item 4

mailto:Lewis.campbell@milton-keynes.gov.uk
mailto:Will.rysdale@milton-keynes.gov.uk


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

a) determining the final list of specific projects – following the call for 
applications process – In line with the allocations in the attached Annex, to 
be funded through the Council’s UKSPF allocation for the 2024/25 financial 
year; and 

b) finalising any changes required to financial allocations by investment priority 
as required. 

2. Why is the decision needed?  
2.1 On 13 April 2022, government published the guidance and prospectus for the 

UK Shared Prosperity fund (UKSPF), the funding to replace European funding 
schemes for the UK. The allocation for Milton Keynes was confirmed as a total 
of £3,007,842 across the three financial years UKSPF will run for. The 
breakdown by financial year is shown in the table below. 

Total allocation 22/23 allocation 23/24 allocation 24/25 allocation 

£3,007,842 £365,029  £730,059  £1,912,754  

2.2 The UK Shared Prosperity fund is part of the UK government’s Levelling Up 
agenda. Milton Keynes City Council intends to focus the spending of funding to 
complement its Regeneration programme. 

2.3 For the 2024/25 financial year, Milton Keynes City Council will run funding 
competitions for projects in eligible categories to allow organisations to bid for 
funding in areas the Council is interested in. The attached Annex details the 
proposed funding allocation by investment priority. The Council also intends to 
fund a number of programmes of work in house from this funding. It is expected 
that £1,317,754 of funding will be spent in house and £595,000 will be available 
for either grant or procurement competitions. These competitions will be 
assessed by a panel made up from a range of officers. 

2.4 Should this delegated decision be given approval, the Council expects to launch 
a call for projects before the start of the pre-election period (25/03/2024), 
recognising that funds must be spent, and projects completed by 31/03/2025. 
Following this competition, an officer panel will be convened in May 2024 to 
assess all project bids received against the criteria which will be published on 
the MKCC webpage. 

2.5 This decision is to allocate funding to the workstreams detailed in the attached 
Annex, to allow the projects funded by UK Shared Prosperity fund to 
commence. As exact projects are not yet known and will be subject to 
assessment through an officer panel, this decision delegates authority to the 
Director of Environment and Property to finalise the list of projects funded 
through UKSPF, in line with the financial allocations in the attached Annex.   

  

(194)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

3. Implications of the decision 
Financial Y Human rights, equalities, diversity N 
Legal  Y Policies or Council Plan  N 
Communication N Procurement Y 
Energy Efficiency N Workforce N 

a) Financial implications 

The Council is required to spend its UK Shared Prosperity fund in line with the 
Delivery Plan it has previously submitted to government with indications of the 
work to be undertaken, or to submit change requests as necessary. Finance 
colleagues have been involved in the work to date on all UKSPF spending with 
S151 officer sign off required with all documentation submitted to government.  

By 31 March 2025, if there is any funding remaining, it must be returned to 
Department of Levelling Up Housing and Communities as per the conditions of 
the grant agreement. 

b) Legal implications 

Legal colleagues are assisting officers working on UK Shared Prosperity funding 
in drafting grant agreements which mirror the Council’s funding agreement with 
the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities (DLUHC.)  

The funding recipients will be required to enter a grant funding agreement with 
the Council governed by the terms of the agreement. This will ensure that the 
grant funding is used for the purposes for which they are awarded and that 
grant recipients are clear on the legal implications of accepting the grant 
funding.  

In considering the decision to award, the Council must comply and adhere to 
the following: 

• The subsidy control requirements (governed by the Subsidy Control Act 
(SCA) 2022). 

• The terms of the funding agreement with DLUHC. 

c) Other implications  

Where the funding in this Delegated Decision is not spent in-house by the City 
Council, there will either be a grant funding competition exercise advertised on 
the Council’s website or a procurement process followed to award the funding. 
Awards of grant funding will be subject to checks for subsidy control to ensure 
compliance with subsidy rules. The financial allocations by investment priorities 
are detailed in the Annex. 

4. Alternatives 
4.1 Milton Keynes City Council is required to submit reporting and investment plan 

documentation to DLUHC. To ensure timely delivery of projects for the 2024/25 
financial year, the decision to confirm the City Council’s spending priorities (195)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

needs to be taken. Were the decision to be deferred or delayed, the City Council 
would need to push back entering into formal grant agreements with providers, 
putting funding and delivery at risk in the 2024/25 financial year. The City 
Council must spend the funding in line with the agreement it has with DLUHC. 

5. Timetable for Implementation  

27 February 2024 Delegated Decision to confirm funding allocations by 
priority 

w/c 11 March 2024* Officers to open procurement / grant competitions 
ahead of pre-election period 

w/c 20 May 2024* Officer panel to review submitted bids 

w/c 3 June 2024* Decisions reviewed and agreed by Director, in liaison 
with the Cabinet Member 

late June 2024* Applicants informed of success of their bid 

31 March 2025 Delivery of 2024/25 priorities 

 * expected / indicative date 
 

List of annexes 
Annex UK Shared Prosperity fund 2024/25 – financial allocations by investment 

priority. 

List of background papers 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund prospectus information- UK Shared Prosperity Fund: 
prospectus - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund financial allocations UKSPF allocations - GOV.UK 
(www.gov.uk) 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund -Interventions, Outputs and Outcomes-   
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/1068875/UKSPF_England_Outputs_and_Outcomes.pdf 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund additional information - UK Shared Prosperity Fund: 
additional information - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

(196)

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus/ukspf-allocations
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-prospectus/ukspf-allocations
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1068875/UKSPF_England_Outputs_and_Outcomes.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1068875/UKSPF_England_Outputs_and_Outcomes.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-additional-information
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/uk-shared-prosperity-fund-additional-information


 

 
 
 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
  
Communities and Place 

Intervention Funding Allocation  Potential projects In house (MKCC 
delivery) or 
competitive pot 

Outputs & Outcomes 

E1: Funding for 
improvements to town 
centres and high streets 

Revenue - £55,000 Public Realm improvements to 
Beanhill & Whaddon Way Local 
Shopping Centre, Bletchley  

In house • Amount of public realm created or improved 
• Improved perception of facilities/amenities 

E2 Community & 
neighbourhood 
infrastructure projects 

Revenue - £230,000 Improvements to public realm 
and flood prevention on 
regeneration estates 

In house • Number of neighbourhood improvements 
undertaken 

• Number of properties better protected from 
flooding and coastal erosion  

• Increased number of properties better 
protected from flooding and coastal erosion 

E3 Creation of and 
improvements to local green 
spaces 

Capital - £390,000 Improvements to public realm 
and play areas on regeneration 
estates (including Fullers Slade 
and Woughton) 

In house • Amount of green or blue space created or 
improved  

• Increased footfall 

E5 Built & landscaped 
environment to design out 
crime 

Revenue - £30,000 Improvements to built and 
landscape environment on 
regeneration estates (including 
Fullers Slade and Fishermead) 

In house • Number of neighbourhood improvements 
undertaken  

• Improved perception of safety   

(197)

Annex



 

Intervention Funding Allocation  Potential projects In house (MKCC 
delivery) or 
competitive pot 

Outputs & Outcomes 

E6: Support for local arts, 
cultural, heritage and 
creative activities. 

Revenue - £20,000 Project to support stronger 
relationship between business 
sector and MK Gallery 

In house • Number of organisations receiving grants 
 

• Number of community-led arts, cultural, 
heritage and creative programmes as a result 
of support 

E12 Community engagement 
schemes, local regeneration, 

Revenue - £360,000 Projects to enhance engagement 
on regeneration estates 
(Bradville, Fullers Slade, 
Woughton, Lakes Estate and 
Fishermead) 

£195,000 in house 
– MKCC 

Remaining 
£165,000 allocation 
to be available for 
grant competition 

• Number of people reached  
• Improved engagement numbers 

E14 Relevant feasibility 
studies, 

Revenue - £117,754 TBD – to consider Regeneration 
feasibility Studies 

In-house • Number of feasibility studies supported  
• Increased number of projects arising from 

funded feasibility studies 

 
Supporting Local Business 
 
E23: Strengthening local 
entrepreneurial ecosystems, 
and supporting businesses 

Revenue – £130,000  Allocation to be 
available for grant 
/procurement 
competition 

• Number of businesses receiving non-financial 
support 

• Number of businesses with improved 
productivity 

E29: Supporting 
decarbonisation and 
improving the natural 
environment 

Revenue - £100,000  Allocation to be 
available for grant 
/procurement 
competition 

• Number of businesses receiving non-financial 
support 

• Number of decarbonisation plans developed 
• Number of businesses adopting new to the 

firm technologies or processes 

(198)



 

People and Skills 

Intervention Funding Allocation  Potential projects In house (MKCC 
delivery) or 
competitive pot 

Outputs & Outcomes 

E33 Employment support for 
economically inactive people 

Revenue – £380,000 Projects to enhance engagement 
on regeneration estates 

£280,000 in house 
– MKCC 

Remaining 
£100,000 allocation 
to be available for 
grant competition 

• Number of people supported to access basic 
skills  

• Number of people supported to engage in job-
searching  

• Number of people in employment, including 
self-employment, following support 

E34 Courses including basic, 
life & career skills 

Revenue - £100,000  £100,000 allocation 
to be available for 
grant competition 

• Number of people supported to engage in life 
skills 

• Increased number of people with basic skills 
(English, maths, digital and ESOL) 

 

(199)



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Brunel Centre Development Brief
	Brunel Centre Development Brief_Annex B
	Brunel Centre Development Brief_Annex C
	All major developments will be required by the Environment Act 2021 to provide 10% Biodiversity Net Gain.  

	Brunel Centre Development Brief_Annex D
	Brunel Centre Development Brief DD version annexD
	Brunel Centre Development Brief Tracked changes 211223  DD Report
	Approved March 2024 September 2023
	SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION

	SECTION 1:
	INTRODUCTION
	1.1 Introduction
	Bletchley & Fenny Stratford Town Deal

	1.2 Bletchley
	1.3 Purpose and Status of Development Brief
	1.4 Structure of the Development Brief


	SECTION 2:
	POLICY CONTEXT
	2.1 Introduction
	2.2 Milton Keynes 2050 Strategy
	2.3 The Development Plan
	Plan:MK
	Bletchley and Fenny Stratford Neighbourhood Plan

	2.4 National Planning Guidance
	National Planning Policy Framework

	2.5 Central Bletchley Urban Design Framework SPD
	Figure 6: Urban Design Framework Parameters Plan (Town Centre West)

	2.6 Other Planning Guidance
	Other Supplementary Planning Guidance

	2.7  Planning Summary


	SECTION 3:
	CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS
	3.1 Introduction
	3.2 Surrounding Area
	3.3 The Site
	Figure 89: 1925 OS Map
	Former Sainsbury’s Store
	Stanier Square
	Former Wilko Store
	3.4 Access and Transport
	Vehicular
	Public Transport


	3.5 Opportunities and Constraints
	Opportunities
	Constraints



	SECTION 4:
	DESIGN PRINCIPLES
	4.1 Introduction
	4.2 Land Use
	4.3 Layout
	4.4 Density and Building Heights
	4.5 Public Realm and Landscape
	Figure 12: Development Principles

	4.6 Architectural Approach
	4.7 Residential Amenity
	4.8 Access and Movement
	Pedestrian and Cycle Movement
	Vehicular Movement
	Car Parking
	Cycle Parking

	4.9 Servicing and Utilities
	4.10 Sustainable Construction & Energy Efficiency
	4.11 Ecology
	4.12 Flooding and Drainage
	4.12.1 When making planning applications it is essential that, to get the best results, the integration of water and SuDS options are considered early in the site evaluation and planning process, not just at the pre-application stage.  Full considerat...
	4.12.2 Further guidance and information can be found in the “Milton Keynes Council Surface Water Drainage; Local Guidance for Planning Applications”, which is available on the Council’s website.
	4.13 Public Art

	LAND OWNERSHIP

	APPENDIX B:
	PLAN:MK POLICIES
	Homes and Neighbourhoods:
	Strategic Site Allocations:
	Economy and Retail:
	Homes and Neighbourhoods:
	Transport and Connectivity:
	Education and Health:
	Delivering Infrastructure:
	Managing and Reducing Flood Risk:
	Public Open Space, Leisure and Recreation:
	Design:
	Culture and Community:
	Sustainable Construction and Renewable Energy:



	Pages from Brunel Centre Development Brief DD version annexB

	Pages from Brunel Centre Development Brief DD version annexB


	2 Community Infrastructure Fund 2024/25
	Community Infrastructure Fund 2024-25_Annex A
	Community Infrastructure Fund 2024-25_Annex B
	Community Infrastructure Fund 2024-25_Annex C

	3 Grant Agreement for the Delivery of Multiply by Milton Keynes City Council and Milton Keynes College
	4 UK Shared Prosperity Funding 2024/25
	UK Shared Prosperity Fund - Funding 2024-25_Annex




